TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
June 30, 2016 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session - Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
Approval of agenda
Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors
Open Session
a. Ratification of Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee Grants 5 min. CHAC/
Director
Nygaard
Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
Motion to go into Closed Session
Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: June 30, 2016

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

¢. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2016

d. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2 Matters)

e. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this

Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,

Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting

so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.




Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

f. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) TCHD vs. National Union Insurance
Case No. 16-CV-60382-JLS-JLB

(2) Steven D. Stein v. Tri-City Healthcare District
Case No. 12-cv-02524BTM BGS

(3) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(4) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

(5) Larry Anderson vs. TCHD
Case No. A196102

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Special Presentations:
(1) Ceremonial Presentation and Awarding of Community Healthcare Grant
Awards

30 min.

CHAC/
Director
Nygaard

13

Community Update — None

14

Report from TCHD Auxiliary

5 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

17

New Business

a. Consideration to approve Resolution No. 778, A Resolution of the Board
of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Establishing the Appropriations
Limit for TCHD for the Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2016 and ending
June 30, 2017, in Accordance with Article XIIB of the Constitution of the

5 min.

Acting CFO

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

June 30, 2016




Agenda item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

State of California, Code of the State of California

18

Old Business

a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

5 min.

Ad Hoc.
Comm.

19

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of June 2016 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments
Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals

5 min.

Standard

20

Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of intent to send out a Request for Benefits Broker
Proposal (RFP).

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Sears — 0
No meeting held in June, 2016

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Hamid Movahhedian as
the NICU Medical Director, as well as provide oversight for the
Newborn Nursery and high Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic for a
term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2019, at an annual cost not to exceed $83,760 and a total cost
for the term not to exceed $251,280.

2. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Hamid Movahhedian and
North County Neonatology Specialists to provide NICU
coverage for a term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2019, at an annual cost not to exceed
$237,250 and a total cost for the term not to exceed $711,750.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.
Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

June 30, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

3. Approval of the placement and financing of the commercial
insurance products recommended by BB&T for the policy
period commencing July 1, 2016.

4. Approval of an agreement with Water Saver Solutions, Inc.
for Retrofitting of Existing Toilets and Urinals with Water
Saving Devices at the Medical Center for a cost not to exceed
$48,285 and a total term cost of $48,285.

5. Approval of an agreement with McCoy Design &
Construction, Inc. for Rebuild of Men's & Women's ADA
Shower Stalls to Code at the Wellness Center, for a project
budget of $59,944.98, a general contractor agreement total of
$52,495.44, for a total project cost of $112,440.42.

6. Approval of an agreement with VigiLanz for a term of 36
months, beginning November 1, 2016 through October 31,
2019 for an annual cost of $118,138 and a total cost for the
term of $354,414.

7. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Manish Sheth as the
Coverage Physician (Inpatient Behavioral Health) for a term of
12 months beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, not
to exceed an average of 42 hours per month or 504 hours
annually at an hourly date of $150, for an annual cost of
$75,600 and a total cost for the term of $75,600.

8. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Manish Sheth as the
Coverage Physician for the Crisis Stabilization Unit, for a term
of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017,
not to exceed an average of 25 hours per month or 300 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $150 for an annual cost of
$45,000 and a total cost for the term of $45,000.

9. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Mark Yamanaka as the
Coverage Physician for the ICU for a term of 12 months
beginning July 1, 20116 through June 30, 2017, not to exceed
an average of 20 hours per month or 240 hours annually, at an
hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of $42,000 and a total
cost for the term of $42,000.

10. Approval of an agreement with Orthopedic physicians, Drs.
David Amory, Christian Bentley, David Daugherty, Andrew
Hartman, Harish Hosalkar, Serge Kaska, as the Orthopedic
Surgery ED Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 at a daily rate of
$1500 Monday-Friday and $1650 Saturday-Sunday and
holidays that are not on the weekend, for an annual cost of
$563,300 and a total cost for the term of $1,128,600.

11. Approval of an agreement with Spine physicians Drs. Neville
Alleyne, David Amory, Payam Moazzaz, as the Spine ED-Call
Coverage Physician for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2017 at a daily rate of $400 for an
annual cost and a total term cost of $146,000.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- June 30, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

12. Approval of an agreement with Drs. Venugopal Depala,
Mark Melden and Manish Sheth, as ED Call Coverage
Physicians for Psychiatry for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 at a daily rate of $1,000
for an annual cost of $365,000 for FY2017 for a total cost for
the term of $365,000.

13. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Dhillon-Ashley, as an ED
Call Coverage Physician for OB-GYN for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

14. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Howard Tung, M.D., as
an ED Call Coverage Physician for the Neurosurgery AND
Spine for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through
June 30, 2017.

15. Approval of an agreement with Drs. Kimberly Charlton and
Mohammed Ahmed as the ED On Call Coverage Physicians
for Psychiatry for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017.

16. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Frank Corona as the
Pulmonary Rehab Medical Director for a renewal term of 24
months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, not to
exceed an average of 10 hours per month or 120 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of
$21,000 and a total cost for the term of $42,000.

17. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Scott Worman, IT
Physician Liaison, for 26 months beginning July 1, 2016
through August 31, 2018, not to exceed an average of 50
hours per month or 600 hours annually, at an hourly date of
$135 for an annual amount of $81,000 and a total cost for the
term of $175,500.

18. Approval of an agreement with Cerner Corporation for the
Cerner EMR Upgrade project for a term of 24 months,
beginning August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2018 for an annual
cost of $250,000 and a total cost for the term of $500,000.

19. Approval of an agreement for Cardiovascular Institute Co-
Management for a term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2019, for an annual cost not to exceed
$870,000, and a total cost for the term of $2,610,000.

20. Approval of Cardiovascular Institute Medical Directorship
Agreements with Drs. Andrew Deemer (Vascular Surgery),
Theodore Folkerth (Cardiothoracic Surgery), Kathleen
Paveglio (Non-Invasive Cardiology), Donald Ponec
Cardiovascular Institute) and David Spiegel (Invasive
Cardiology for a 12 month term, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed
$126,000.

21. Approval of the Cardiovascular Institute Operations

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5- June 30, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

Committee agreements with Drs. Theodore Folkerth,
Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad and David Spiegel for a 12
month term, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at
an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.

22. Approval of the Cardiovascular Institute Quality Committee
Agreements with Drs. John Kroener, Kathleen Paveglio and
Donald Ponec for a 12-month term, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017, for an annual amount not to exceed
$15,120.

23. Approval of a Neuroscience Institute Medical Directorship
Agreements with Drs. Jack Schim (Stroke) and Greg Sahagian
(Neurology) for a 12-month term, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed
$57,600.

24, Approval of the Neuroscience Institute Quality Committee
agreements with Drs. Tyrone Hardy, Gregory Sahagian and
Kevin Yoo for a 12 month term, beginning July 1, 2016 through
June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.

25. Approval of the Neuroscience Institute Quality Committee
Agreements with Drs. Donald Ponec, Jack Schim and Lokesh
Tantuwaya for a 12 month term, beginning July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017, at an annual cost not to exceed
$15,120.

26. Approval of the Orthopedic Institute Medical Directorship
Agreements with Drs. Neville Alleyne, James Helgager,
Lokesh Tantuwaya and Andrew Hartman for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at an annual
amount not to exceed $124,080.

27. Approval of the Orthopedic Spine Institute Committee
Agreements with Drs. Andrew Cooperman, James Helgager
and Payam Moazzaz for a 12 month term, beginning July 1,

2016 through June 30, 2017 at an annual cost not to exceed
$16,920.

28. Approval of the Orthopedic Institute Committee Agreements
with Drs. Andrew Cooperman and Payam Moazzaz for a 12
month term, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at
an annual cost not to exceed $11,280.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Mitchell, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Patient Care Services Policies
a. Accounting of Disclosure of Patient Information (PHY)
Procedure
b. Release of Deceased Procedure
c. Infant Baptism Procedure (Spiritual Care for Family of
Critically Il or Deceased Infant)\

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- June 30, 2016




Time

Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor
2) Administrative Policies and Procedures
a. 8610-203 Business Visitor Visitation Requirements
3) Unit Specific — Surgical Services
a. Admission/Discharge Criteria
4) Forms
a. High Risk Infant Follow-Up Standard Visit Form 7883-
1002
b. Progress Record 8720-1018
5) Approval of Clinical Contracts
F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 2
{Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)
1) Approval of Board Policy 14-023 — Responsibility for Decision
Making on Legal Matters.
2) Approval of Board Policy14-040 Activities for Which Board
Compensation is Available
3) Approval of Board Policy 15-042 Duties of the Board of
Directors
G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats - 0 Comm.
No meeting held in June, 2016
(2) Minutes — Approval of: Standard
a) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — May 26, 2016
b) Special Board of Directors Meeting — June 2, 2016
c) Special Board of Directors Meeting — June 9, 2016
(3) Meetings and Conferences — None
(4) Dues and Memberships — Standard
a) Payers & Providers Site License for up to 10 Subscribers - $219.00
21 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
22 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report — (May, 2016)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (May, 2016)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports - None
23 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7- June 30, 2016




Time

Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
24 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board
25 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
26 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
27 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2.5 hrs.

28

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)

29 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)

30 | Open Session

31 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)

32 | Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -8-

June 30, 2016




CHAC REPORT ON GRANT RECOMMENDATIONS

This year we had a total of 34 applications requesting just under ONE MILLION DOLLARS in
assistance! As always, it is challenging to read through the needed programs and do our best to
determine the greatest need. All of these organizations are worthy and deserving but $300,000
just goes so far. We are pleased to recommend the following organizations for funding:

1. Boys and Girls Club of Vista

Requesting: $10,000 Recommending: $5,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to expand PROJECT FUN (Fitness, Understanding and Fun) at its
main site, four middle schools and sports extension sites as well as the new Raintree Park
Learning Center located in Townsite in the very high needs area of Vista.

The need to increase physical fitness in youth is ongoing and hopefully will reduce obesity and
lifelong medical problems as the youth grow older. Many of the club members cannot afford

sports or travel teams and this is a viable and needed alternative. We have previously funded
this program.

2. Casa de Amparo

Requesting: $10,000 Recommending: $10,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to support the Residential Services Medical Program that
provides ongoing health care and mental health support for foster youth in their care. They
rely on many sources to aid in funding the residential salaries for nurses, therapists and mental
health workers to name a few, so assisting shows the District’s support of their work.

3. Community Resource Center

Requesting: $25,000 Recommending: $15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds will support the onsite Therapeutic Children’s Center with counseling staff
and also will assist with the funding of a Case Manager. The Center’s domestic violence counseling
services meet the psychological and emotional needs of both adults and children exposed to domestic
violence.



4. Fraternity House, Inc.

Requesting: $30,500 Recommending: $15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to support the program at Michaelle House located in Vista. This house
serves very low income and homeless men and women living with HIV/AIDS and additional chronic
illnesses, symptoms and side effects. The panel recommends funding the part-time position of MEND
Manager (Mental Health, Education, Nutrition and Health Direction) at a cost of $15,000 as this was the
most important and needed part of their project budget. We have previously funded this program.

5. Interfaith Community Services

Requesting: $25,000 Recommending: $15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to assist with the Transitional Youth Academy which empowers
low-income and at risk students to achieve their academic and career goals. Funds will go to
help fund a part-time case manager who is an LMFT to provide counseling and mental health
services to at risk high school students.

6. KOCT
Requesting: $15,000 Recommending: $15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds continuing to address the need for mental health services of the
healthcare district. They will be producing three videos that will focus on the areas of mental
health and access to healthcare. They will inform the residents regarding the different levels of
care, types of practitioners, facilities and locations in the community. They will further examine
various levels of mental health services, target populations, and medical diagnoses. We have
previously funded aspects of this program.

7. Mama’s Kitchen

Requesting: $15,000 Recommending: $ 15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to address the need for medically-tailored meal delivery service for
critically ill residents of the TCHD. To qualify for their program (which is free of charge), individuals must
be physically and/or mentally unable to prepare meals due to HIV/AIDS or cancer and must also be
referred by a case manager or healthcare professional. Mama'’s Kitchen is the only program that
provides 100% nutrition, offers multiple restricted diet meal plans, and feeds client’s dependent
children at NO cost. This program ensures that residents battling critical illnesses avoid malnutrition,
can fully access health care, and experience improved health outcomes.



8. Miracle Babies

Requesting: $32,363 Recommending: $12,500

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to partner with the Vista Community Clinic REACH program to
provide education and guidance to middle and high school students about the importance of
healthy lifestyles — including the importance of physical activity, nutrition, obesity prevention
and diabetes. The program ensures that pre-teens and teens are empowered to optimize their
health before having children. This grant will cover the cost of a program coordinator at 15
hours a week for a year along with a modest fee for guest speakers to augment the program.

9. NAMI (National Alliance on Mental lliness) North County San Diego County

Requesting: $3,237 Recommending: $5,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to support the “In Our Own Voice” program which helps to reduce the
stigma of mental iliness through education and support from those with lived experience facing the
challenges of living with a brain disorder. 110V is a powerful anti-stigma program demonstrating to both
family members and peers that recovery is possible. Presentations are made to businesses, schools,
faith centers, social services and community groups. The grant will assist with the costs of scheduling
these presentations, very modest stipends to the presenters, mileage, and supplies.

10. North County Health Services

Requesting: $30,000 Recommending: 25,000

PROGRAM: Requesting .125 FTE of the full salaries needed for two clinical psychologists/social
workers who will be trained and will in turn provide at least 5000 hours of mental health
services. As with so many of the requests and organizations, we are acutely aware of the need
for more behavioral health services.



11. North County LGBTQ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Questioning) Resource

Center
Requesting: $14,400 Recommending: $14,400

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to continue to provide enhanced mental health services and
address the increased risk of suicide and substance abuse that affects this community with such
high statistics. Their counseling and mental health program is the only one in existence in
North San Diego County. We have previously funded this program.

12. North County Lifeline

Requesting: $17,807 Recommending: $17,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to expand their efforts to facilitate early identification of youth with more
serious mental health needs. Funding will cover a PT mental health counselor to administer and discuss
ACE results. These results will lend further guidance in case planning and help ensure that you with the
potential to develop more serious mental health issues do not fall through the cracks.

13. Operation HOPE

Requesting: $21,500 Recommending: $21,500

PROGRAM: Requesting funds for a part time counselor who will provide children’s group counseling as
well as individual counseling for adults. They have recently expanded their program to provide year
round shelter and the provide a client-centered, holistic approach to getting clients back to
independence. We have previously funded aspects of this program.

14. Pacific Cancer Fitness

Requesting: $70,000 Recommending: $15,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds for a lifestyle management system that delivers a variety of
services for the cancer patient and the family - for example transportation, education, nutrition
information, exercise programs etc. They call this “Cancer Concierge”. They believe that it is
important to go beyond the limitations of the medical piece of the puzzle and provide helping
hands to maintain and improve behavioral health for the patient and family members.



15. Palomar Family Counseling Services, Inc.

Requesting: 523,098 Recommending: $23,100

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to administer a program called Incredible Years at Foussat Elementary
School, , transitional Kindergarten through third grade. The children at Foussat are primarily
economically disadvantaged and are at risk for mental health issues. By screening this age group and
delivering universal social-emotional supports, these children and their teachers all learn the same
concepts and language which can be reinforced between lessons. This program also provides
workshops for the parents and supports family wellness by linking parents to the school, healthcare and
community resources as well as offering health education. The program will be administered in both
English and Spanish.

16. The Brother Benno Foundation, Inc

Requesting: $15,000 Recommending: $7,500

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to provide emergency food assistance and emergency shelter
assistance. In recommending that the $7500 go directly to the emergency shelter problem
which has a greater need and will provide rental assistance and utility/emergency motel
vouchers to the disabled, seniors, men, women and families under severe stress and who show
signs of mental illness, providing them a safe place and thus redirecting them away from the
emergency room when not necessary.

17. The Elizabeth Hospice Foundation

Requesting: $27,496 Recommending: $10,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds specifically to support Grief and Loss Counseling services at the
regional office in Carlsbad. Although they are asking for funds to be distributed across
budgetary line items, we are recommending that the $10,000 only be spent on the most critical
areas of service — the Children’s Program Manager, staff counselors, Cuddle Bear supplies (that
go to volunteers who make keepsake bears for children, and Camp Erin San Diego, which is a
three-day grief camp — Money to be used only for Tri-City district residents.



18. Vista Community Clinic

Requesting: $45,000 Recommending: $34,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to enhance its efforts in Primary Care/Behavioral Health through
the development of a Behavioral Health Services Manager. Through this position, VCC will
promote improved access to behavioral health and substance use treatment resources and
management of that care and improve retention of BH patients.

The recommended amount is 40% of the full time position as requested.

19. Women'’s Resource Center

Requesting: $21, 306 Recommending: $25,000

PROGRAM: Requesting funds to address the trauma that domestic violence caused for the
children in our community who witness this brutality in their homes. The funds will help
preserve the Mental Health Counseling Program which offers counseling 24 hours a week for
the children in transitional housing. This is a program we have previously funded.



RESOLUTION NO. 778

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
FOR TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE X!l B OF THE

CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA; CODE OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, Section 1 of Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of California
provides that the total annual appropriations of each local government shall not exceed the
appropriations limit of such entity of government for the prior year, adjusted for changes in the

cost of living and population, subject to certain specified exceptions in said Article; and

WHEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIiI B of the Constitution of the State of California
defines “Appropriations subject to limitation” of an entity of local government as “any
authorization to expand during a fiscal year the proceeds of taxes levied by or for that entity and
the proceeds of state subventions to that entity” (other than subventions made pursuant to new
programs or services mandates by the State Legislature) “exclusive of refunds to taxes”; and

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California provides
that each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B of the Constitution of
the State of California at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting; and

WHEREAS, the documentation used in determining the appropriations limit adopted in
this resolution has been available to the public for fifteen (15) days prior to the adoption of this
resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. The appropriations limit for TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, pursuant to
Article XIlI B of the Constitution of the State of California for the fiscal year commencing July 1
2016 and ending June 30, 2017 is, not to exceed, $13,333,053.



2. In accordance with Section 2, Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of
California, any revenues received by TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT in excess of that
amount, which is appropriated in compliance with Article XIil B of the Constitution of the State
of California, during the fiscal year shall be returned by a revision of tax rates or fee schedules
within the next two subsequent fiscal years.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2016.

James J. Dagostino, Chairperson of the
TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT and
of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary of the
TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

TCHD Resolution 778 -2- June 30, 2016

1€



i
I
]

'; Tri-Cit
“)) Medicyal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
June 8, 2016

Attachment A
INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 7/01/2016- 6/30/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. Verification of licensure, specific training, patient
care experience, interpersonal and communication skills, professionalism, current competence relating to
medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all applicants recommended for initial appointment to
the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following physicians have met the basic requirements of
staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective 7/01/2016 through 6/30/2018:

¢ KIM, James, M.D./Anesthesiology (ASMG)
e MOHR, Andrew, M.D./Anesthesiology (ASMG)

e PERRI E. Anthony, M.D./Sur ardiothoracic Sur UucsD
e PRETORIUS, Gert, M.D./Sur Cardiothoracic Surgery (UCSD

e WALLACE, Aaron, M.D./Anesthesiology (ASMG)

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL.: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:

None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:

. EN-HAIM, Sharona M.D./Sur Neurosurge CSD

° LTON, Ki rly, M.D./Medicine/ P iatrv (Achieve Medical Center- Manish Sheth,M

INITIAL APPOINTMENT TO THE ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL STAFF
e LEVIEL, Linda, CNM/ OB/GYN (NCHS)
UPDATE TO PREVIOUS INITIAL APPLICATION:

° E V. LMD necologi co



) Tri-City
(‘9 Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

June 8, 2016
- - Attachm:l;LtC
PROCTORING OMMENDATIONS Effective 6/30/2016, unless otherwise specified
. TUNG, Howard, MD Neurosurgery
¢ MARC-AURELE, Kri leL..MD Neonatology



‘9 Tri-City
Medical Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

- june 8, 2016 I

]

Attachment B
NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS
PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

ADDITIONAL PRIVILEGES RECOMMENDATION

The following physicians request for additional privileges as listed below have met criteria and
therefore are recommended.

e CATANZARITE, Valerian A., M.D. Maternal and Fetal Medicine
VOL Y RELINQUISHMENT PRIVILEGE

The following practitioners voluntarily resigned their privileges.
e  MARC-AURELE, Krishelle L., MD Neonatology

EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES

The following practitioners were given a six month extension to complete their outstanding
proctoring. These practitioners deadline is 12/31/16.

. PASHMFOROUSH, Mohammad., M.D., PhD Cardiology

STAFF STATUS CHANGES
« FERBER, Jeffrey, MD Family Medicine
e MENDOZA, Jorge, MD Radiology
e Z1770,Paolo V. MD. Internal Medicine

® JACOBS, Robert D., MD. Surgery, Subspecialty- ENT



c\)Trl -City
Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
June 8, 2016

Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 7/01/2016 -6/30/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 7/01/2016 through 6/30/18, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

° ARPENTER, Heather ]J., MD iatrics /Active

. HU, James M., MD/Pediatric Cardiologv/Courte

CONTARDO Marcus, MD/Pathology Anatomic/Active

e EL-SHERIEF, Karim H., MD /Cardiology/Provisional

e FIERER, Adam S., MD/General Surgery/Active

o LD, Evan S., DM ral & Maxillofacial Sur Provisional
e HUDSON, Henry L.. MD/Ophthalmology/Provisional

e HURD, Melissa, MD /Familyv Medicine/Courtes

e JAIN, Atul, MD hthalmology /Active

s JESWANI, Sunil P., MD/Neurological Surgery/Provisional

o KAYAL, Anas, MD/Nephrology/Provisional

e KELLY, Jon P., MD/Orthopedic Surgery/Courte

¢« KHORASHADI, Farhad, MD/Teleradiography/Associate

e LEBOVIT Otol 1 tiv

e LEE, AnnaE.. MD/Pediatrics/Provisional

e LEE RobertS. MD/Internal Medicine/Active
o LINSON, Patrick W., MD/Radiation Oncology/Active
e MATTHEWS, Oscar A., MD/Cardiology/Active

Page 1 of 2



I

(Q)Trl -City
Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
June 8, 2016

I

= j

o PAZ PedroF.. MD/Neonatologv/Provisional

e PERTL, Ursula G, MD /Pediatrics/Active

° EIF, David M., MD/Anesthesiol Provisional

o SPRINGER, Dewain N., DP diatri Activ
o BRAMANIAN, Rupa Oncol Active

e TABIBZADEH, Sepehr, MD/Anesthesiol rtes
e TUNG, Howard, MD/Neurological Surge urte

e VIETS, Rvan B., MD/Neuroradiol Surgerv/Provisional

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 6/30/2016 unless otherwise noted)
Voluntary:

e ALLMOND, Leonard/Anesthesiol Provisional

e AMIN, ArtiJ.. M.D.,/Anesthesiol Associate

e BARONOFSY, Ian D., M.D.,/Radiology/Provisional

o LD, Andrea, RN/Allied Health Professional

e GUSTAFSON, Corey, DO/Emergency Medicine /Provisional

e MOHAN, Thomas, PAC/Allied Health Professional

° HAH, Abhishek S.,. M.D.,/Internal Medicine/Provisional

e WEIL Erman., M.D. /Internal Medicine/Affiliate

Time Limited reappointment: (180 days)

None

Page 2 of 2

Attachment B



( Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER |
INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE REAPPOINTMENT CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
May 2016 B
N Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPRAISALS: (Effective Dates 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 7/1/2016 through 6/30/18, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

o Bohn, Sarah A., PhD/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician
Supervising Physician: Sheth, Manish, MD

e (Carlton, Vivian W., PAC/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician
Cary Mells, MD

e Goodwin, Rachel K., CNM/Allied Health Professional
Supervising Physician” Mostofian, Eimaneh, MD

e Guthrie, Lesli A., AuD/Allied Health Professional
Supervising Physician” Jeswani, Sunil P, MD

e Strowd Megan V., PAC/Allied Health Professional
Gregory Sahagian, MD.

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 5/31/2016 unless otherwise noted)
e Alaoui, Jannah CNM.,/OB/GYN- AHP

e Ekholm, Janna, CNM/Allied Health Professional

Pagelof1l



910z ‘v1 aunp

991IWIWOY) S82IN0SaY UBWNH

‘A|snowiueun paLJed Sem Uojjow ay] "uojjow
8Y) papuooas uosie) Auuis) pue panoul ||IsYsHN
Joyoaug -Bunesw 910z ‘0l A 8y} Jo senuiw

senuIp Jo uojesylley

najIey ey ay) snoidde o} uonow e 1oy pa|ied §s|dM JieyD
*oljgnd 8y} JO sJaquIswW Wolj SJUSWWoo ongnd

najey 1.y ‘sjuswiwod 21gnd oN Buipsebal ydeibeied sy} peal jo||ay JieyD 8y} JO sloqwisw WoJy SJUSWWo) ¢
‘A|snowiueun paLIed SEM UOOW
8y "uonow 8y} papuooIss SISpUES USMS) pue
paAow |[BYONN Jojoalig "910Z ‘1 sunr jo epusbe

najIey seyn ay) anoidde 0} uonjow e 1o} pajied §ajey Jireud epuabe ay) jo [erocuddy ‘g
‘wd

Hajia Jieyp G€:Z| 1e J8plo 0} bupaswu ay) pajied 38|19y Jleyd |/pJQ oL |IBeD 'L

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnasig oidoy
(s)uosiad uonoy

ouay aleWasoy Jojoallqg

|efeqien saouel ‘J9jqy UUIND

HH 10 dA ‘Alenag Jayisg ‘dAS ‘unelg BulIoN

‘000 ‘Meys-preuseg ajA1ayQ ‘IND ‘ZHNYIS uoleys ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey| (030 ‘uipelq 9AS)S

le|d JopeAjes ‘UssiaIN UILBW "I ‘Siepues usmo) ‘eouinp aop
‘uosie) eluIBlIA ‘uUBIPSYBAOW PIWBH "I ‘BN 8Ud9) “Q ‘|IBY2NIN BINEeT 10)084Ig ‘N8jIeY LAD Jieyd

Juasqgy slaquiapy

:Juasald sisyjo

:Juasald s1oquisyy Bunop-uoN

;juasald siaquuiapy Bunoa

l4vyd

9102 ‘v) dunr
SHOL1O3dId 40 advod 3HL 40
J3LLININOD SIJANOSTY NVINNH

H31IN3D TVIIAGIN ALIDRIL




9L0z ‘vL aunp Z 99)JIWWOY) S9IIN0SIY uewn
naj|ey J1ieyo ‘w-d 00:} e Bussw ay) pauinolpe yajie) J1eyd Juswuinolpy "0
nejiey J1eyd 9102 ‘2L Ainp Bunesw Jxau jo aleq 6
najley JieyD BUON suoljeJiunwwio) aspwwo) g
naj|8y JIeyn ‘pamalnal sem uejd yiom sy uejd YoM L

‘Ajshowiueun pauleds sem uonowl

8l "uoiloW By} PApPUOOIAS SISPUBS USME) pue
paAOuW ||aYoHA J0}08lI] ‘SUOISIABI 8)ep pajsabbns
Uim 44y 8yl enoidde o} uonjow e 1o} psjjed

18j19) JieyD "suoie)oadxa ||B1oA0 pue SUOisinal a)ep
|[EMBUSS pUB UOISSIWINS PassSNIsip 9aIWWO092 ay |

"‘8WO02}N0 3)el }S8q/1SeMO|

pue aAnadwod Jsou 10} LGNS 0) SIOPUSA
Buibebus aq jjim gHOL 1eyl [esodoud 1o} }senbal s|esodoud

unelg BuION uaUM yelp e pajuasald OYHD ‘unelg BuLION 1o} )senbay -4y Joyolig spysuag 0

‘Ajlsnowueun paLJed Sem Uoow ay )

"UOIIOW 8Y) PBPUODSS SI9PUBS UBME) PpuB PaAoW
[[BYoNW J0108.Ig “Jsleyd 8y} aAacidde o) uonow

€ 10} P3|{ed 3]|9y J1eyd “IsUeyd yH pspiugns

unelg ewIoN PaSIASI PASSNISIP Y POMBIAS) 88)JILIWIOD By | Japey) sapiwwod ¥H g
‘pPasSSNIsIp @ PAMBIAGI BloM S3)el Uoljoe)siles aouauadxgy
noey Jieyn aakojdw3 -Je||id eousuadxg Japjoysyels syl Japjoysyels -pieoqysegd g O0'9 B
ssauisng MaN ‘9
BUON ssauisng p|0 'S
a|qisuoc’ \ dn-mojjo4

(sjuos..__ uonoy uoissn._.qd oidoy




Employee Benefits Broker and Consulting Services

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

July 2016

Tri-City Medical Center



Section 1: Background

Located in the city of Oceanside, Tri-City Medical Center is a Gold Seal-approved,
full-service, acute-care hospital with advanced clinical institutes for cardiovascular
and orthopedic care. Tri-City Medical Center has 397 beds and over 700
physicians practicing in 60 specialties. Opened in 1961, we have grown to meet
the needs of our North County residents. We are community owned and operated.
The hospital, a leader in robotics and minimally invasive technologies, has served
the community for more than a half century.

Tri-City Medical Center serves San Diego County's coastal communities of
Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista, as well as the surrounding region. Tri-City is
administered by the Tri-City Healthcare District, a California Hospital District.

Our facilities include a hospital at 4002 Vista Way in Oceanside, nearby outpatient
services, and the Tri-City Wellness Center in Carlsbad.

Our ultimate goal is to offer comprehensive coverage at affordable premiums for
our employees. We currently offer the choice of two fully insured medical plans
through UnitedHealthcare, two dental choices through Delta Dental and a vision
plan through VSP. We also offer other types of employer/employee provided
benefits including:

Basic Life Insurance/AD&D
Supplemental Life Insurance/AD&D
Dependent Life Insurance/AD&D
Long Term Disability

Flexible Spending Accounts
Employee Assistance Program
Prepaid Legal Plan

We also offer a flexible benefit program to employees classified as Director or
above that includes a benefit allowance that can be used for supplemental
individual long-term disability or supplemental individual long-term care insurance
with the balance applied to a non-qualified deferred compensation program. This
classification is also eligible for a medical reimbursement program for such things
as deductibles, coinsurance, and certain other qualified medical and dental
expenses.

Section 2: Purpose

The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to solicit offers from qualified
brokers to provide brokerage and consulting services to Tri-City Medical Center in
support of all of our health and welfare benefit programs.

Such services will include, but are not limited, to the following:



e Perform an initial, comprehensive review and evaluation of all current health and
welfare benefits program stated above. Recommendations for changes will be
made that enhance services, improve the health of our employees, incentivize in-
network utilization and produce cost savings.

e Perform ongoing review and analysis of all programs with semi-annual cost
analysis presentations to the executive team. Recommendations for changes will
be made that enhance services, improve the health of our employees, incentivize
in-network utilization and produce cost savings.

Section 3: General Instructions/Selection Timeline

The process will consist of the following:

e RFP distribution to qualified firms.

e Evaluation and analysis of the RFP which may require firms to provide additional
information to Tri-City Medical Center.

e Final firm selection will be based on the contract that best meets the needs and
requirements of the facility, reference checks, healthcare expertise, and experience

supporting facility collective bargaining process and strategies, and/or additional
evaluation methods.

The timeline for firm selection is as follows:

Description Date
Release of RFP 7/1/2016
Responses Due 7/22/2016
RFP Analysis/Reference Checks 7/29/2016
Review recommendation 8/9/2016
Anticipated Contract Start 10/1/2016

Section 4: Submitting Your Responses

Please submit responses by Friday, July 15" by 4pm.
Please deliver 3 copies of the responses to the address below:

Norma Braun, SVP
Human Resources
Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056
760-724-8411

All materials submitted to Tri-City Medical Center become the sole property of Tri-
City Medical Center. If the firm intends to submit confidential or proprietary
information as part of their responses, any limits on the use or distribution should
be clearly stated. While we use reasonable caution to avoid the disclosure of the



firm replies to competitor firms, Tri-City Medical Center reserves the right to
disseminate the firm material for internal review by external advisors at Tri-City
Medical Center's sole discretion.

Section 5: Questionaire

1.

10.

11

Provide a brief overview of your company and history of your organization,
particularly your employee benefits division.

Provide three (3) references of hospital clients of similar size located in
Southern California. Please include a summary of the work performed for each
hospital facility.

Provide the names and contact information of any California district hospitals to
which your firm provides employee benefits consulting.

Provide detail on how your firm supports healthcare clients with union
negotiations’ and strategies.

Does your firm have any proprietary employee benefit programs that would
provide value to Tri-City Medical Center?

Describe your experience consulting with self-funded hospitals? Has your firm
had experience conducting a self-funded feasibility study and describe the
outcome.

Can you provide benchmarking data for similar hospital plans within Southern
California?

What resources do you use to analyze medical and pharmacy claims?

How will your organization provide plan cost analysis? Samples would be
helpful.

How can you help evaluate and refine our wellness program over time? What
is your process for measuring the success or failure of a wellness program?

.If necessary, what is your approach for TPA selection?

12.How would you market reinsurance and/or obtain reinsurance proposals or

alternatives?

13.How would you keep your clients abreast of employment laws in a timely

manner? What resources do you provide to help us remain compliant?

14. What types of materials can you provide to communicate pertinent information

to employees? Samples would be helpful.



15. Do you help facilitate/participate with open enroliment, employee benefits
meetings and/or employees benefit fairs?

16. Describe your proposed form of compensation (i.e., commission, annual
retainer, fee-for-service). If you are proposing a fee, please include your fee
schedule/hourly rates. If you charge fees for consulting and employee
communication, please indicate the basis of your charges (hourly, by project,
etc.) and what typical charges might be.

17.Describe any other facets of your organization and your firm’'s experience that

are relevant to this proposal which have not been previously described and that
you feel warrant consideration.

Section 6: Conclusion

Tri-City Medical Center would like to thank you for your time in responding to this
Request for Proposal.

Your efforts are greatly appreciated and this will help us in achieving our objectives
and developing a partnership with the selected firm.



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
June, 2016)



3@>!!§Qwuz<>o<
43U |eaipain QDML (D)

—

‘panosdde Ajsnowgueun

pue e [0Je) AQ Papuodas sem uonow ayy epuabe bupsaw
910z ‘91 aunf 3y} sa0idde o} pauoRow Yoequazueyds 19ig J8quisly | YANIOV ONLLIINW
40 TYAQUddY

‘pieeBAN

ayng Jieyd DVHD pue Jopasd Aq wd TiZT I8 JBpIo 0) pajjed sem
Bunaatl samWWLIC) Sduel))y S12ay)(eaH Ajunwuwio) ‘9T0g ‘9T ung 3yl HIQUO OL TIVD

IT19ISNOASAY
(s)NOSu3d dn MOT104 NOLILDVY NOISSNOSIA J1dOL

Jsi[e10ads JUSIUOD BYSqRM ‘PIEMUSALD Uellg 110Jeulpioo] DYHD ‘|BMOQDIN uesns iLNIS3dd SY3IHILO0

ohany

eJewory ‘usmQ pal ‘uewjaysa Atewsasoy ‘Aydiniy Atepy ‘Aqnuiy esoy e) ap nojluely ‘ewsapa epulr
‘uosiaN aer ‘Asucy Ano ‘0Bp W Bung ‘Apaay uoq ‘syooig jo1e) ‘zalad eteqieg Qi Znos J0IA id 1IN3SEVY SHIgWIN
Jao10 Bupaiely JoIyD ‘pLuuag piaeg tINISHY SHIFINAN ONILOA-NON
00D ‘meys-pietuag sjARY) ‘00D ‘Asjuc) ende)y (03D ‘UiILIQ IA8IS L1INISUd SYITNIN DNILOA-NON

opnues opueuiad ‘zadot Aaipny ‘eAcplo) eysily ‘a3ant
Apues ‘Yip noq Alely ‘ueacuoq Asely ‘uoo) abiep ‘uosesin B9 ‘elalisl |ose) ‘Yoequazueyds
1218 “pojeyds Aue 10)311q ‘ounsobeq wir uewliey) si0aliqg Jo pleog pieebAN aing Jieyd JvHD +INISTUd SUTTWINW

I woo) Ajquassy

9L0¢ ‘91 sunr

S3LNANIN ONILIFN
{9VH9D) 2opiwwos asuel|ly aieayj|eaH AJunwwiod
Jo1)sIq asedyyjesH AND-1L



I19ISNOdSIY
(s)NOsyad

NOA o azonvrav

133ua) [expain A3D-uL )

UOIBAOUUI pUB 33U3Jj20Xa |euoneonps
UOISIA *

:Sapn{oul 2JMNy 3y Joj YJomawel s1218Iq YL

Ajlenuuy sdiysuoidwey) 41 01 buibelany

Z1-) swelbold g1 ul Japes |euoieN

QIAV 40§ SI00YIS uoneljsuowaq |euoieN

suy Gujluiopad B |ensiaA ul Japea jeuocilen

W3S ul JopesT jeuohieN

Ajlenuue papleme aie sdiysie|oyds uoljjiw 8°'s

“BJSIA 40 A3 9y} ul JaAojdw 3sabie} ay) SI pue ‘yes

poddns pue siojensiuipe ‘s1ayoea} OpE ‘g sAojdws PSP sy L
“(INOA 123504 pue susules| ysybu3 ‘awodul Moj ale 9%/9
*SjUaPMIS 000’TZ JPAC S[j0JUD AJUBLIND IDLISIP [00UIS BISIA UL

-

T UONGDA

- oM

SMOJ|0§ Se JaLasIp

[ooyas 3y J0 sjuaiuysidwodde Juadal pue sabueyd ‘sojydesbotusp
al majasl 01, Buiwiea Jo asnol ayl,, pspn uoneuasald

e aneb ‘gp3 ‘exdIpoA uieq ‘uapuajuradng 1IISIP [00YIS BISIA
‘panoidde Ajsnowsueun

pue ounsobeq wir Aq papuodas sem uonow Y| sanuiw bupsaw
DVHD 9102 ‘6T Aew a3 anoidde o3 pauojjow uoseals 1619 Jaquiaiy

‘apew aJom sjuawiwoed dygnd oN

dnN MOT1104 NOLLD)V NOISSNOSIaA

| wooy Ajquiassy

9L0Z ‘91 sunf

SALANIN ONILIAN
{9VH)) eanwwo asueljjy alesyyjesH Ajunwwo)
101481 aieoy)eay AND-1L

<

124as1a

looyas payiun EISIA
ap3 ‘exdipoA NIA3A
ONINYYAT

40 3SNOH AHL
‘NOLLVLIN3S3Ud

SILANIN
40 NOLLVII4ILVYH

SLINIWIONNONNY
8 SINIWWOD
rgand

JIdOLl



3@»! BV WYB QIINVAGY
181ua) featpain Aud-uL &

(2!

‘S)UspNIs 3y} 0}
S)yauaq Jayl0 yym Buoje ‘ajes Jnododp ay) peonpal pue a3el uopenpelb
ay panoxdwi sey anoqe ay) Jo uonejuRwajduw) 3Yj Jey) Pajou Sem 3

"2uiD Aunwiwo) e3sin

ay} pue PSP 343 usamiag Buules [ealup Joy pazynn buaq Apuaund
s) adA3 siyy Jo weiboid v “jooyas-ybiy woy Afaap abs|jod Bjus Jou
op Oym 350Uy 03 135 |Ijs pue Buiuten apmald (im ey swesbold Ym
sjedpnued pue soueuy o} sseuped 1oy Bupoot S| 1LISIP 3u} ‘uonippe Ul

yied Buiuiea pazieuostad = g Abajens quon)
juswuolAug Buiuies pazyeuosiad = £ Abajens PLas|a
¥oeqpaa4 pue BuLIoHUCH JusWRASIYY = g ABajens 100YOS PaYIUN BISIA
=S ajqeydepy B sigxald ‘Aend ubiH = § Abajens ap3 ‘@PIPoA NIAIG
WIRNSLLIND 210D 8 3|qp@ld4 ‘Anend) ybiH =  Abajens o mwuwﬂmwﬂ
pvoddns jo wa)sAs Jeuonowd @ jepos = £ Abajens .
530.N0S3Y pue samye AImua) 17 = Z ABajens ‘NOLLY1N3S3dd
uoREINPI Ul SIBUMEd Se AJunWwwo)) B Ajlwed = T Abajeng
:sease BUIMO}jo} BY) SeAJOAUL pue
,Buiuteay jo asnoH,, a4} pajied s ABajelis Jus.Lnd JBY1 Jeyl pajou uneg
Buinjos wajgosd plom |eal pue 3DUBIDASISd
UOISSIIN  ®
uoneiogeyjod pue isn.j ‘Ppadsay
sanep e
m.MMwM_uMm_wwx dN MOT104 NOLLDY NOISSNOSIa 21dOL

| woaoy Ajquassy

9102 ‘9L sunp
SILNNIN ONILIIN

(DVYHID) 2aR1wwon asuel|jy asesyjesy Ajunwiwo)d
Jouysiq asesyyesy AND-uL



3@> o *avI e GIINVAQY
Ja3ua) [eaipa An-uL mmv

196pnq Z1Ad panoidde qog ay3 yim premuos Buinol
g0W 313 Joj suondo Buisea

H0W 2y3 Jo uonebni} Jo uonnjosay
suondo anuaaas pue buipuny
1augo pue suondo Buipuny oignd-uou se Yyans sanss! Y3
papnasuod buiaq si ainpnis
Bupiied mau ay3 ajiym bunyied Joy ease ue bujaed
spuny puoq Jo asea(ay
Bupueuy wia) buo
Buiuueid amnynj ajendosddy
:opnpul
sdeys 154 9y ‘plemioy Buiaow ale sjuswdopaapal sndwe) e

"9T0g Isnbny Ag uonesado ui aq Ajjnyadoy (Im yoiym
JPRAUOD JUM UOHBZIIGEIS SIS e uo Buppom AUBLIND SIDWDL  »

‘PR [221PBW 3U} SPIemO] sjuspnls
SND0} 03 SHOWYS 5,10LISIP 33 10) BXYIIPOA “IQ pale|nielbucd aAsls
*suonisod jeoiund Joj spoya Suinudas sy buipuedxe SiJWDL ¢

:BuIMO)|0} 3Ly paHodal UIRIQ 9ARIS 03D a3epdn 03D

m.%wmumm_wwm dft MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSNJSIG J1dOL

| wooy A|lquessy

9102 ‘9} dunp

SILANIN ONILIINW
{(9VH)) 2anIwWo) aduel|ly aieayj|eay Ajlunwiwo)
3o13s1a aJeayyjeay AND-11L



8>S-|Iazzv.nwuz<>n<
I9yua) [enpaN AL &

‘BugPsLl I¥@U auy} 03 Joud S1IaquBw IsNILL0D
ay3 03 uoRnquIsIp Joj Alegaldas ayj o) sabueyd pasodoud jo Adod
pajips ue apiaold [jIM ‘0DD ‘MeyS-plewsag S|AIBYD 'SUONEPUBLUILLIOTAY
Bl PUB M3IA3J 0] D) SIaquaw 3y} aalb 03 Jopeyd JuaInd aY)
Jo |eaoidde auodisod 03 8aIULOD 3Y) Ag SpeLU Sem LIoHRPUBWILLIoIY Jayeyd dIvHD

‘G0N 343 40) Aduedndg Jo S3edyiia) ayy bululeqo yim
ISISSE [|IM SIUL 99M sy} ueBaq Aep EISIA 0) 8/ JO dlompeoy e

suondo | ZT-G mau oui Bupjoo] .
sassadcoud pue subissp buimaliass AQuaLnd - NDIN  ©

43 pue Aqqoj sy yum
$aNSs] }22UaM0qg oy asea diay (M ydym ubisapal eale abewy
ayj Jo aimny Jeau ayy ul |eaosdde Bupoadxs st jeqidsoy ay | e

:5m0Jjoy se dnoib ayy pajepdn Asjuo) endey 00D a1vadn 00d

d
MMMWHWMMMWK dN MOT104 NOILOY NOISSNJSIa J1dOL

1 wooy Ajquiassy

910¢Z ‘9l aunp

S3LNANIN ONILIIN
(2VYH9) @apiwwo) aauel||y aiedyjesHy Ajunwwo)
Jo13s1Q a1eayyjeay Ano-1L



3@>§-!£1!0wuz<>0<
483u3) fePaN A1l &

*1502 paonpal Apjealb e je Bujuien pue uoijeanpa sy ul edpiped

03 suapms payljenb mofje |jim weaboud pue juelb syl "WSNSD Yim
diysseuped u Buuies [eaud 10) 00°000°00ES 40 Junowe ayy U juelb e
paniadal AQuaaL DA JBY} PRJ0OU OpNURS OPUBLIRL 19qUISLY 33JJIWIW0D

-abajjon B150) el pue Jewiojed Aq papleme Ajuadal a1sm sdiysleloyos
Ul 00°000°EST$ 18U} PRI0U JdIN | ApUeS Jaquaw 330D

"pale Siy} Ut Jsisse 03 spafod youn
jooyas padojeAsp Sey JDMISIP j00Yds eIsIA Bul 1eLy] pajels ays “ebuny
JUSPN)S INOGE SUIRDUOD JBY PaI0U RI2LISH 0480 JAGUISW S3PILIWIOD

‘syjuow Jeununs buiwoddn

U1 10} 1233y JyBlucoly Sy} e aoejd Hupye) suoronpodid 3y Oul XIBYd
03 dno.b 2y} pabeinooua osje Jaig “Jead T Ajewixosdde aq jjim 3 Jey)

pajou Asjuo) endey *aunpnis Hupped mau ayj 238jdwiod 0] 3NE |im 3
awiy Jo Yibua| 3y INoge payse Yoequazueyds 13.g Jsquisl 3aRILWo)

JusLLgess) 1oy
yum pases|d fjom sem ays pue ‘jeuoissajoid pue sigeucsiad alam JeEIs
jeajuls pue s,awW YL ‘soualiadxe juaned sasod AisA e 30 0] paAoid | SUORIEDIUNWIWIO)

Y3 ay3 03 duj Juadal B Jey) pajou UBAOCUOQ Alely JaquiDw SaRiLwo) I\ PULI0)
NMMW”MMMMW‘: dN MOT104 NOILDV NOISSNOSIA 91401l
| wooy Ajquiassy
910¢C ‘9l sunp
S3LNNIN ONILITN

(2VYHD) @apwwion asueljly aiedyjesH Ajunwwod
JoLysIq aseayyeay A3D-1L



I719ISNOdSIY
{s)NOSH3d

3@>§‘lﬂll!0muz<>b<
133u3) [eapain AuD-L &)

‘widz: T 38 pauinofpe sem buisaw saiwwo) JYHD 9T0¢ aung syl Juswnnofpy
wdQg:ZT 12 9102 ‘TZ AInC ‘Aepsany). 1oj pajnpayds st bunsaw p@u syl Bbunsap PON

SUSWILLOD J)gNd ON | SaUBWIWOD) dNqnd

dN MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSNJSIA JIdOL

| wooy Ajquiassy

9L02Z ‘91 aunp

SALNNIN ONIL3IIW
(9VH9) samwian asueljly aiesyjjesy Ajunuwiuon
JouysIq asedyjeay AND-uL



‘suonieoyipow pajsanbai Aue Jnoyym
panaoidde aq o} aJe ‘9L0Z ‘LL Aeiy

JO sajnuIW a3 Jey} ‘papuoIas auea)y|
“JIN ‘N8JI9Y 1039311 Ag paAow sem )|
NOILON

"paijijes a1om sanuI

‘paljiiel a1am sajnul

Kep\ Jo sanuiw Jo uonesyiley ‘v

910z ‘L1

ounsobeq
1010811

-o1ignd 8y} JO ssaquiawl Wolj
sjuswwoo Buipiebas ydeibeled
ay) peas ouljsobeq Jo30ai1g

‘wia)l 8y} JO uoneIapIsuod
S,89])1WIWOD 8104aq 211gnd ay)
0} }saJ8)ul Jo wayl Aue uo 21gnd

3y} Jo siaquisw Ag sjuswwio) ‘¢

‘9102 ‘LT aunr jo epuabe
ayj ydaooe o) panosdde A|snowjueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas opJejuo?d)
“1g ‘Bejiey 1039a.11q Aq parow sem }|
NOILOW

epuaby jo |eaosddy g

‘wd $¢:Z| 18 Japlo 0} bunesw
ay) pajjes ounsobeq 101081

Jopiooljed ‘|

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisnjouo’)
/suoljepuawiioddy
uonoy

suoepuaWWOodaYy
suoIsnjauo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido])

uo)BulIeH 8AS]S ‘Bu0I0) Yueld Qg

yuomsuleH eseqieg ‘(oidoooid) 100y Apor JafiN ALaysS ‘emely esi ‘BeymaN us|9 ‘INSMOYDISI
suyo ‘zauiLepy ueq ‘owley Awalap ‘6uoH wo] ‘puowelq Aiepy ‘Aued susupey) ‘1ehswung suer ‘uosdwoy |
us9||0D ‘Z)NYoS uoseys ‘(1°9gg) ‘Asuool wi] ‘9100 WO ‘Rauusg pireq ‘|[BYoupy eineT Jojoaliq

18010 ABajesns Jaiyd Wbiuy

aukep ‘00D ‘meys-pieuseg sjfiay)d ‘009 ‘Aejuo) endey ‘040 Bundy ‘seary Aey ‘03D ‘uipaIg ansls

sueay| wi] ‘19)8juabui] suABAN ‘1ZZNoJe Ol1eD ‘Zapuapy uss|yley ‘opJejuo)
snoJep "Iq ‘Jausosy uyor “iq ‘pseebAN ainp J0j0aaig ‘Bo|I9Y [UAD Jojoaaq ‘ounysobeq sewer J0joalig

;Juasqy SIaquIBy

juasaid sid3yjo

:Juasaid
siaquapy Bunop-uoN

juasald m‘_wnEws;

9102 ‘g sunp

sojnuIl aaRlwwos Buluuejd pue suopesadQ ‘@dueul
19uag [eolf  AND-uL



910¢Z ‘Lz sunf

Z sBurespy sapiwwo) Buluueld pue suonelsdQ ‘soueul

ayj ey panoidde Ajsnowiueun
SeM }I pue ‘papuodas 33|19\
10)0341q ‘opaejuo) “ig Aq parow sem}

S,dHOD. Jo} abeionoa Aajjod sy}
JO MBIAIBAO BAISUB)XS Uk aneb oym
‘S80IAIBG doueInNsuU| |'pgg Wol}

1299 -
aoueInsu|

|e1nJowwo) Joy |esodold ‘e

seAly Aey NOILOW | Asuoopy wi] paonposuil sealy Aey
ssauisng MmaN ‘9
"aled Juejul Auaaep paubisseun
"0S2°LLLS 1o} ebeianoo se |jom se ‘NI
paaoxa 0} Jou wid} ayj 1o} }s0d |ejo} [e1euos| 8y} 10 96e18A00 / /42
e pue ‘0GZ‘£Z$ PPaoXa 0} Jou 3s02 |  apiaoid 0} sueldishyd ‘Juswaaibe
jenuue ue je ‘gL0Z ‘0€ dunr Buipua [euibuo sy} 0) Juswpuswe ue
pue 910z ‘L Ainpe Buluuibaq ‘syjuow | U0 paseq SJUNOWE JuswasINquilal
9¢ JO wia) e 1o} abesanod NIIN apiroad ay1 Aupow o} jerosdde sapILuWIOD
0} s)sijeioadg ABojojeuoaN AJuno) | 1o} paplwgnsal Buiaq sem}} ‘9102
UJON azuoyjne si0)23aliqg jo pieoq Kepy ul papiwgns Ajsnoinaid sem
dHo 1 243 Jey) puswiwiodal I|PIwmwod ‘aBetonoo Aiaaljep paubisseun | sisieioads ABojojeuospn
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld pue NOIN @pinoid 0} sisijernads Aunod ypoN 8 "d'N
ay) jey} paroisdde Ajsnowiueun ABojojeuoaN Ajunod YUON ‘UeIpayyeno| piweH e
SEM }I pue ‘papuodas zapudly | pue uelpayyeAoly "IQ I0} [emausl Juswoaalby uelisAyd
‘SN “19yja3uabur " Ag paAow SEM )| JoBIU0D Jeak-¢ e 1o} Juswaalbe abeiano) Aianljeq
NOILOW | Ss!ui 1ey) paAeauoo puowelg Aepy paubisseun 3 NOIN ‘9
"082°1L52$ oo
poaaXe 0} Jou W.d)} ay) 1o} 3s0d | dn-mo||o4 Jueu| isiy UybiH ay} pue
|BJO} B pue ‘09.‘c8$ Poadxa 0} Jou 302 | AiesinN uiogmeN 8y} jo Jybisiano
jenuue ue e ‘6L0Z ‘0¢ sunp Buipus pue se ||am se ‘yels Buisinu NDIN
9102 ‘I AiIne Buuuibaq ‘syjuow 9¢ Jo yum diysiapes| pue uoljeloge||od
w9} e Joj 21ulj) dn mojjo4 Juejuj ysiy ‘sBunjesw je aosuepuaje
ybiH pue AiasinN ulogqman ayj 1oy apn|oul 0} sannp siH ‘Juswaaibe
JybBisiano apinoid se jjom se ‘1032aliq |euibiLio ey} 0} Juswpuswe ue
[e21pal NOIN 3Y) Se uelpayyeAoly | UO pase( sjunowe juswasingquiial
"1 9zuoyjne s10)2a1i( Jo pseog | 9y} Ajipow 0} [ercsdde a9)ILIWIOD
dHOL Y3 12yl puswiwiodal aa)wiwo) | Joj papiwgnsal buieq sem | ‘9102
Buluuejd pue suopesadQ ‘adueui Kep\ ul papiwgns Ajsnolnaid sem
ay} jey) panoudde Ajsnowueun NOIN 3y} Jo diysio}oailp |edipaw ‘an
SEM ]I pue ‘papuodas zapuapy s ueipayyeAopy ‘I 10} jlemaual ‘Uelpayyenoiy plueH e
"S|N “49)jajuabul I Agq pasow sem )| 10BJJUOD JeaA-¢ e 10} Juswaaibe Joyoaliq [eoipeiN NDIN
NOILOW | siu1ley) pakanuod puowelq Aep JoJ yuswaalby uelpishyd e
ssauisng plIO 'S
suoisnjouo)
ajqisuoc  { jsuoljepuawwoday Juoljepusawiwoday oido)
(s)uosiad uonovy suoIsSNjouUo0) ‘suoissnasia




910¢ ‘L sunp

€ sBunesyy ssniwwo) Buluueld pue suoeladQ ‘eoueul

INSMOYDBIN SUYD

TV Ooby ZTL1S J0 3s02 J0afoud |ejo)

e 10} ‘pi'S61°2S$ JO |810) Juswaaibe
Jojoeajuod jesauab e ‘g6'v6'65$

}o 396pnq 199foid e 1o} ‘J8jUdD
SSau||aj\ dY3 Je apo)) 0} Ss|je)s 19amoys
VAV S,USaWOAA @ S,U3lN JO plIngay

10} *au] ‘uononuisuo’) @ ubisaqg AoHoN
yiim Juswaaiby ue pue jabpng 3o9foid
|ej0]1 e azuoyjne si0)2aliq Jo pieog
adHOL1 3Y} Jey) puswiwiosal 99)iuwo)
Bujuue]d pue suonesadQ ‘@sueuly

ay} Jey} paaoudde Ajsnowiueun

SEM )| pue ‘papuodas op.lejuo)

-1q ‘NajI9y 1032a11q Aq paaow sem )

NOILOW

*Jappiq aAIsuodsal }semo)

BU] SEM JOpPUBA SIY] "peqspe)

J0 AlID 8y} Aq panosdde uaaq aney
suoneolyipow asay) 1o} sueld ayy
1ey) pue ‘ueldwos yay 18jus)d
SSaU||9M\ 94} 1B S|lels Jamoys

ay) ayew pjnom |esodoud siy}

1By} paABAUOD PYSMOYDSIA SUYD

"OU| ‘UoIONJIISU0)
» ubisag AoDo| e

I (T f=Te)
SSau||a M\ — 9p0) 0} Sjiel1s
JOMOoYS y(Qy S.USWOAA R

s us|y piingay o} lesodold o

SMOYOBIA SUYD

"G8Z'8Y$ J0

}SO9 Wiid)} [e}o} B pue ‘GgZ‘sy$ pasdxa
0} JOU }SO9 B 10} 13Jud)) |B2IP3N 3Y) Je
S921A3( Buiaeg J13jep\ UIIM S[euLIn) pue
sja|io] Bunsix3 jo Bumionay 1o} "ouj
‘suonn|og 1aAeg J3JepA YIIM Judwaaibe
ue azuoyjine si0j2aliq jo pieog

aHOL1 3y} ey} pusawiwioddl aa)IuIwod)
Buluueld pue suoijesadQ ‘aoueulq

ay} jey) paaoidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas zapuap

‘SN ‘auea)y] "I\ Ag paAoOw SeMm )|

NOILONW

‘paAlaoal sjesodoud

oM} ay} Jo aAnadwod aiow sy}
SEM "OU| ‘SUOIIN[OS 1BABS JB)e A
"abesn 1ajem Joudlu j|e JO %EZ

Jo Ajlenuue usyem jo suojjeb uoijjiw
6 POlBWIISO UB BAES |[IM S92IASP
ay} bunuaswsjdw| -fepdsoy

By} Ul asn 19)em aonpal 0} papoaau
sjoaloud |e10] € JO ISe| By} sem Siy)
Jey) pauie|dxa Bsmoydsi sUy9

"ou|
‘SUOIIN|OS JOABRS IBJBAN  ©
SER]NETg
Buineg tajepn yim Buiquuinid
Bunsix3 jonsy o} jesodoid ‘q

‘9102 ‘1 Aine Bupuswwod pouad
Ao1j0d ay) 104 1999 Aq papuswiuoaal
sjonpoud aduelnsul [e1243WwWod ay) Jo
Bujoueuly pue juswase|d ‘asue)dasoe

ay) azuoyjne s10)93liq Jo pieoyq
AHIOL1 243 Jey) puswiwosal aajiuwor)
Buiuue)ld pue suonesadQ ‘asueuly

‘pansus uoIssnosip jueayiublg
‘welsboid Ayjigel

18qAo/Aoeaud pue welbold Ayjigel
Juawabeuew ‘abelanod Auadoud
pue ajiqowoine ‘weisboid Ajjqel)
$599%d $$8204d pue |eiouab

ajqisuoc |

(s)uosiog”

suoisnjouo?)
/suoljepuaWWo23y
uondvy

UOIEPUSWIWIOIY
suoISNI2U0) ‘suoissnasia

oido}

o



9L0Z ‘tg 8unr

¥ sBunssyy sspwwo) buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘aoueul

Z)nyos uoseys

Buiuuibaq ‘syjuow Z| Jo wia)} e 10}
‘(nsD) 3un uonezijiqels sisUD ay3 1o}
Jojoall(Q [edipdalN ay) se y3ays ysiuepy

*1g 9zioyjne si0}d34i JO pieoq
aHOL 2y} Jey) pusawiwiosal PO

Bujuuejd pue suonesadQ ‘@sueulq

ay} jey} panroadde Ajsnowiueun
SeM }I pue ‘papuodas zapusiy
‘SN ‘N9j19N 1039311 Aq paAow sem )

NOILON

Juawaalbe ay)

Ul pauljlno se sainp 10j0a.ip |eolpawi
f1ewojsno ay) Se ||dm Se ‘SaOIAIeS
uone)nNsuod oueyoAsd Buipnjoul
‘(NSD) Hun uoneziigels siIsUD

ayy 4oy ybisiano pue souepinb
jeuoissajoid apinoid |IIm oym

‘YBys "Iq 10} Juawoalbe mau e sem
SIY} ey} paASAUOD Z|NYoS uoleys

"N ‘UYBYyS usiuepy e

Jojoauq (edlpa (NSD)

yun uonezijiqels sISUo
10) Juswaalby ueisAyd }

Z)Inyos uoleys

"009°G.$ JO w9} 8y} 104 3S0D [Bjo} B
pue 009°'G.$ JO }SOD |enuue ue 104 0G1L$
Jo ajeu Aunoy ue je ‘Ajjlenuue sinoy
065 10 Yyuow 1ad sinoy gy jo abelaae
ue paadxa 0} JON °LL0Z ‘0¢ dunr
‘Guipua pue 910z ‘I Aine ‘butuutbaq
syjuow Z| jO wia} e 10j Jojoallqg
[edipaN NHY 98U} sk Yiays ysiuep

"1 azuoyjne s10}93.iq jo pieog
dHIOL 3y} Jey) puswiiodad 3a)lwwo)
Bujuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld

ay} jey3 parosdde Ajsnowiueun

SEM ]I pue ‘papuodas zapuapl

‘SN ‘B9JI9M 10393110 Aq paAow sem }|

NOILOW

"Juswoaaibe

8y} Ul paulino se sainp J0}oalp
jesipaw AJewolsnd ay) se ||am se
‘S9IIAISS UONEYNSUOI SulelydAsd
juswpedag Aouabiaw3g pue J00|}
jeoipaw Buipnjoul ‘uswpedsqg
Sa0IAISG Y)|edaH |eJoineysg
juanedu)| sy) 10y Jybisiono

pue aouepinb |euoissajoid
apirodd [im oym ‘yiays “id

10} SINOY paonpal pue sajes mau
yum juswsaibe |emaual e sem
S1y} 18y} paule|dxs zjnyog uoseys

‘a’N YidBys ysiuepy e

Jo)0au1qg

[eoipay NHE wsnedu|
Joj Juswoalby uepisAyd 8

"VLY'PSES JO WIa) 8Y) 104 )S0D

|ejo) e pue ‘geL‘gLL$ JO }SOD [enuue ue
104 6102 ‘L€ 1990320 Buipua pue 910Z
‘L 1aquanop Bujuuibaq ‘syjuow 9¢

JO wia) e 10} zueIBIA yum juswaaibe
ay} azuoyjne siojoallqg jo pieog

aHO 1 243 Jey} puswiiodal IdPIUWoH
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@sueul

ay} yeyy panoudde Ajsnowueun

SBM }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10)2311(q ‘opaejuo’) "ig Aq parow sem}|

"awl)-|eal

ybnouy) Buiniasqo jo abejuenape
pappe ay) yum ‘juswoebeuew

aseo Ayjenb pue uonuaaaud
uonoajul ‘diysplema)s |eiqololwijue
Buiiojuow pue ‘ague||IsAInNs
Aoewueyd Buinoidwi uj )sisse
pinom a1emyos siy} Jey) peAsAuod

zueIBIA Joj jesodoid “p

BuoH wot NOILOW elje|\ esi pue buoH o
suoisnjauo?)
s|qisuod ) Jsuonepusiuwioddly] uonepUIWIWIOIY oidoj|
(s)uossad’ uondvy sSUOISN|2U0) ‘suoIssnasia




9102 ‘LZ aunr

G sBunesyy saniwwo) Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘soueul

SET TS

pue 910z ‘I Aine Buluuibaq ‘syjuow
$Z Jo wa} e Joj sueydisAyd aberarod
lleD-a3 A1abing oipadoyuQ ayy se
‘a°'IN ‘uewpeH maipuy pue iy ‘e)sey
abiag pue ‘g ‘1e)|esoH ysueH

‘G ‘uewpeH maipuy ‘g ‘Apeybneqg
piaeq ‘a ‘Aeppuag uensuy)d ‘A
‘Kiowy piaeq suejdisAyd osipadoyiio
azuoyjne s10)2a1i( Jo pleog

AHAOL 243 JeY) pustuwiodal aajiuuwio)
Buiuue|d pue suofjeiadQ ‘@oueuiq

ayj jeyy panroisdde A|snowijueun

SeM }I pue ‘papuodas 18Ud0LY

-1 ‘opaejuod "a1qg Aq paAow sem ]
NOILOW

‘Alnunuod

10} palipow aq 0} dn-ajlum

ay] ‘uollow ay} ul pajosjjal Junowe
SIU} ydjew jou pip 8|npayds ayj ul
1S09 jenuue ay} jey} paynuspl sem |
‘sajel

MBU Je [emaual e sem Juswsaibe
sy} ey} pakanuod J9|iIN Ausys

Asbing oipadoypQ e
abelano?) ||eD-uQ
g3 1o} Juswoaalby ueisAiyd 'y

puoweiq Auepw

"000°ZV$

JO W19} 9y} 10} JSO9 [e}0) e pue
‘000°Z¥$ 30 1S09 |enuue ue 10y G/L$

Jo ayes Aunoy ue je ‘Ajjenuue sinoy
0¥z 40 Yyuow 1ad sinoy Qg jo abesaae
ue paadxa 0} JoN °‘LL0Z ‘0¢ aunp
Buipua pue 910z ‘I Ainr Buluuibaq
syjuow Z| jo wuiaj e 1oj NI 34}

10} 10}2311(] |B2IP3N 9y} Sk e)jeueweA
-1g @zuoyjne si0)23li( Jo pieogd
aHO1 2Y} Jey) puswiwodal adapiuwod
Buluue]d pue suonesadQ ‘aaueulq

ay} jey) parosdde A|snowjueun

SeM }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10)2al1q opiejuo) uqg ‘Aq parows sem }|

NOILOW

*10)0841p |esipaw a|buls e

10} 8q MOU P|NOM pue ‘S10}08lIp-09
Joj Ajlsnoinaid sem juswaaibe siy)
Jey] pauonusw ayg ‘sejel swes
ay) 1e Juswoaibe [emaual e sem

SIU} Jey} pajels Z)nyos uoseys

‘TN ‘BYeUBWIBA MBI e
Nnal —
Juswealby Joyoaunq |edipa|N b

"000°SP$ §O ULI3) 3y} 10} )50

|e30) B pUB 000‘SP$ JO }SOD |enuue ue
10} 0G1$ Jo 9jes Aunoy ue je ‘Ajjlenuue
sinoy Q¢ 40 Yyuow 13d sinoy

GZ Jo abelaAe ue paaodxa 0} JON “ZLL0ZC

‘0¢ aunp ‘Buipua pue 910z ‘L Ainp

a|qisuoc. |
Am.:om._,wm

sSuoISNjouo0)
/SuoljepuUaWWIOdY
uonov

UOJEPUIWILIOIY
sSGUISNI2U0) ‘suoISSNIsIq

oidoy

<r



9102 ‘L¢ 8unp

9 sBunespy sapwwo Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘eoueul

000°G9€$ $0 }SO9 |enuue ue 1o} ‘000°L$
jo ajeu Ajiep je £10g ‘0€ aunr Buipus
pue 9102 ‘I Aine Buluuibaq ‘syjuow-z|
J0 wuad) e 4oy Aneiyashsd 104 suedisAyd
abelanod jleH-d3 se ‘yays ysiuep
pue ‘uapjap Yiep ‘ejedaq jedobnuap
*si@ @zuoyine siojdali( Jo pleog
GHOL 24} Jey} puswwoosal aspiuwo)
Buiuuejd pue suoleladQ ‘@oueuld

ay) Jey} panoidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I puk ‘papuodas 13udo0.ly

"1q 19y a4uabul N Aq paarow sem |

NOILOW

"000°9VL$

}O }SOD W3} [B)O] pUk }S02 |enuue ue
10} 00p$ s0 el Ajlep e je /102 ‘0¢ dunr
Buipua pue 910z ‘I Ainp Buluuibaq
‘syuow Z| Jo wiaj) e 1o} sueldisAyd
abetano) ||en-g3 auids ay)

se gIN ‘zezzeopy weled ‘N ‘Alowy
piAeq ‘diN ‘@ukajly ajjaaN sueiaisAyd
auidg ay} azuoyine si0}dali(d Jo pieog
aHO1 @Y} JeY) puswiwiodal 3djiuuo)
Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘aoueulq

ayj jey) panroidde Ajsnowrueun

SeM }i pue ‘papuodads op.iejuo)

"1q “4auaouy “1q Aq paaow sem }j
NOILON

dn-ajum sy} puswe 0] Yyomsulet eieqieg
"009°821L°L$ JO W)

3y} 10} }S092 [BJO] B pue ‘00L‘€9S$ JO
}SO9 |enuue Ue 10} ‘pua)}dam ayj uo jou
ale jey) sAepijoy pue Aepung-Aepinjeg
059°L$ pue Aeplij-Aepuoly 005°L$

jo ajeu Ajiep e je g0z ‘0¢ aung Buipus

‘sojel swes
8y} 18 |[eMaUal B sem Juswaalbe
SIY) 18y} paAaAuod Ja||IN Alsys

‘sojel swes
ay] 1e |lemaual e sem Juswaalbe
SIY] 1Y} paAanuod J9||IN Auays

AneiyoAsd

olpadoyuQ — aulds

3|qisuoc

i
(s)uosisg’

suolIsn|ouo)
[SUOIJEPUBWIWOIY
uonoy

JUOIJEPUSWIWODaY
suoISNjouU0Y) ‘suoissnasi(

oidoy

~r



910z ‘L 8unr

/ sBunesyy eeIWWO) bujuueld pue suonessdQ "8dueul

JolIN Audys

0} pawlyy pawwieyoly pue uojeyd
Aaquuny] “sig ppe siojoalq jo pieog
dHIL @Y} Jey) puswitiodal a3 iwwod
Buiuue]d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul

ayj jey} panroidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN 10)0a11Q
‘p39]|9) 40319311 Aq paArow sem )

NOILOW

[aued Bupsixs Ajuaiino e 0} pappe
Buteq aie sueioisAyd ayj 1eyy 103|184
0} pauipow aq 0} dn-ajum ay L

‘foued

paysijgelss Ajuaun e o) sueisAyd
MBU ppE 0] Sem juswaalbe

sIY) 18y} pakanuod Ja|in Auays

‘an
‘pPBawyy pawiweyop
"Q’'IN ‘uoireyD Apaquuiy

AneiyoAsd
— abelono?) ||eD-uQ
g3 4o} Juswaaiby ueldisAyd

dn-ajum siy) puauie o} yriomsuler eleqieg
"L102Z ‘0€ sunr

‘Buipua pue 910z ‘L Ainp ‘Buiuuibaq
‘syjuow Z| Jo wiay e 1o aulds

pue A1abinsouna) 104 [sued abesanod
lileD-a3 Bunsixa Apua.rmnd ay} o3 AN
‘Bun] pJemoH ppe s10}23.iq jo pieog
aHOL1 2y} Jey} puswiwoosal ad3jwwo)
Buluue]d pue suopesadQ ‘eoueul

ayj jey) panoidde Ajsnowiueun

seMm }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN 103j0a11Q
‘NojI9y 4039311q Aq paAow sem }|

NOILOW

dn-ajuum siy) puswe o} yuomsujey eleqieg
‘L0z ‘0€ aunr Buipua pue 910z ‘L AInp
BuiuuiBaq ‘syjuow g Jo wia} e 1oy
NADS-9O 40} |aued abeiaro) [jeD-a3
Bunsixa Apuaund ayy o) i ‘Asjysy
-uojiyq °r eull ppe si03d3liqd jo pieog
AHOL 9Y} ey} pustuwoosal saplwwod
Buluue|d pue suoljeladQ ‘@oueutq

ay} jey} panoidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuoodas 18Ud0IY

“1q ‘paeebAN 1030311q Aq paAow sem )

"Juswaalbe

[oued Bunsixe Ajuaino e 0} pappe
Buieq si ueoisAyd e ey} 1o9|al

0} payipow 8q 0} dn-ajm 8y |

‘leued Bunsixa Ajjuanino e 0}
uenisAyd e ppe o} sem jusweaibe
siy} 1ey) pakaauoo JojjIN Asys

‘saa} Joued ay} 10a}je. Jobuo| ou
pjnom suoijippe jpued Joj sdn-ajm
juanbasqns 1ey} pajsenbal sem i
‘uonippe U] ‘jeued Bunsixe Apuaiind
e 0] suelisAyd siow i0 Buo ppe 0}
1sanbal e 109}§81 0} UBHLIM 8q p|NOM
sdn-sjum aininy |[e pue sy} ey}
paalbe sem ) UOISSNOSIP SWOS JaYY

‘loued Bugsixa AjjuaLind e o0}
ueisAyd e ppe o} sem juswaalbe

auidg-AiabinsoinaN

NOILOW siy} 1ey) paAaauod Ja|liN Ausys NAD-90 e
"000°G9€$ JO
W3} 8y} 10§ }S09 [ej0] B 10} LL0Z Ad 104
suoisn|auo)
a|qisuoc | ;uonEpUIWIWOIY aido]

(s)uosiod’

/suonepusaWWOoIdY
uonovy

sSuUISN|2U0Y) ‘suoissnosiq

~



910z ‘L aunr

8 sBunesyy sspwwo) buiuueld pue suolessdQ ‘@oueul

Zoule ueq

"00S°G.LL$ J0 wd) 3y}

10} }SO9 [B)O)} B pue 000‘L8$ JO Junowe
jenuue ue 1o} gL $ Jo ajes Anoy

ue je ‘Ajjenuue sinoy 009 10 yjuow
1ad sinoy Qg jo abeiane ue paddxa

0} JON "8L0C ‘L€ }snbny uo Buipus
‘9102 ‘1 Ainp Buluuibaq syjuow 9z 104
‘uosier] uedisAyd 1] 8Y) st UBWLIOAA
31098 "I dzuoyjne si0}oaliq jo pieog
dHOL 2Y3 Jey) pustuwiodal adjuwod
Buluue|d pue suoijeradQ ‘@oueuld

ay} Jey} paroidde A|snowjueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuosas aueay

N ‘opaejuo) “ig Agq paaow sem )

NOILOW

‘sg)el swes
ay} 1e |emaual e sem juswaaibe
siy} 1ey} pakaauod zauiuepy ued

‘N ‘UBWIOA HOOS @
— uosier uenisAud 1|

Z)|NYyos uoleys
/ dosplepn Awy

'000°2Y$

JO uLId} 3y} 40j JSOD |ejo) e pue
‘000°LZ$ 3O 350D |[enuue ue 104 G/1$ JO
ajel Alunoy ue je ‘Ajjenuue sinoy gl
10 yjuow jad sunoy g} jo abelsaae ue
paaoxa 0} JON "810Z ‘0€ aunp Buipud
pue 910z ‘L Ainf Buluuibaq syjuow Z
JO W3} [eMAUDI B 10} 1030311Q |edlpoNl
geyay Aleuowind ayj se euolod 'J
jyuea4 -1g azuoyine siojdallq jo pieog
GHOL 243 ey} puswiwosad 393wwo)
Buluue]d pue suoneiadQ ‘@aueul

9y} jey) parosdde Ajsnowiueun

SeM )l pue ‘papuodaas 13)jajuabul

"IN ‘aued)] "1\ Aq pasow sem }|

NOILOW

"so)el awes
3y} 1B |emaual e sem Juswaaibe
siy yey) peAeauoo znyog uoieys

‘G’IN ‘euoloD fjueld e
geyay Areuowind —
JusWasiby J0308lIQ [e21PSN f

dn-ajuum siy) puawe 0} yromsulep ereqieg
"L1.02 ‘0€ aunp Buipua pue 910g

‘L AIne Buluuibaq ‘syjuows g Jo wud}
e 10} AijelyosAsd 10} |sued abeisano)

lleD-uQ @3 Bunsixs Appuaiind ayj

"Juswoaalbe

a|qisuoc |
(sluosiad

suoisn{ouon
/suonepusWWOoIay
uonov

juonepuaILoIYy
mnd\_m:_o:oo ‘suolssnasig

oido|

<r



9lLog ‘Lz sunr

6 sBunesyy sepwwo) buluueld pue suoljesadQ ‘soueul

owley Awalap

}saq ay} ui J1 puly si103o3liq jo pieog
dHO1 @Y} Jey) puswwodal aspiuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suopesadQ ‘@oueuld ayj
jey) panoidde Ajsnowiueun sem ji pue

‘papuosas pieebAp 1030a11q ‘OpJejuod

-1g Aq panow sem }] Aq parow sem}]

NOILOW

"*000°019°2$ ALN jo wLiad}) 3y Joj

3509 |ejo) B pue ‘000°0.8$ JLN J0 3s0D
jenuue ue 10} 610z ‘0€ aunp Bulpud
pue 910z ‘I Aine Buluuibaq ‘syjuow

g¢ JO uLId} e Joj Juswabeuep-09
aynisu| Jejnaseaolpie) 1oj Juswaaibe
3y} azuoyjne siojaa.iq jo pieod

dHOL @Y} ey} pusawwiodal aaiuwod
Buluue]d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul]

ayj jeyy paroisdde Ajsnowjueun

seMm }I pue ‘papuodsas pieebAN
10}9911q ‘opaejuo) "1q Aq paAowl sem
NOILOW

‘Sojel swes
ay) je [emaual e sem juswsaibe
sIy} 1ey) pakaauod owiey Awaier

‘sojel swes
ay} Je |eMausal e sem Juswaalbe
Siy} 18y} paAaauod owiey Awslsf

sjuswaalby
diysio0aa [eOIPBIN  *

Juswaalby
Juswabeuep-0D) e
ansy|
yjjesH Je|noseaolpied ‘u

aatind

(Anrd)
Juswaalby ao1neg

a1ulD ApuNwiwo) ejsipn ‘w

Zauluep\ ueq

‘000°005$ JO Wia) ayj 10} }S0D

|ejo} e pue ‘000°‘0SZ$ JO 302 |enuue

ue 10} 810z ‘L€ AInr Buipua pue 910z ‘L
i3snbBny Buluuibaq ‘syjuow g Jo Wud)
e 10} Jo9foad apeibdn Y3 Ivuia) ayy
1o} uonesodion Jauian yum juswaaibe
ay} azuoyjne si0jdaliq jo pieog

QHOL @Y} ey} puawiwioosal a9aIuwo)
Buluue|d pue suofjesadQ ‘@dsueul

ay} ey} paaosdde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuoaas 13}jajuabul

"IN ‘B9]I9Y 10)934iq Aq paAOW SBM }|

NOILON

"ONDL

18 YINT Jaula)) 10} uoijepunoy
ainnj ayy sAe| pue ‘j0s8foud

yiuow-g e aq |im apesbdn siyy

Jey) paziseydwsa aH ‘sjuswsalinbau
KioyeinBai pue asn |nybulues|y
Buibueyo ay} yum aoueldwod

Ul urewal 0y papasu sem WnNUUS|(IN
Jsuian) G0z 9yl 0} apeibdn

SiYy} Jey} paulejdxa zsuel ueq

|[esodoid apesbdn HINT
G1L0Z WniuugjN 18Uy |

a|qisuoc

i
(s)uosivg’

suoisnjauo’)
/SuoiepUBWIWOIY
uondy

JUOIJEPUBWILIOIY
suoisN|ouo0) ‘suoissnasig

oidoj




9lL0¢ ‘Lz 8sunp

ol sbuneas|y saniwwo) Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘esueul

yjuouw Z| e Joj sjuawaalby sapiwwo)
Ajjenp aynjnsu] JejnaseAolpie)

ayj 4o} ainjipuadxa ue aroidde

0} 19u3sIg 9y} Aq paA1as saIUNWWOD
ayj jo yyjeay otjqnd ayj jo jsaldjul
3saq ayj} ul )1 puly s10323iq jo pleog
aHIoL 34} Jey) puswiiosal aapuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly

ayj jey} panoidde Ajsnowiueun

seMm }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
1039811 ‘opiejuo?) "ig Aq paaowl sem j|
NOILOW

‘0Z1‘G1L$ Pe99Xa 0} J0uU Junowe

jenuue ue je ‘2102 ‘0¢ aunp Buipua
pue 910z ‘I Aine Buuuibaq ‘w.ias)
yuow Z| e 1o} sjuswaasby sapiwwo)
suoljesadQ aynjysu| Jejnoseaoipie)
ayj} 4o} ainjipuadxa ue arosdde

0} Jou3sIq @y} Aq paAlas saljlunwwod
ayj Jo yyjeay d1ignd ay} Jo 3salajul
3s9q 8y} ul 1 puy s103d3.iQq jo pieoyg
aHOL 3y} Jeys puswituosal asjjiuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘adoueuld ayj
jey) panoidde Ajsnowjueun sem }1 pue
‘papuo9oas pieebAN 10)2311Q ‘oplejuod
1 Aq paAaows sem }| Aq paaow sem }j
NOILOW

'000°9Z 1 $ P999Xxa 0) Jou Junowe
jenuue ue je ‘21L0Z ‘0g aunp Buipua pue
9102 ‘I AIne Buuuibag ‘wia) yuow

Z1 e 10} sjuawaaiby diysioloaliqg
|es1pal aInjysu] JejnaseAolpie)

ay} 4o} ain)ipuadxa ue aroidde

0) Jou3s1qg 3y} Aq paAIaS SaIIUNWIWOD
ayj jo yyjeay diqnd ayj jo ysalajul

‘so)el awes
ay) je [emaual e sem Juswsalbe
siyj Jey) pakaauod owiey Awaissf

‘sajel swes
ay} je [emaual e sem juswaalbe
sy} 1ey) paAsAuoo owiey Awaisr

sjuawaalby
saIuIWon Ajjend

Sjuawaalby
asplwwo)) suonesadp

ajqisuod

1
?Eom._MM_\

suoisn|aouo’)
/SUOHEPUBWWIOIY
uondvy

uonepuswWWOoIdYy
SUTISN|2U0Y) ‘suoIssNasIg

oidoy

T



9102 ‘Lg sunp

Ll sBunasyy esniwwo) bBujuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly

owiey Awalar

‘0Z1‘G1L$ pPaaoXa 0} jJou Junowe

[enuue ue je ‘210z ‘0€ aunr Buipua
pue 910¢ ‘I AInr Buluuibaq ‘wiay
yjuow Z| e 1o} sjuswaasby aspiwwo)
suoijesadQ aIn}Isu| 83UNISOINAN
ayj 1o} ainjipuadxa ue arosdde

0} Jo13s1qg @Y} Aq paAlas salluNWIWod
ayj jo yyeay syqnd ayj jo jsaldjul
}saq ayj ul )i pul siojdalig jo pieoy
adHo1 2y} ey} puswiuiosal aaiuwo)
Buiuue]d pue suoneladQ ‘@dueuly

ay3 Jey) panoudde Ajsnowiueun

SBM }I pue ‘papuodas aueay

"IN ‘opJdejuo) 1qg Aq paAowl Sem )|
NOILOW

"'009°26$ P@99axa 0} Jou Junowe

|enuue ue je ‘710¢ ‘0€ aunp Buipus pue
910Z ‘} Ainp Buiuuibaqg ‘wua) Yyuow
Z1 e Joj sjuawaaiby diysioyoaaiqg
|edIpajy 8)3N3IISuU| 92UdIISOINSIN

ayj Joj ainjipuadxas ue arosdde

0} Joujsiqg ay) Aq paAias sanuNWiwod
ay) jo yyeay od1iqnd ayj jo ysalajul
}s9q ayj ui )i puy s10353.41Qq Jo pleoyg
aHOL 243 Jey) puswiwiosal aapiuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘asueulq

ay} jey) paaoudde A|snowjueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodds aued)j

I\ ‘opJaejuo) "ag Aq paaow sem )
NOILOW

‘So)el awes
ay] Je |emaual e sem juswaaibe
sy} Jey) pakaauod owrey Awalsf

‘sojel swes
ay) Je [emaual e sem Juawaalbe
sy} 18y} pakaAuoo owtey Awaiap

sjuawosiby
sapIwwo) suonesadp e

Sjuswaalby
diysiojoaliq |eoipsiy e
3)NJIIsSuU| 8oUBIDSOINBN O

‘pauiejsqe Jauaouy] “1q

‘021°SL$ pe99xa 0} Jou Junowe
jenuue ue 1o} ‘210z ‘o€ aunp Bujpua
pue 910z ‘L Ainp Buluuibaq ‘w.ia)

a|qisuoc |
(s)uossod’

suoIsnjauo)
/SUOIIEPUAWWOI9Y
uondy

;uonEPUIAWWOIY
SUOISN[2U0) ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

<



9102 ‘Lg aunf

Zl sBunes|y espIWWOoY bujuueld pue suolelsdQ ‘9oueul

aHOL 2y} Jey) puswiwodal adjiuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld

ayj jey) panosdde Ajsnowijueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuod9s )39||8) 103oalld
‘pseeBAN J1032311Q Aq paaow sem }|
NOILON

*080'¥21$ Pa99Xa 0} jJou junowe
jenuue ue je ‘Z10g ‘0¢ aunr Buipua pue
9102 ‘L Aine Buluuibaq ‘wua) Yyyuow

Z|1 e Joj syjuawaalby diysioyoalig
[esipaly 8nyysu| oipadoyio

ayj 1o} ainyipuadxa ue aroudde o)
1o1)SIg Y3 Ag paalas sallunwwod ay}
jJo yyjeay aijqnd ayj jo 3salajul 3saq ay}
ul J1 puly azuoyine s10)231iq Jo pleog
AHOL 2y} Jey) pusawiwosal aapiwwo)
Buiuue]d pue suopesadQ ‘@oueuly

ayj jey} panosdde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas J3a8j|ay Jo3oallqg
‘pieeBAN 1030011q Aq paAow SeMm }|
NOILOW

‘'sajel swes
ay] Je [emaual e sem Juswaalbe
sy} Jey) pakanuoo owrey Awalar

‘sajel awes
al} 1e |lemaual e sem jJuawaaibe
sy} 1ey) pakaauod owiey Awsassp

sjuswiaalby
saiwwo) suonesad) e

sjuowaalby
diysio10041 [EOIPSIN @
sejnjysu| olpadoyyo -d

"0Z1°S1$ pea9xa 0} Jou Junowe

jenuue ue je ‘210z ‘0¢ aunp Buipua
pue 910z ‘L AIne Buluubaq ‘wi9)
yjuow Z| e 10} sjuawaalby aajiuwod
Ajjenp ajnjiIsu| asusldsoinaN

ayj Joj ainjipuadxa ue aaosdde o}
Joulsiq 3y Aq paAlas sajiunwiwod ay)
J0 yjjeay o1qnd ay) jo 3saiaul }saq ay)
ul 31 puy 9zuoy3ne s103)23liq Jo pleog
aHO1 24U} JeY) puswiiosal 3dPwuuio)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘adueul4

ay} yey) paaoudde Ajsnowueun

SEM }| pue ‘papuodas aued)|

"\ ‘opJlejuo?) "aqg Aq paAow sem }|
NOILONW

"sajel awes
8Y) 1e [emaual e sem Juswaalbe
SIU} 1ey) pakanuod owiey Awaler

sjuswoalby
aoIuWOo) Ajlenp) e

a|qisuoc
(s)uosis

N

d

i

sSuoisnjouo’)
/suoljepuswwoady
uonovy

Juoljepuawwioddy
SUOISN|2U0) ‘suoissnasi|g

aidoj




9L0¢ ‘Lg 8unp

€1 sBunesyy sepiwwon Buluue)ld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly

seAly Aey

Z61 snsua) Ajleq By

aLlAd — siojedipuj Aey — DINDOL,

gzZzZ'z ¢ wswapes '1ox3 30H3
6vi $ 3043
8S¥'GlL ¢ uswsmes 'jox3 valig3
6.e'el $ vauylg3d
865°0LE $ asuadx3g Bupesad
€£65'20€ $ anuansy Bunesado

ajeQq o) 1eap |edsid

(spuesnoy)

ul ssejjop) 910z ‘L€ Ae bulpua
s|eioueul) ay) payuasald seary Aey

sjeioueuly b

"08Z°L 1L $ pe99xa 0} Jou Junowe

|enuue ue je ‘2102 ‘0€ aunp Buipuae
pue 910z ‘L Aine Buluuibaq ‘wia}
Jjuow gZ| e 1o} sjusawaalby aspiwwo)
Ayjenp aymysul apadoylio

ay} Joj ainjipuadxa ue aAroidde o)
1ou3SIqg 3y Aq paAIas SaljIunwiuod ay)
jo yjjeay o1qnd ay) jo ysaiajul 3saq ayy
ui 31 puly azuoy3ne s10)23lig Jo pleoq
aHO1 3y} jJey) puswiwiodal aawwo)
Buluue]d pue suoneiadQ ‘asueuld

ay3 jey) panoidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM ]I pue ‘papuodas J1a||a) 1039aliqg
‘paeeBAN 10)0041q Aq paAow SeMm }|
NOILOW

*026°91$ p@sdXxa 0} Jou Junowe

jenuue ue je ‘2102 ‘0¢ aunp Buipua
pue 910z ‘I Aine Buluuibaq ‘wady
yjuow Z| e 10} sjuswaaiby aapiwwo)
suonelsadQ aymnsu| sipadoyuo

ayj Joj ainjipuadxa ue anoisdde o)
JouysIqg 9y} Aq paAlas saljuUNWIWIod ay}
jo yyjeay otjqnd ayj jo ysalajul 3saq ay}
ul }i puly azuoyjne siojdaliq jo pieog

"sajel swes
ay} 1e |lemaual e sem juswaalbe
SIY} 1Y) paAaAu0d owiey Awalsr

sjuswaalby
aapIwwo) Ajlenp e

a|qisuoc |
(s)uosiog’

suoisnjouo’)
/suolepuswiwioady
uonay

‘UOIJEPUBWILLIODBY
SUTYISN|2U0Y) ‘SUOISSNasIq

oidoj




9L0Z ‘tg 8unr

) sBunesyy saniwwo) Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘eoueui

10} alom swayl epuabe asay)
1ey) pauodas ounsobe( Jojoallq

Aluo

uoijeuwloju| — uejd Yo

J

ueuuieyd
Apauend
‘3043 pue yalig3-AHOL
Aejs jo yibua
abelany aJNOY-ONDL ®
sAeQq
Jusiied pajsnipy-ONOL ©
(sutogmap Buipnjoxg
|endsoH [ejo]) ‘snsua)d
Apeq abelsaay-OND1L @
8|qeAI203Y SIUN0JDY
Juaied ut ske@ 1oN-ONOL
:sydeun
0’8t H/V 18N ul sheq ‘Bay Ad
6Ly $ (suoljjiw ur)
H/V waned 19N ‘BAy Ad
leaj |eosij Ag
U/V 13N Ul sAeq @ H/V jusijed iaN
G.lY'S SHSIA a3
802 sauaAlled
evs sase)) Aebing
L97'6 she( jualed paisnipy
81 snsua) Ajleq "BAy
YJuon
juaiing — siojedipu] Aay — HNID L
GLe $ 3044
865’k $ valig3s
ogo‘ez $ asuadxg Bunesad
€829 $ anuanay Bunelsadp
JIuop Juaiing
—Kiewwing [edueuld — dHO 1
¥8¥'09 SUsIA a3
Goe'e sauaAlIeQg
906G sasen Aiabing
862 701 sAeq Juafjed pajsnipy/
. SUOISN|OU0)
a|qisuoc | /suoljepulawwoddy ;UOIJEPUBAWIWIOIY oido)
(s)uosivg’ uonoy SuTisN|ouoY ‘suoissnasig

[fe)



910z ‘Lg 8unr

Gl sBunesyy sepiwwo) buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘edueul

wd ;z:z pauinolpe bunasyy

Jswuinolpy

0l

(auou)
sBuluadQ Ajunwiwo)

1eyD

910z ‘6L Ainr

Bunasaw 1xau Jo ajeq

©|o

J1eyD

SUON

slequia\ 9aPIwwo)
AqQ syuswwo)

senly Aey

owliey Awsalsp

ue|d YIOM O} W}l ppe 0} yLuomsule eieqieg

UOoISSNOSIP ON

‘Bunjoes |

JuawiNIoay ueldisAyd syl
Buipiebal uoneuasald julodiamod
Joug e aaeb owiey Awalsr

‘syoofoid uo sajepdn |enuue-lwes
10} ‘ueld YIOAA BY} 0} pSppe Wwajl
ue ag pjnoys uosielq ueisAyd
11 84} ey} psplosp SO
By} ‘UOISSNOSIP SWOS 18Yy

‘'suolsanb
)SE 0] SWOD|oM S19M Slaquiall
sanIWwWOo INg ‘Ajuo malnal

pieoquyseq e

(jenuue) Bupoel )
JuswiInIoay uedisAiyd o

a|qisuoc 4
(sluosiaA

suoisnjouo)
/SUOIIEpUBAWIWIOIY
uonoy

;UOIJEPUBWIWOIY
suoISN|2Uo0) ‘suoissnasiq

oido)

w0



[

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT FOR NICU MEDICAL DIRECTOR

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X e
Physician’s Name: Hamid, Movahhedian, M.D.
Area of Service: NICU
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Hours per
Responsibilities: Rate / Month Hours Monthly Cost Annual Cost | 36 month (Term) Cost
Hour per Year Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
Not to Exceed
Medical Director $200 20 240 $4,000 548,000 $144,000
Oversight Newborn
Nursery & HRIFC $149 20 240 $2,980 $35,760 $107,280
Totals: $83,760 $251,280

Position Responsibilities:
e Medical Director duties, meetings, collaboration with NICU nursing staff and leadership

e Oversight of Newborn Nursery and High Risk Infant Follow up Clinic

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing - Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Movahhedian as the NICU Medical Director, as well as provide oversight for the Newborn
Nursery and High Risk Infant Follow up Clinic for a term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending
June 30, 2019, at an annual cost not to exceed $83,760, and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$251,280.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
NICU & UNASSIGNED DELIVERY COVERAGE PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement 2::5:::;5 X 2:::5W3| ~same
Physician’s Name: Hamid, Movahhedian, M.D. & North County Neonatology Specialists
Area of Service: NICU
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Average
S Annual Cost | 36 month (Term) Cost
Responsibilities: Monthly Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
Cost
In-House On-Call Coverage Duties,
24/7, 365 $19,771 $237,250 $711,750
Position Responsibilities:
e 24/7 Physician coverage for the Neonatal ICU

e Coverage for unassigned deliveries (infant care)
Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing - Surgical Services /

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize North County Neonatology Specialists to provide NICU coverage for a term of 36 months,

beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019, at an annual cost not to exceed $237,250, and a total

cost for the term not to exceed $711,750.




D) HEALTH CAR

FOR Y@

l FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
" DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PROPOSAL FOR: Commercial Insurance

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
R |- R | —
Status of Agreement New Agreement |X | oo enewal - Same
New Rates Rates

Vendor Name: BB&T Insurance Services (BB&T)

Area of Service; Commercial Insurance Policies

Term of Agreement: Policy period commencing July 1, 2016

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Policy coverage for TCHD's general and process excess liability program, automobile coverage,
property coverage, management liability program and privacy/cyber liability program.

Coverage

2016 Company AM Best Rating 2015 2016 %
Premiums Premiums Change
Umbrella
(sl =1 %20 100 it with
71000100 i LAIYETO Ausuralice $567 552 50 | $E7L 785.01
( *laims T osi g LEp $130.0000C | $150.000.0C
lame Pre Nestem  itigatinin 55 000 (10 $201 000 00
$732.652.60 $726.785.00 v |s,
Automobile =il 2l ~=% [SUp=Nor & SE. 30 88 $61! 56 38 | ¥ 0%
Froperty liavel=:= -+ [SUp=Mo° N Sl 08 00 Jul 130 00 a 0%
Cyber -1 = tient » Sk P20 *$00 000 30 411 0%
Directors & Officers
Employment Practicss ¢
Fiduciary Liability
ri- 1ty S=alth are AlG — 1 ExcEtnty v Syl = 00 S4.7 095 00 4 1710%
Zanss oude - - $5nim - Al = i {Exeslienth AV S 114 00L D0 0%,
$ timm AlC 1 (F «collents NV 37357 00 %7 357 00 -
Zardiovas<ulal Inslitite "
Tthoperdic inahiute Ap- A | (Excellent) wV 7% 35% 00 S5 357 00 0%
Neuw - listitute AlG - teExcii=nl) A 00 0 36400
0%
Crime - “ar T=rm Fidelity & =posii 4 (SHURSTN T 17,374 00 1,385 10 K
20451 200 “onpanies T uich) Sdidec ierm
el i =ull oluri=er
werige
Follution ~ / =31 | =nm Steaffast lnsuraire | —= (~up=rie o« x =i 182 56 =0 | R0
el Jl =l Term
milled w: ~ull 200
Student Aczident - XIS - = Bupetiui g Ab e 128 ad LD Gd v 50
$1 342 .05€.95 | $1.598 131.42 a [0 0%
5% . crease . expouure. flat ra- for 2016
We i2commenc obDIaIng =« =view fror: your (1 glance a:rier Juing o Scii=dule) angii2elig wisir 00, via & orofe. sninal
ropeT. appaise:
THRe WAL 3 TN ING 2788 1 NET ISVENH@T Sl i averall 'ncre 1S€ 11 the i e o7 fites T overage woulii me i 16
g



| @) Tri-City Medical Center

(' FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
' DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PROPOSAL FOR: Commercial Insurance

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes

No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes

No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer; Sharon Schultz,

Chief Nurse Executive; Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the acceptance, placement and financing of the commercial insurance products recommended

by BB&T for the policy period commencing July 1, 2016.




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
Proposal to Retrofit Existing Plumbing with Water Saving Devices

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement X | New Agreements Elir\::::tle_s ﬁ:::swm - same
Vendor's Name: Water Saver Solutions, Inc.
Area of Service: Tri City Medical Center
Term of Agreement: 12 months

Maximum Totals:

Cost Not to Exceed Total Term Cost
$48,285 $48,285

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Last project out of 3 total projects to be performed to reduce water use in the hospital
e Water savings estimated at over 9 million gallons annually or 23% of all interior water use,

e With available rebates and with $95,000 in annual utility costs savings the Return-On-Investment
for the total project is 9 months.
e Water Saver Solutions, Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder on April 4, 2016.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Chris Miechowski, Director of Facilities / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize an agreement with Water Saver Solutions, Inc. for Retrofitting of Existing Toilets and Urinals with

Water Saving Devices at the Medical Center for a cost not to exceed $48,285, and a total term cost of
$48,285.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
Proposal to Rebuild of Men’s & Women’s ADA Shower Stalls to Code - Wellness Center

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreements New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: McCoy Design & Construction, Inc.
Area of Service: Tri City Medical Center
Term of Agreement: 24 months

Maximum Totals:

Rebuild Proposal Expenses:

Project Expense Budget $59,944.98
General Contractor Agreement $52,495.44
Total Project Cost: $112,440.42

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Current ADA Shower Stalls at the Wellness Center are not ADA Compliant; could present a potential
risk for the district.

e TCHD engaged a Certified Access Specialist (CASp) to evaluate concern; recommended TCHD
correct issue immediately.

e Construction plans already approved by the City of Carlsbad
e McCoy Design & Construction, Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder, as of May 27, 2016.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Chris Miechowski, Director of Facilities / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize a Total Project Budget and an Agreement with McCoy Design & Construction, Inc. for Rebuild of

Men’s & Women’s ADA Shower Stalls to Code at the Wellness Center, for a project budget of $59,944.98, a
general contractor agreement total of $52,495.44, for a total project cost of $112,440.42.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: JUNE 21, 2016
PROPOSAL FOR VIGILANZ

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
| — -
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewa AT SIS
New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: Vigilanz
Area of Service: Infection Control, Pharmacy and Quality
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, November 1, 2016 — Ending, October 31, 2019
Maximum Totals:
Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$118,138 $ 354,414

Description of Services/Supplies:

Pharmacy Surveillance - VigiLanz automatically screens and monitors all patients based on our internal
guidelines, helps conduct more thorough, continuous medication oversight to anticipate and prevent Adverse
Drug Events (ADEs), increase clinical pharmacy productivity and improve patient care.

Antimicrobial Stewardship - VigiLanz helps improve antimicrobial stewardship through real-time drug dosing,
exception-based tracking, customized guidance, national benchmarking and innovative solutions that go
beyond published recommendations — helping control use of high-cost drugs and decrease antibiotic utilization.

Infection Prevention - Through automated, continuous surveillance, VigiLanz helps identify, control and
prevent infections in real time; identify and investigate outbreaks and drug resistance patterns; provides you
with prevention tools and significantly expedites the reporting of mandated conditions — including via our
NHSN Direct interface.

Quality and Care Management - Helps advance care management and quality surveillance with real-time
insights to better manage sepsis, achieve Core Measures, and strengthen compliance with medical and nursing
guidelines to improve reimbursement and cost containment.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Tori Hong, Director, Pharmacy & Lisa Mattia, Infection
Preventionist / Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize the agreement with VigiLanz for a term of 36 months, beginning November 1, 2016 and ending
October 31, 2019 for an annual cost of $118,138, and a total cost for the term of $354,414.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for INPATIENT BHU MEDICAL DIRECTOR

Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Status of New Asreement X Renewal — New Renewal — Same
Agreement B Rates and Hours Rates

Physician’s Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Dr. Manish Sheth
Inpatient Behavioral Health Unit
12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 12 month (Term)
kate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$150 42 504 $6,300 $75,600 $75,600

Position Responsibilities:

e  Provide professional guidance and oversight for the inpatient Behavioral Health Services Department, including Medical floor and
Emergency Department Psychiatric consultation services;

e  Provide supervision for the clinical operation of the Department and programs;
e  Monitor bed utilization to less than or equal to a 5-6 day length of stay;
e  Provide staff education to improve outcome of care;

e  Resolve conflicts that are intra-departmental or inter-departmental in nature to ensure or improve timeliness of patient treatment
and intervention;

e  Ensure that services provided are in compliance with regulatory standards;
e  Timely communication with primary care physicians and/or other community health resources;

e  Utilization Review, Quality Improvement-actively participate in Hospitals and Medical Staff's utilization review, quality,
performance improvement and risk programs;

e  Respond to insurance authorization calls, doc-to-doc reviews, and appeals with guidance of BHU UR staff;

e  Physician shall maintain time sheets of hours warked, and submit signed sheets at end of each month to Department Manager for

review.
Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Joy Melhado, Nurse Manager/ Sharon Schultz Chief
Nurse Executive

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Manish Sheth as the Coverage Physician for a term of 12 months beginning, fuly 1, 2016 and
ending, June 30, 2017. Not to exceed an average of 42 hours per month or 504 hours annually, at an
hourly rate of $150 for an annual cost of $75,600 and a total cost for the term of $75,600.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for the CRISIS STABILIZATION UNIT {(CSU) MEDICAL DIRECTOR

Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal ~ Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates

Physician’s Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Dr. Manish Sheth
Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU)
12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly | Annual 12 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$150 25 300 $5,000 $45,000 $45,000

Position Responsibilities:

Provide professional guidance and oversight for the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) Department Psychiatric
consultation services

Provide supervision for the clinical operation of the CSU Program
Provide staff education to improve outcome of care

Resolve conflicts that are intra-departmental or inter-departmental in nature to ensure or improve
timeliness of patient treatment and intervention

Ensure that services provided are in compliance with regulatory standards
Timely communication with primary care physicians and/or other community health resources

Utilization Review, Quality Improvement- actively participate in Hospitals and Medical Staff's utilization
review, quality, performance improvement and risk programs

Physician shall maintain time sheets of hours worked, and submit signed sheets at end of each month to
Department Manager for review

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Joy Melhado, Nurse Manager/ Sharon Schultz Chief
Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Manish Sheth as the Coverage Physician for the Crisis Stabilization Unit, for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending, June 30, 2017. Not to exceed an average of 25 hours per
month or 300 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $150 for an annual cost of $45,000 and a total cost for
the term of $45,000.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
Medical Director Agreement for ICU

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal ~ Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name: Mark Yamanaka, MD

Area of Service: ICU

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 12 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$175 20 240 $3,500 $42,000 $42,000
Position Responsibilities:

o Provide clinical documentation

o Utilization review of program

. Evaluates and establishes policies and procedures and protocols for ICU

° Recommending, developing and implementing new services

. Facilitates effectives communication

o Assist with interviewing new staff

° Assists in public education

o Attend Hospital meetings as requested
Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing & Surgical Services

/ Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Dr. Yamanaka as the Coverage Physician for the ICU for a term of 12 months

beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. Not to exceed an average of 20 hours per month or 240
hours annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of $42,000, and a total cost for the term of

$42,000.




@ Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016

PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE — Orthopedic Surgery

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: David Amory, MD; Christian Bentley, MD; David Daugherty, MD; Andrew
Hartman, MD; Harish Hosalkar, MD; Serge Kaska MD; Andrew Cooperman, MD
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Orthopedic Surgery
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
Monday-Friday: $1,500 FY17: 365 $564,300
Saturday-Sunday-Holidays: $1,650 FY18: 365 $564,300
Total Cost: $1,128,600

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Orthopedic Surgery specialty services in accordance with
Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and

regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff / Kapua Conley,

Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize Orthopedic physicians David Amory, MD; Christian Bentley, MD; David Daugherty, MD; Andrew

Hartman, MD; Harish Hosalkar, MD ; Serge Kaska MD as the Orthopedic Surgery ED-Call Coverage
Physicians for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018 at a daily rate of
$1,500 Monday-Friday and $1,650 Saturday-Sunday and holidays that are not on the weekend, for an

annual cost of $564,300, and a total cost for the term of $1,128,600.




Tri-City Medi_ca_l Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Spine - Orthopedic

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
A
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Neville Alleyne, MD, David Amory, MD, Payam Moazzaz, MD,
Lokesh S. Tantuwaya, MD
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Spine
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
$400 FY17: 365 $146,000
Total Cost: $146,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Spine specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Spine physicians Neville Alleyne, MD, David Amory, MD, Payam Moazzaz, MD as the Spine
ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 at a
daily rate of $400 for an annual cost and total term cost of $146,000.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - PSYCHIATRY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
t
Status of Agreement New Agreemen New Rates Rates

Physician’s Names:
Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Venugopal Depala, M.D., Mark Melden, M.D., Manish Sheth, M.D.

Emergency Department On-Call: Psychiatry

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Current Panel Current Panel
Rate/Day
Days per Year Annual Cost
$1,000 FY17: 365 $365,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Psychiatry specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff / Kapua Conley,

Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. Venugopal Depala, Mark Melden, Manish Sheth, as ED-Call Coverage Physicians for
Psychiatry for a term of 12-months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 at daily rate of
$1,000, for an annual cost of $365,000 for FY 2017 for a total cost for the term of $365,000.




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - OB/GYN

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Physician’s Names: Tina J. Dhillon-Ashley, MD
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: OB/GYN -
New physician to existing panel, no increase in expense
Position Responsibilities:

* Provide 24/7 patient coverage for OB/GYN specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors add Tina J. Dhillon-Ashley, MD to the currently existing ED-Call Coverage panel for OB-GYN for a
term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - NEUROSURGERY/SPINE

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Ezrx:::; E:::swal ~Same
Physician’s Names: Howard Tung, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Neurosurgery and Spine

Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Neurosurgery/Spine -
New physician to existing panel, no increase in expense

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Neurosurgery and Spine specialty services in accordance with

Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and

regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager Medical Staff Services / Kapua

Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors add
Howard Tung, MD to the currently existing ED-Call Coverage Panel for Neurosurgery and Spine for a term

of 12 months, beginning, July 1, 2016 and ending, June 30, 2017.




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - PSYCHIATRY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal - Renewal - Same
New Rates Rates

Physician’s Name: Kimberly Chariton, MD, Mohammed Ahmed, MD
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Psychiatry
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Maximum Totals: For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Psychiatry

New physicians to existing panel, no increase in expense

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Psychiatry specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and

regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Kapua

Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors add
Drs. Kimberly Charlton and Mohammed Ahmed to the currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for

Psychiatry for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.




(e) Tri-City Medical anter

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
MEDICAL DRIECTOR AGREEMENT - PULMONARY REHAB

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Frank E. Corona, MD

dba Tri-City Pulmonary Medical Group, a Professional Corporation
Area of Service: Pulmonary Services Department
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 - Ending, June 30, 2018

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 24 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$175 10 120 $1,750 $21,000 $42,000

Position Responsibilities:
o Medical Director leadership support of the Pulmonary Rehabilitation service line.

. Medical Leadership oversight of the respiratory care department (Pulmonary Services) and
the respiratory care practitioners.

o Review and make recommendations regarding clinical applications of respiratory care.
Assistance in developing policies, procedures, clinical protocols, forms, reports and records
by TCMC in connection with the department.

o Assistance with the provision and design of educational services to the respiratory care
staff members.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Amy Waldrop, Manager, Ops. Respiratory Therapy /
Sharon Schultz Chief Nurse Executive/Sr. VP

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Dr. Frank E. Corona as the Pulmonary Rehab Medical Director for a renewal term of 24
months beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018. Not to exceed an average of 10 hours per
month or 120 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of $21,000, and a total cost for
the term of $42,000.



@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for L.T. PHYSICIAN LIAISON

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
R |- R | —
Status of Agreement New Agreement enewa y | Renewal —Same
New Rates Rates

Physician’s Name: Dr. Scott Worman, L.T. Physician Liaison

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Information Technology

26 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, August 31, 2018

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 26 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost Not to Exceed
$135 50 600 $6,750 $81,000 $175,500

Position Responsibilities:

e Continued support for strategic physician initiatives within the Electronic Health Record, with
emphasis on enhancing quality and increasing efficiency in operations, and facilitating effective
communications with attending and referring physicians and the IT Department.

e Continue ongoing CPOE support and development of Physician Orders/Power Plans.
e Participation and guidance for Decision support metrics for Physicians.

& Support Strategic Initiatives for Research Projects related to Airstrip, Datamart, Dashboards,
Analytics, Prime Grant and Quality.

e  Work with IT Staff and Cerner on the Physician Optimization project.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Daniel Martinez, Sr. VP, Information Technology / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

We move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Scott Worman as the IT Physician Liaison, for 26 months beginning July 1, 2016, ending on
August 31, 2018. Not to exceed an average of 50 hours per month or 600 hours annually, at an hourly
rate of $135 for an annual amount of $81,000 and a total cost for the term of $175,500.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
Cerner Millennium 2015 EMR Upgrade Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement X | New Agreement E:l?:’::; E:::swal ~ Same
Vendor’s Name: Cerner Corporation
Area of Service: Information Technology - Hospital Electronic Medical Record

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

24 months, Beginning, August 1, 2016 — Ending, July 31, 2018

Monthly Cost

Annual Cost

Total Term Cost

$20,833.33

$250,000

$500,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Cerner Millennium upgrade to 2015 is required for TCMC to stay in compliance with the changing
Meaningful Use and regulatory requirements. This is a six month project

e Cerner Millennium 2015 upgrade is a major base release for the Cerner EMR. This release includes
innovations for Physician usability, Nursing improvements, Revenue Cycle, Compliance and other

areas of priority for TCMC

e Cerner Millennium 2015 upgrade also includes a new look for Lab, Radiology, Pharmacy,
Registration, and Scheduling solutions

e Cerner Millennium 2015 upgrade lays the future foundation for the Cerner EMR at TCMC

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Dan Martinez, Director, Information Technology / Kapua

Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize the agreement with Cerner Corporation for the Cerner EMR Upgrade project for a term of 24
months, beginning August 1, 2016 and ending July 31, 2018 for an annual cost of $250,000, and a total cost

for the term of $500,000.




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH INSTITUTE - CO-MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Co-Management
R —_
Status of Agreement New Agreement Rg:;wal New X | Renewal — Same Rates
Vendor’s Name: TCMC Cardiovascular Institute, LLC
Area of Service: Tri-City Cardiovascular Institute
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Not to Exceed (NTE) Totals:

Base Management Fee

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$35,000 $420,000 $1,260,000
Performance Improvement Incentive Fee
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$37,500 $450,000 $1,350,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Provides structure that is consistent with the Institute’s guiding principles of hospital physician
collaboration and integrated leadership

e Establishes an entity that is consistent with integrated delivery and provides a foundation for
business and payer initiatives

e The management fee and incentive fees are unchanged from the original agreement
Legal:

The original agreement was established in October 2011 and structured by the law firm of Squire,
Sanders and Dempsey LLP, and approved by TCHD Counsel.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement for Cardiovascular institute Co-Management for a term of 36 months, beginning

July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019 for an annual cost of NTE $870,000, and a total cost for the term of
NTE $2,610,000.



@) Tri-City Mgdical _(_Ienter |

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016

CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH INSTITUTE - MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP AGREEMENTS

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal-New Rates X | Renewal: Same Rates
Physician Names: Andrew Deemer, M.D., Vascular Surgery
Theodore Folkerth, M.D., Cardiothoracic Surgery
Kathieen Paveglio, M.D., Non-Invasive Cardiology
Donald Ponec, M.D., Cardiovascular Institute
David Spiegel, M.D., Invasive Cardiology
Areas of Service: Cardiovascular Institute (CVHI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
Hours per Hours per Cost per
# of Medical Month per Term per Monthly (.:OSt Term per 12 month
. Rate/ . \ . . per Medical .
Specialty H Directorship Medical Medical Directorshi Medical (Term)
our Agreements Directorship | Directorship P Directorship | Cost Total
Agreement
Agreement Agreement Agreement
Vascular Surgery $210 1 12 144 $2,520 $30,240 $30,240
Cardiothoracic Surgery $210 1 6 72 $1,260 $15,120 $15,120
Non-Invasive Cardiology S210 1 12 144 $2,520 $30,240 $30,240
Invasive Cardiology $210 1 12 144 $2,520 $30,240 $30,240
Cardiovascular Institute 5210 1 8 96 $1,680 $20,160 $20,160

Terms are the same terms as previously approved in the Cardiovascular Health Institute documents (co-
management agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy Raimo, Sr.
Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities: Physician shall serve as Medical Director and shall be responsible for the medical
direction of the Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include

but is not limited to:




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in cardiovascular services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e |dentifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it
in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Cardiovascular Institute Medical Directorship Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $126,000.



L) HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH INSTITUTE — OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGREEMENTS

Medical Other: Operations
T
LECUG T Directors Panel X Committee Agreement
|-
Status of Agreement New Agreement E(;::swa New X | Renewal — Same Rates
Physician Names: Theodore Folkerth, M.D.

Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad, M.D.
David Spiegel, M.D.

Areas of Service: Cardiovascular institute (CVHI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
# of Medical Hours per IYlonth Hours per :Term Monthly .Cost Cost per 'l:erm 12 month
Rate/ . ) per Medical per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$210 3 2 24 $420 $5,040 $15,120

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy Raimo,
Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality

assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in cardiovascular services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

¢ Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it
in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Cardiovascular Institute Operations Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.



ANCED HEALTH CARE

@ Tri-City Medical Center | R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH INSTITUTE — QUALITY COMMITTEE AGREEMENTS

X . Other: Quality
T of A t P | X
ype greement Medical Directors ane Committee Agreement
R |-
Status of Agreement New Agreement enewa X | Renewal — Same Rates
New Rates
Physician Names: John Kroener, M.D.

Kathleen Paveglio, M.D.
Donald Ponec, M.D.

Areas of Service: Cardiovascular Institute (CVHI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 - Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
# of Medical Hours per Month Hours per :I'erm Monthly f:ost Cost per T.erm 12 month
Rate/ . . per Medical per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship . . ) . . . . . (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$210 3 2 24 $420 $5,040 $15,120

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the CVHI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality

assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



N\ . D HEALTH CARE
‘C") Tri- R YOU

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in cardiovascular services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e ldentifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Cardiovascular Institute Quality Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, for an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.



ADVANCED HeaLTH cAR

@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE - MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP AGREEMENTS

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — New Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X
Rates Rates
Physician Names: Jack Schim, M.D., Stroke
Greg Sahagian, M.D., Neurology
Areas of Service: Neuroscience Institute (NSI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
# of Medical Hours per IYIonth Hours per Term Monthly Fost Cost per 1:erm 12 month
Rate/ . . per Medical per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship ) ) . . . ) . . (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$200 2 12 144 $2,400 $28,800 $57,600

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:
Physician shall serve as Medical Director and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the

Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center of YOU

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Neuroscience Institute Medical Directorship Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $57,600.

—



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE — OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGREEMENTS

Other: Operations
Type of Agreement Medical Di Panel X
Yyp g en edical Directors ane Committee Agreement
R [-N
Status of Agreement New Agreement R:::SWEI oW X | Renewal — Same Rates

Physician Names:

Areas of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Tyrone Hardy, M.D.
Gregory Sahagian, M.D.
Kevin Yoo, M.D.

Neuroscience Institute (NSI)

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Maximum Totals:
# of Medical Hours per Month Hours per :I'erm Monthly Fost Cost per 'I:erm 12 month
Rate/ . . per Medical per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship ) . . . . . . . (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$210 3 2 24 $420 $5,040 $15,120
These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NS! documents (co-management

agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:
Physician shall serve as Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is

not limited

to:
Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending

physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in Neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e lIdentifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Neuroscience Institute Operations Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@

(@) Tri-City-Medi;al Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE - QUALITY COMMITTEE AGREEMENTS

Other: Quality

T fA ent
ype of Agreemen Committee Agreement

Medical Directors Panel X

I-N
New Agreement Renewal-New X

Status of Agreement
& Rates

Renewal-Same Rates

Physician Names: Donald Ponec, M.D.
Jack Schim, M.D.

Lokesh Tantuwaya, M.D.
Areas of Service: Neuroscience Institute (NSI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Maximum Totals:

. Hours per Month | Hours per Term | Monthly Cost | Cost per Term
# of Medical P . : . i . : . 12 month
Rate / . . per Medical per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship . . . . . . . . (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$210 3 2 24 $420 $5,040 $15,120

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality

assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

(@’ Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

( e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
' patient care and developments in Neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;
e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;
¢ Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;
e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;
e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Neuroscience Institute Quality Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $15,120.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE - MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP AGREEMENTS

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal — New Rates | X | Renewal — Same Rate
Physician Names: Neville Alleyne, M.D., Spine

James Helgager, M.D., Joint
Lokesh Tantuwaya, M.D., Neurosurgery
Andrew Hartman, M.D., Institute

Areas of Service: Orthopedic Institute (OSI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
# of Medical | Hours per Month per Hours per :I'erm Monthly FOSt Cost per T.erm 12 month
Rate/ . . . . . per Medical per Medical per Medical
Directorship | Medical Directorship . . . . . . (Term)
Hour Directorship Directorship Directorship
Agreements Agreement Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement
$235 3 12 144 $2,820 $33,840 $101,520
§235 1 8 96 $1,880 $22,560 $22,560

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the OSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimao, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Medical Director and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



) HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

( e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area; _

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Orthopedic Institute Medical Directorship Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $124,080.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@ Tri-City Medical Center "R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21* 2016
ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE — OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGREEMENTS

Other: Operations

: N
ype of Agreement Medical Director Panel X" | Committee Member

R I- Ne
Status of Agreement New Agreement enewal- New X Renewal- Same Rate

Rates

Physician Names: Andrew Cooperman, M.D.
James Helgager, M.D.
Payam Moazzaz, M.D.

Areas of Service: Orthopedic Spine Institute (OSI)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 - Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals:
# of Hours per Hours per Monthly Cost per 12 month
Rate / . Month per Term per Cost per Term per
Committee . . . . (Term)
Hour Committee Committee Committee Committee
Agreements Cost Total
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$235 3 2 24 $470 S$5,640 $16,920

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Sr. Vice President, Medical Services /
Jeremy Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Institute Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical
direction of the Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services
which include but is not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality

assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e |dentifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Orthopedic Institute Operations Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $16,920.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center " YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: June 21, 2016
ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE — QUALITY COMMITTEE AGREEMENT

Other: Quality

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X1 Committee Member

Renewal — Ne
Status of Agreement New Agreement Rates W X | Renewal - Same Rates

Physician Names: Andrew Cooperman, M.D.
Payam Moazzaz, M.D.

Areas of Service: Orthopedic Institute (OSI)

Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Maximum Totals:

# of Hours per Hours per Monthly Cost per Term
Rate / Committee Month per Term per Cost per per 12 month (Term)
Hour Committee Committee Committee Committee Cost Total
Agreements
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$235 2 2 24 $470 $5,640 $11,280

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the OSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer / Jeremy
Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Committee Member and shall be responsible for the medical direction of the
Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which include but is
not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Areg;

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;



ADVANCED HEeALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center "R YOU

[ e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;
e Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;
e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;
e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area
Motion:
I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find
it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
expenditure for the Orthopedic Institute Quality Committee Agreements for a 12 month term,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, at an annual amount not to exceed $11,280.



lI2Y2YIN 10102110

oljqnd
ay} Jo s1aquuaLll Woly sjuawwod Buipiebal
ydeibesed ay) peai ||loYdu\ 10308114

alojaq oliqnd 8y} 0}
}saiajul jo way Aue uo oignd
ay) jo slaqwiaw AQ sjuswwo) ‘¢

lIoYOYN Jojoaia

"e|luul Joyaud Aq papuooss pue
yoojjeyos Joyaiig Aq spew sem
epuabe ay} anoidde 0} UOHO

‘Buneaw

S Jluow siy} Je pamalnal 8q 0} S}OBIJUOD
ou aJe alay) se epuabe ay} ul g Jaquinu
LUS}| JILO 0} SJ0U B apeuw [|8Yd)A 10108
"SUOI}B2IIPOW 1O SUOIHIpPE OU d1am alay}
pue epuabe ay} pemalnal 98piLIW0od 3y |

epusby jo |enoiddy g

‘1 wooy Alqwessy ui ‘wrd £0:2) 1.
1apJo 0} Buiiaa ay} pajie ||oYdU 10308110

18pi0 ol [IeD |

[I9YOHN 10303110
a|qisuodsay SUOIEPUAWIWIOIY
(s)uosiag juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiqg aidoj

"QUON :JUdSqy SJaqUIB

"ZUSH Ualiey] pue euang edujed ‘ouljsobeq Jo08uq Jley) pieog ‘SJ00N WO
‘ysor eAud ‘ddo] "y Auey ‘puoweiq Aiepy ‘yny eoissar ‘salaeq uoteys ‘ddo] Auyey ‘joJjucd uoidsju| pue Amenp 110 ‘eoueldwon Aiojeinbay
1oy J0joauIq ‘uosiesid lwer ‘aoueldwo) pue Aioyeinbay Joy Jojoalid IS ‘YbneueAed ElIBJ ‘[9SUNOY [eisuUdD) J00Y Apor :juasaid siayyo

192140 9ouendwod JaIyo

‘meyS-pleusag ajkiayn pue ‘dA IS /AND ‘ZiNYaS uoleys ‘dA ex3 /009 ‘Aisjuo) endey ‘03D ‘uidlg 9ASIS Jussald siaquialy Bunop-uoN

"UBWIOAA 102S i pue uosuyor

1 "N 9USD "I ‘OpJEJUOD ShoJepy "I ‘BliuUl4 BUOLWLEY JOJ0alI] ‘Ho0jleyds Aue Jojoallg ‘(Jieyd) j[eYo)N ene Jojoallg  Juasald s1aquispy

9L02Z ‘6 aunf

sajnulpy uoissag uadp

Bunespy 99)IWIWOY) Slieyy |euolissajold

19)ua) |ealpsiy A)o-11

14dvdd




[4

916090 seNuliN OVd

el1ano edued

uosieald lwefp

aieD aled 8yl :NOILOV

‘|euoljewou)

ay} 1no s||iy Juaned e Jaye Jey) pajou sem )|

‘Buiyoely aininy ul paaosdul

aq |m ejep ay) ‘aoe(d Buiye) senssi ay}
anoidwi 0} soeld aye) Juawanoidwi sseoold
asay] aouQ “Ajjepow anoidwi O} siojedipul
1snipe 0} peau e si 218y} os|e pue sjuaned
Buifuapl ul abusjjeyo e Ajjuaiind si alsy]
-obelone |euolieu ay) uey} Japaq buiop

ul jendsoy sy padjay ssinquie asayj ey}
pauyodal Iwepr ‘pasn Buiaq sjes Japlo pue
sauifapinb ay} UM ‘¥00Z Ul psjeaso aiam
yoiym sauiapinb sisdes alanss ay) sulejuod
ue|d Jamod ay| ainsesw mau puelq

e s1 )1 ybnoyy usae jjam A|gesapisuod bulop si
e s| ainseaw sisdag ay) jey) psyodal lwer
‘Buljeaw s,yuow siy} Joy passnasip Josloid
Aoud ay) st juswabeuew sisdas a1anesg

Jo buijunoddy |
:saInpasoud
pue saldljod ale) juailed

$ainpadold

pue sa101|0d 0 |enoiddy
9|qISS0d pue uoneiapisuo) q

pJeoqyuse( 108loid Ajuold e

ssauisng MaN ‘G

‘9102 Aeyy woly sanuiw ay)
anoidde 03 uoljow 8y} pspuodss
}00||BYDS 10}08lI(] pue pasow

‘Bunysaw
910Z ‘2L Aepy woyy ssjnuiw ay} snoidde

‘9102 Aeiy

ZUSH uale)] | ejuul4 Joyoalq “paynel ssinuip 0} UOIoW B 10} pajjed ||syoyy Jojoaiq JO sanuIW Jo uonesyey v
‘way ay)
JO UONBISPISUOD S 8JIWWOD
ajqisuodsay SUOIJEPUBWIWOIDY
(s)uosiad juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiq oido]




€

916090 s8iNUIN OVd

elianc) eloljed

"UBWLIOAA

"1q Aq papuodas pue ejluui4
Joang Aq panow se panoidde
sem ainpaoold pue Adijod

aAlessiuiupy 8yl :NOILOV

‘lenoldde pieogq

10} pJemuoy Buinow saioljod ay)
anoidde 0} uoljow ay} papuodss
UBWLIOAN "I pue paaowl

e|luul{ Joyoalg "panroidde aiem
salnpadolid pue saioljod s82INBS

"101s1Q 8y} Ag pasn saoialas/sjonpoud

Jo Bunayiew ayj ul paAjOAUL

8q jouued yeys gHOL ‘Hels ||e ulel}

0} siopusA apisino Aed jou op em se (Jauiel
ay} uiel}) yels Jayjo ulel} 0} Jeys aHOL

ulel] SIOPUaA jey) pajels sH "Wlo} vvg

pue yvdiH au} ubis osje silopuan asay} jey)
pauonusw aH ‘Apadoid Jouisiq J83us Asy)
uaym sauijapinb jeydsoy ayj 0} aisype 0}
pa8au SIOPUSA 3} MOY pue SIOPUSA Mau 104
sassaooud ay} pauyap aH “Aoljod syl yum
pa)BIDOSSE S9NSS| SWOS paljlield 8100\ Wwo |

= sjuejul pasea0ap/||i A|jeanio sy}

JO 8180 8y} Uo saouasayald siay) Buipiebal
saljiwe} 118y} pue sjusied bunsisse

uo paulel) ale Juawpedap sy} ul Jeis

‘PSAJOAUI SI
JUBUI UB UBYM 3S8LY} 8jIf SUOIIEN}IS BAlJISUSS
ul pauiel) Ajajeudosdde si NDIN Ul Jeis

3y} Jey) pauoljuaw 10|asuUnod Ssof sy} jey}
pajou osje sem }| ‘Aoljod siy} 0} psyoene

8q 0} spaau wJoy Aienpow ay} jo s|dwes y

‘pi023l |eoipaw
ay} Jo ped e aq 0} Spasu Wwioy sIy} ‘wioy |Hd

ayioads nun

£02-0198 siuswainbay
UONEYSI/\ JIOYSIA SsauIsng |
sainpasoid
pue s3121|0d 2AlBSIUIWPY

(yueyu

paseadap Jo ||| Ajfeonu)

Jo Ajiwe 1o} a1e)d

|enyuidg) ainpasold
wsndeg Jueju) ‘¢

2INpadoid
peseada( JO @sed|9y ¢

3ainpadold

(JHd) uonewuoju|
Emzmn_ jo 2INsojosig

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuolepuUBaWWOI9Y
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oidoj




916090 S3INUIN OVd

lloyoN Jooaudg

‘SjUsWIIo) ON

sopIwWo) ay)
JO slaquiay WO} syJuswwo) 0l

lI2YOYN Jooaig

‘uS)E} SUOIJOB OU dI9M B8y |

uoIssag
paso} Ul uaye | uoloy Auy
Jo uosiadiiey) ay} Jo syoday ‘6

lloyoN Jojoald

‘'INd 2¢-¢
1B UOoISSag uadQ 0} uInjas e8NIWWo) 8y |

uoissag uadp o} uinl@y g

llou Jopoaid

‘Nd 0G:Z1L }e uoissas paso|o

ojui o6 0} panoidde Ajsnowiueun
SEM }I| puB papuod8s Xo0jieyos
Jojoall( ‘panow ejiuul4 Jipoaliq

"UOISSag Pasol) ol
o6 0} uonOW B 10} PaYSE ||BYdUN Jojoald

uoISSag pPasol) L

lIoYOYN Jojoailg

‘us)e} uoljoe ON :NOILIV

“YJUOW SIY} 1O} PMBIASI SI9M SJOBIIU0D ON

sjoejUOD [BOIUND ‘9

Blianc) eoined

eliang eoujed

“e|luul4 JojoauiQ
AqQ pspuo9oss pue op.ejuo)
1q Aq panow se panoldde
aJam swlio4 8yl :NOILOV

‘uosuyor

"1 Aq papuodas pue }20|[eyos
10y0a11q Ag panow se panoidde
sem ainpadsold pue Aoljod

S9JINRS _mo_m‘_zw 9yl ‘NOILOVY

‘s1eak G Alane pasinai/pamainal 9q 0}
paau swioy Joded sy} jey) passnosip sem }|

"pJ09al [BOIPBW D]UOOB[@ O)ul PAUUEDS

S| Wioj Siy| juswiyear) sy} Ajuessassu jou
Ing suop Si Juswssasse ay| suswalinbal
(SDD) S99IMISS S,UaIP|IYD BILIOHED

Y)IM JUB]SISUOD Ul BUOP SI WO} SIY |

"dH4
ay} ul 19K Jou SI SIU} Jey) Pajou sem )i pue
£o1j0d SIY} UC UOISSNISIP Jaliq B Sem 818y |

plooay ssalboid ¢

Z00!
-£88/ W04 HSIA plepuels
dn-mojjo4 uejup sy ubiy 'L
swi04

eusId
abieyosiqyuolssiwpy |
s$921A19G [eo1bing

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SUOIEPUBWIWIOIY
juooy dn-mojjod

uoissnasig

oido )




916090 sSinuliN Ovd

lIBYDNA 10}33li[d

Nd ¥Z:Z ¥e pauinolpe Bunssiy

uswuinolpy |1

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

SUOEPUBWOI3Y
Jjuonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig

oido}

[=2]



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center o NYOU

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
June 9th, 2016
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures Reason Recommendations
Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures
Accounting of Disclosure of Patient Information 3 year review, Forward to BOD for aporoval
(PHI) Procedure I practice change PP
. : Forward to BOD for approval
Release of Deceased Procedure | Practice change with revisions
Infant Baptism Procedure (Spiritual Care for Family 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval
of Critically Il or Deceased Infant | practice change with revisions
| Administrative Policies & Procedures - J[
Business Visitor Visitation Requirements 8610-203 e year feview, Forward t.o BOD. for approval
R ._practice change | with revisions

Unit Specific
Surgical Services
Admission_/Discharge Criteria

Practice change Forward to BOD for approval

Forms
High Risk Infant Follow-up Standard Visit Form ;
7883-1002 Practice change Forward to BOD for approval
. Progress Record 8720-1018 Practice change Forward to BOD for approval

Barna 4



which Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) is required to account and track

‘Q) Tri-City Medical Center Distribution; Patient Care Services
PROCEDURE: ACCOUNTING OF DISCLOSURE OF PATIENT INFORMATION (PHI)
Purpose: To outline the procedure for capturing information on disclosures of patient information

Supportive Data:

Reporting reference included on reverse side of form.

Equipment: Form - TCMC Accounting of Disclosures Form
| A PROCEDURE:
1. Clinical Departments and Nursing Units:

a. Complete and forward the attached form for each disclosure referenced, to the Privacy
Officer.

b. Record the patient identifying information (patient name, medical record number,
account number)

c. Record specific information relating to the recipient of the disclosed information
i. Name of Requestor (person’s name)

i Name of Entity (facility name)
iii. Current Address (location of the entity)

d. Record the purpose of the disclosure by marking off the appropriate box on the form.
Check only one box per disclosure.

e. Record the reason for the disclosure by marking off the appropriate box.

i. State or Federal law or regulation
ii. Court order (attach accompanying supporting documentation)
iii. Other — specify reason for the disclosure

f. Record a description of the information disclosed (i.e., lab results, Form #1234)

g. Record the treatment date for the information disclosed.

h. Identify the originating location of the information disclosed (i.e., medical record for lab
results)

i. Record the method of disclosure by marking off the box that describes how the
information was disclosed. Multiple answers to this question may apply and can be
recorded on the single form.

i- Print the name, depariment, and date of disclosure.

k. Forward the completed sheet to the Privacy Officer for data entry into the Aceeunting-of
Bisclosures- Release of Information database.

2. Privacy Office/Release of Information
a. Stamp the Accounting of Disclosures form upon receipt.
| b. Log into the Affinity Release- Cerner of Information/Correspondence module.

c. Identify the patient based upon the identifying information provided on the disclosure
form.

d. Insert/Add the disclosure utilizing the following information
i. Name of Entity (Organization)
if. Purpose of Disclosure (response that begins with prefix PRI)

iii. Reason for Disclosure

v, Description of Information disclosed

V. Method of Disclosure

vi. Name of Person who disclosed (record in comments field)

e. Date and initial entry of the information into the tracking system

f EFormard- Scan completed document to the-Rrivacy-Officerfor-filing patient’'s medical
record.

B. FORMS:
Rovsonpaes | CicHTolse 8 | NursigEee | Me e e | | Boardof iector
7103, 3/06; 03/09, 07711, 05/16 08/11, 05/16 NA 09711, 06/16 09/11

4/16




Patient Care Services Manual
Accounting of Disclosure of Patient Information (PHI) Procedure
Page 2 of 4

1. Accounting of Disclosures Form
2. Disclosure Tracking References Form



Patient Care Services Manual
Accounting of Disclosure of Patient Information (PHI) Procedure

TCMC - Accounting of Disclosures Form

Complete and submit to Medical Records/Health Information (Attn: Privacy Officer)
NOT PART OF THE PERMANENT RECORD

Disclosures to be entered in the Accounting:

Patient’s Name:

Last First MI
Patient MRUN: Acct #;
Disclosure made to:
Name of Requestor Name of Entity:
Current Address:
City: State: Zip Code: Phone #:
Purpose of Disclosure (check only one)

Animal Bites

Assault & Battery to on-duty Health Care Personnel

Assault Victims — Domestic Violence

Child Abuse (suspected)

Chromosomal Defects in Fetus or Infant

Drug Use (illegal)

Elder and Dependent Abuse

Firearms reporting

Infectious Diseases (reportable)

Lapses of Consciousness/Seizures

Locating suspects, fugitives, and witnesses

Mental Health Holds beyond 24 hours

Missing Patient

Multiple bee stings

Neural Tube Defects in a Fetus

Newborn Screening Test Refusal (PKU)

Occupational Injuries/Ilinesses (if not for payment)

Patient Death (not LifeSharing and Funeral Homes/Directors - standard releases)
Patient Injury/Death due to faulty equipment

Patient Transfer Violation

Pesticide Poisoning

PKU Specimen not obtained

Research if done without authorization

Reye Syndrome

Threat to Kill

Unusual occurrences that threaten the welfare of the patient, staff or visitors
Vendors/Contractors (if not for Treatment, Payment, Operations)
Other (specify)

DoCcoOdo0DnDoogoOooocoooooOoooooooOoon

Why Disclosure Made: (check ox;ly one)
O State or Federal law or regulation 0 Court Order O Other

Brief Description of Information Disclosed:

This record was for treatment date:
This information is in a: O Medical Record O Billing Record 0O Other (specify)

Method of Disclosure: [ Phone Call/Verbal D Form Submission/Fax [ Other (specify)

Person Disclosing Records: (please print)

Last Name

First Name Department Date

RINN.AFAMNNY



Patient Care Services Manual
Accounting of Disclosure of Patient Information (PHI) Procedure
Page 4 of 4

Disclosure Tracking References

: Disclosure Type Disclosed by
| 1 Animal Bites Emergency Department Business Office
| 2Assault & Battery to on-duty Security Department - Director
Health Care Personnel
| 3Assault Victims - Domestic Emergency Department Business Office

Violence Registrars, Social Services, Security, Risk
Management
| 4Cancer Reporting- Oncology Data Registry
Neoplasms
| 5Certificate of Birth Birth Certificate Clerk

| 6Child Abuse (suspected)  Saocial Services, Health Practitioner, Child
Care Custodian

| 7Chromosomal Defects in  Lab performing the analysis or physician
Fetus or Infant making diagnosis

| 8Drug Use (lliegal) Security Department
| 9Eider and Dependent Adult Social Services, Health Practitioner, Care

Abuse Custodian
|10 Firearms Reporting BHU Nurse Designee

|11 Infectious Diseases Physician, Nursing Staff, Emergency

(Reportable) Department, Infection Control, Laboratory
|12 Lapses of Central source of Medical Staff Support
Consciousness/Seizures  Services

|13 Locating suspects,
fugitives, and witnesses

{14 Mentai Health Holds
beyond 24 hours

|15 Missing Patient

| 16 Muitiple bee stings

[17 Neural Tube Defects ina
Fetus

[18 Newborn Screening Test
Refusal (PKU)

119 Occupational
Injuries/liinesses (if not for
payment)

|20 OSHPD (Office of State
Healthwide Planning &
Development)

|21 Outbreaks or undue
prevalence of infectious or
parasitic disorder

|22 Patient Deaths

Privacy Officer, Risk Management
Director of Emergency Services
Security Department

ED Nursing Staff Designee
MRD/HIM Director

Maternal/Child Health Representative

Physician

MRD/HIM - semi-annually
Infection Control

Health Care Practitioner, Physician

|23 Patient Deaths due to
unusual circumstances

|24 Patient Injury/Death due to
faulty equipment

|25 Patient Transfer Violation

|26 Pesticide Paisoning

|27 PKU Specimen not

Health Care Practitioner, Risk Manager

Health Practitioner, Risk Manager

Risk Manager
Emergency Department Nurse
Maternal/Child Health Representative

Obtained
|28 Research if done without  IRB Coordinator
authaorization
|29 Reye's Syndrome E£D Dept, Central Source - Medical Staff

Support Services

|30 Subpoenas, court orders, MRD/HIM Release of Information Desk

discovery request of other

lawful process (unless

authorization is provided)
|31 Threat to Kill Psychotherapist, Behavioral Health
Manager, Security, Risk Manager
|32 Unusual occurrences that  Health Care Practitioner, Risk Manager
threaten the welfare of the

patient, staff or visitors

RINN_ACLINN

Disclosed To
Humane Society

Law Enfarcement, Employee Health, Risk

Management
Law Enforcement

Dept of Health Services Cancer Protection

Service
San Diego County Registrar

Child Protective Services, Local Law
Enforcement

Dept of Health Services

Oceanside Police
County Adult Protective Services

Dept of Justice
Public Health Dept

Department of Motor Vehicles
Law Enforcement

Dept of Health Services

Law Enforcement

Dept of Health Services

Dept of Health Services - Alpha-Feto
Protein Screening Program

Department of Health Services - Genetic
Disease Branch

Employer & Employee, Insurer

OSHPD

Dept of Health Services

LifeSharing (organ donation), Medical

Examiner, Funeral Homes/Directors, Dept

of Health Services as required

Law Enforcement, Medical Examiner,
Dept of Health Services. HCHA (if relate
Federal Drug Admn - Medical Device &
Lab product problem reporting program
Dept of Health Services, HCFA

Dept of Agriculture Health Officer

Dept of Health Services - Genetic
Screening Branch

Regulatory Agencies

Dept of Health Services

Entities as outiined in the subpoena/court

order.

Law Enforcement, Intended Victim

Method of Disclosure
Phone Call
Phone cali

Phone Call with written report follow-up

Data Abstract/Cnet

Birth Certificate/AVSS
Phone Call with written report follow-up

Phone Call with written report foliow-up
Phone Call with written report follow-up

Firearms Report
Phane Call with written report follow-up

Form (PM110) completed and faxed
Verbal with written report follow-up
Phone Calil with written report follow-up
Phone Call with written report follow-up
Phone Call with written report follow-up
Written report

Written report (#NBS-PR)

Written report

Data Abstract/Electronic

Form (PM110) completed and faxed

Phone immediately

Phone Call with written report follow-up

Phone Call with written report follow-up

Phone Call with written report follow-up
Phone Call

Form (BS-No-80)
Written

Form (CBC Reye Syndrome) completed
and submitted

Copy service copies as designated or
copy mailed/delivered to court.

Phone immediately with written report
follow-up.

Dept of Health Services, Law Enforcement Phone Call with written report follow-up

10



‘Q) Tri-City Medical Center Distribution: Patient Care Services
PROCEDURE: RELEASE OF DECEASED
Purpose: To care for and release remains of deceased to Medical Examiners Office,

appropriate mortuary/crematory or Lifesharing

Supportive Data:

Patient Care Service (PCS) Policies: Organ Donation, Including Tissues and Eyes,
and PCS Medical Examiner Notification, PCS Procedure Deceased Patient Care
and Disposition, Security Department policy # 224 and Authority for Release of
Deceased Form and Consent of Anatomical Donation Form.

AFTER A PATIENT'S DEATH, THE STAFF NURSE WILL:

1.

Notify physician to pronounce the patient or to obtain physician's order for the Administrative
Supervisor (AS) or desigreespecially trained Registered Nurse (RN) to pronounce patient dead.
a. Notification of the family of the patient's death is the responsibility of the physician.
i, Provide next of kin's name and phone number to physician.
ii. Ask the physician who will be responsible for signing the death certificate and
complete the Expiration Record in Cerner with this information.

b. For neonatal deaths see PCS Procedure: Miscarriage and Stillbirth Identification and
Disposition Process and PCS Deceased Newborn/Stillborn, Care of.
c. For forensic deaths see Forensics Procedure: Release of Deceased of an

Incarcerated Patient.
Notify the Medical Examiner of reportable deaths within one hour of death and do not remove any
lines unless this is waived by the Medical Examiner. (Refer to PCS Policy IZ Medical Examiner
Notification for criteria for reportable deaths and process for reporting). Explain procedures
involved to family.
Indicate in the Expiration Record in Cerner if the Medical Examiner is notified or not.
a. If the Medical Examiner is notified and waives the case make sure to enter the waive
number in the Expiration record.
b. If the Medical Examiner accepts the case document in Cerner the Medical Examiner
accepts case.
C. The Medical Examiner’s office will pick up decedent.
Notify the donor referral line (Lifesharing) as soon as possible and within one hour of the death at
1-888-423-6667 (refer to PCS Policy Organ Donation, Including Tissues and Eyes). Note the date
and time of this call and name of the referral line staff on the Expiration Record in Cerner.
a. If LifeSharing identifies the patient as a candidate for eye, bone or tissue procurement, a
Lifesharing Representative shall contact the family regarding donation options (refer to PCS
Policy Organ Donation, Including Tissues and Eyes) for referral, obtaining consent, and
recovery process). [f the representative calls back with donation information for consent
purposes, the additional information on donation in the Expiration Record in Cerner needs
to be completed.
b. Only a Lifesharing Procurement Coordinator shall approach the family regarding donation
option for organs.
i, Verify that the family consent or refusal for donation option is documented in the
“Expiration Record- in Cerner along with time of death.
ii. Provide eye care for corneal / eye donation patients (close eyes, place light ice bags
over the eyes). Corneas can be utilized up to twelve hours.
iii. Document consent for donation in the “Expiration Record” in Cerner and place
signed consent form in the front of the medical record. Leave the chart in the
Nursing area at the main nursing desk on the floor in which the patient expired for
the Procurement Coordinator to review. Document recovery procedure completion if

Department Review

Clinical Policies &
Procedures

Nursing Executive
Committee

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional
Affairs Committee

Board of Directors

12/94, 4/07, 3/10,
6/13,12/13

7/08, 4/07, 3/10,
6/13,12/13, 03/16

8/08, 7/07;
4/10,6/13;12/13, 03/16

8/06, 7/07,
4/10,7113;1/14, 04/16

9/06, 8/07,
5/10;9/13;2/14, 6/16

9/086, 8/07, 5/10;9/13;
2/14

10



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure

Page 2 of 10

4+4-10.

211.

1312,

done at bedside in the expiration record in the “other” comment box of “Organ
Donatlon Approval" section.

Notify P i
Supemeer/des;gneespemally tralned RN (760 644 6968 #em—-"rQOO—OlBQ—M-F-aad—M—heurs-per
day-en-weekends-and-helidays)-immediately after death.

a. If the-Ratient-Representative-or AS Administrative-Superviserisare not available, sSecurity

will be point of contact.

Solicit assistance from Chaplain, Social Services and/or patient’'s Hospice Nurse as needed for
family support.

a. If hospice is involved, they do not notify the mortuary to pick up the deceased only the
Patient Representative-or AS Administrative-Superviser-makes this call.
b. In the Emergency Room, Social Services and Trauma Interventional Program (TIP) is alse

available for family support.
Verify that the time of death is recorded in the “Expiration Record" in Cerner by the AS
Adrinistrative-Superviser-or by the physician who pronounced the death. If the
ASAdministrative-Superviser or designeespecially trained RN pronounces, the time will be
entered into the note of pronouncement and expiration record, otherwise the time will be noted in
the Physician's Progress Note.
Provide family information regardlng funeral arrangements and support servicesdeath

Release patlent belongmgs and valuables after recordlng lnventory of all valuables and patient
belongings in the “Expiration Report” in Cerner and then print Authority for Release of Deceased
Report® and place a patient label where indicated. Release belongings to family and obtain their
signature on Authority for Release of Deceased Report.

a. Ferward any-Any unclaimed valuables will be secured in valuables envelope and
belengings-in-tabeled-belongings-bagthen the RN notifies Security to pick up the
valuables. te—Patrerﬁ—Represeatahve—er—Admns&raﬂve—Superw Plase-aAll unclaimed
valuables will be placed in the hospital safe per Patient Care Services pPolicy Patient
Valuables, Liability and Control Administrative-Relicy-rumber347-and the forwardreceipt
forwarded to Patient-Representative-or-the ASAdministrative-Supervser. Security is to be
contacted to provide patient valuables to family members when requested after a
patient’s death.

40-b. If family is not present to take patient belongings, then the RN notifies Security to
pick up the belongings and place them in a secure designated location. Security is to
be contacted to provide patient valuables-and-belongings to family members when
requested after a patient's death.

Print Cerner report *Authority for Release of Deceased Report- for signatures.

a. If “Authority for Release of Deceased- Report is signed by a legal representative, attach a
copy of the documentation of legal representation, e.g. Power of Attorney.

Forward the following to the Ratient Representative/ AS Administrative-Supervisor:
Atwo-copies-of completed electronic “Authority for Release of Deceased” Report.

a—b. Facesheet - 1 copy.

b-c. 1 copy of documentation of legal representation of patient, i.e. Power of Attorney;
Conservator, if applicable.

e-d. Valuables receipt.

d-e. Consent for Autopsy (if requested by family or physician and financial arrangements have
been confirmed with Department of Pathology).

e-f.  Consent for Anatomical Donation, for Tissue and/or Eye Donation (when procurement is
complete).

£g. Body donation program acceptance letter/forms.

After patient is properly identified and placed in body bag, notify Lift Team to transport the body

from the patient care area to the morgue for temporary storage.

10



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure
Page 3 of 10

| B.

14-13. May also release patients to Medical Examiner's office or mortuary from the patient's room

following the above process and sign off appropriately on the “Authority for Release of Deceased-
Report.

—

HE PATIENT-RERRESENTATIVE/ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR WILL:

Call the mortuary when the body is ready for release from TCMC and | provide them with the

information requested from the completed “Authority for Release of Deceased- Report. Refuse

release of body to any agency or transport service before hearing from next of kin and having

authorization signed. Exceptions to this are as follows:

a. The Medical Examiner will pick up the deceased on their authority.

b. If the patient has made prior arrangements (pre needs), a copy of this document from the
mortuary is acceptable.

2. Send two-cepies-of-the “Authority for Release of Deceased” Report and additional paperwork to
theRBX AS office even if patient is to be picked up from room or other areas of the Medical Center.

3. Notify Engineering when morgue bay is full to adjust temperature.

4, Respond to call from Private Branch Exchange (PBX) when a security officer is unavailable to

release deceased from TCMC.

_\|

6-5. Notnfy Publlc Admlnlstrator if:

a. Next of Kin of patient is unidentified and there is no identified court appointed Power of
Attorney or Conservator/Guardian.

i. Holding A Body Pending Disposition: The body of any person whose death occurs
in this State, or whose body is found in the State, or which is brought in from outside
the State, shall not be temporarily held pending disposition more than eight (8)
calendar days after death, unless a permit for disposition is issued by the local
registrar of the registration district in which the death occurred or the body was
found.
b. Parents or family of fetal demise have made no mortuary arrangements after eight (8) days.
i. If parents or families are unable financially to obtain mortuary services they may
contact the Public Administrator for assistance. This is done by the family placing
the call to the San Diego County Public Administrator (858) 694-3500.

ii. The Medical Center staff is prohibited from making mortuary referrals or financial
arrangements for families.

Z.6. Serve as a resource to the staff nurse regarding consent for tissue, organs, and eye donation,
(refer to PCS Policy Organ Donation, Including Tissues and Eyes). The determination of donor
suitability will be done by Lifesharing.

8-7. Contact Anatomical Gift Program to verify donation when patient has applied or been accepted into
the anatomical gift program for body donation.

a. if available, attach a copy of the acceptance forms and letter, from the University Medical
Center or school to the “Authority for Release of Deceased" Report. |If not available from
the family, call the Program Office at the School or University for a copy to be faxed to
TCMC and attached to the “Authority for Release of Deceased” Report.

98. Inthe case of an autopsy:

a. Autopsies may be requested on any deceased patient by the attending physician or
immediate family/legal guardian who has legal standing, in order to determine the exast
cause(s) of death, but only with a signed written consent, i.e., a formal Autopsy Permit,
sometimes referred to as Authorization for Autopsy. Ensure family understanding
that the attending physician’s request for an autopsy does not make TCMC
financially responsible for the autopsy, and does not obligate the TCMC Pathologist.
There is a professional fee from the Pathologist for the service, and the Family must
make financial arrangements for the autopsy with the TCMC Pathologists prior to the
start of the autopsy. The AS will assist the family in meeting with a representative of
the Pathology Department to make such arrangements. The TCMC Pathologist

10



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure

Page 4 of 10

e-f.

reserves the right to evaluate the indications for the autopsy, and may decline the

request if it is deemed inappropriate. If the autopsy is so declined by the TCMC

Pathologist, the family may then elect to commission the S.D. County Medical

Examiner’s office (M.E.) to perform a private autopsy, if that office agrees to do so.

Those private arrangements must be made directly between the next-of-kin with legal

standing and the M.E.’s office. The Family will be financially responsible for the

M.E.’s fees in these circumstances also. The M.E. would be expected to charge a fee

if that office does not exert it legal jurisdiction and convert the case to a “Medical

Examiner's Case”.

TCMC Pathologist reserves the right to honor the request based on written consent from

the physician; no payment. If declined at TCMC, the family may request the ME or

independent Pathology to perform at their request. In these cases the family is responsible

for payment.

Ensure family understanding that a physician’s order for autopsy does not make TCMC

financially responsible for the autopsy. The Fam|ly must make financial arrangements for

autopsy with the Department of Pathology prior to start of autopsy. The ASAdministrative

Patient Representativewill assist the family in meeting with a representative of

Pathology department to make such arrangements.

When a family requests an autopsy be performed at TCMC:

i. T-the patient’s physician, Pathology and Medical Records are notified.

ii. A-and-all forms are signed.

iii.. The chart is sent to Medical Records for processing and is forwarded to Pathology
Department the same day for the autopsy

iiv.  The canary copy of the autopsy consent is kept by the Patient-Representativel AS
Administrative-Superviser with the *Authority for Release of Deceased- Report
copies.

The Secretary for the Department of Pathology notifies the Ratient-Representative/AS

Administrative-Superviser when the autopsy is complete. The original Authorization for

Autopsy form stays with the chart, a carbon copy remains in the Laboratory. Upon

notification of autopsy completion, the body may be released to the mortuary.

For autopsies to be completed at outside facilities (e.g. UCSD Medical Center or the

Medical Examiner’s office), the body will be released and signed copies of the “Authority

for Release of Deceased” Report in the space provided for such agencies and Autopsy

Consent (pink copies) provided. The Authority for Release of Deceased Report will

remain on the board for return of body if known. Remaining forms go to the AS-Ratient

Representative-sr-Administrative-Supenvisor,
Once the body is released from the TCMC morgue it is no longer the responsibility of TCMC to
accept the body back to our morgue. Fetal demises will be released from Pathology to the
Mmortuary of choice.

C. THE SECURITY OFFICER WILL:

Upon notice by PBX of mortuary service or Medical Examiner’s arrival, pick up Authority for
Rrelease of Deceased Report forms from-PBX-boxlabeled—pick-up—from the ASAdministrative
Superviser office. If no forms found, call the Ratient-Representative-orcall AS Administrative
Superviser (760) 644-6968.

1.

a.

If the patient is to be picked up from their room, Security will follow the same process.

Go to the morgue or patient's room with above paper work, identify Medical Examiner's agent,
appropriate mortuary service/procurement agency, and verify the deceased with all identification as

below:

a.
b.
c.

Medical Examiner’'s agent: Request identification and verify the name of the decedent.
Mortuary: Request identification and verify the name of decedent.

Decedent: Check the “Authority for Release of Deceased- Report and Patient
Identification Label/name against the hospital armband and bag/toe tags.



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure

Page 5 of 10

o hsw

89.

8-10.

46-11.

1.

d. Verify that no personal belongings or valuables remain on the deceased. Return all
valuables and/or belongings found to the-Patient Representativel AS Administrative
Superviser: or Security.

Legibly sign the ~Authority for Release of Deceased* Report along with driver.

Provide driver with unsigned copy of ~“Authority for Release of Deceased" Report

Complete Morgue Disposition Log, logging patient out of morgue (or back into morgue, if patient is

returning from Medical Examiners/procurement agency).

Deliver signed copy of the Authority for Release of Deceased Report to PBX-the

ASAdministrative-Supervisor office and make a second copy of signed report

a. Place original copy on clipboard labeled “Medical Records” and place in “Returns- box, this
will be picked up daily by Medical Records.

a-b. Update Deceased Trackmg Report with Mmorgue Sstatus dally

Notify Paﬁent—Re-pmsea&aﬁve/ AS Administrative-Superviserwhen a deceased is returned to the
morgue from an outside agency.

Notify Patient-Representative AS/Administrative-Superviser if any problems with morgue, or if any
deceased is not in a morgue bay with their name.

Update Mmorgue log with any deceased patient movement, either entering the Morgue or
being removed from the Mmorgue.

Adhere to all aspects of Security Department Policy and Procedure #648-224 regarding Morgue
Release.

a. Security to get signatures with family.

Ensure that there is a family consent before allowing San Diego Eye Bank to take the body from
the morgue and start the case. Security should first check with the ASAdministrative-Superviser-or
Patient-Representative to ensure that consent exists.

SECURITY AFTER HOURS PROCESS:

1.  Whenthe ASPa&em—Represen{a!&we—eFAdmm&stFa%we—SupemseF is not available, Security will be
the point of contact for Release of Deceased matters to include: family members signing the
Authority of Release of Deceased Report, communication with mortuaries, donation services and
release of remains from TCMC.

Notify the AS-Ratient-Representative/Administrative-Superviser if morgue bays are full, body is not

2. After Hours Procedure:

a. Lead Security Officer will be notified of request.

b. Security shall contact/speak with family member and verify next of kin status or right to sign.

c. Security shall request that the family member come in to sign the Authority for Release of
Deceased Reportform.

d. Upon family signing, Security Officer will release personal belongings.

e. Security will call the mortuary of choice for notification of release.

f. Security will document on the Authority for Release of Deceased Report Ftime, Bdate
and Ssignature.

g. Paperwork will remain with clip board in the PBX office.

E. THE LIFT TEAM WILL.:

1. Maintain-Obtain a morgue key, retrieve the covered morgue transport gurney from the morgue,

and transport it to the requesting unit of a deceased patient.
a. The patient should be in a body bag.
b. Lift Team will assist with placing patient in body bag if patient is large.

2. Transport patient to and from the morgue as requested by ASRatient
Rep;eeen&ah*«elAdmws&%e%uperseF to accommodate family viewing or place patient on
gurney in the morgue for viewing if needed a number 1 or number 2 will be written on the back side
of the Authority for Release of Deceased Report-form.

3. Record requested information on Morgue Disposition Log, logging patient into or out of morgue.

4.

10



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure
Page 6 of 10

| LH.

G-F.

in a morgue bay, or morgue equipment is not functioning properly.

a. ASAdministrative-Supervisor/Ratient-Representative to notify Engineering for temperature
adjustment.

5, Rotate bodies as dlrected when there are more bodles than morgue bays available, under the
direction of the AS

a. Unclaimed bodles will be transferred to outside morgue #2 as determmed by the ASRatent

PROCESSING OF COMPLETED PAPERWORK BY ALL STAFF:

H-G.

a. Original copies of all paperwork (AII Consents, authorizations, and the electronic “Authority for
Release of Deceased: Report) will be forwarded to the ASRatient-Representative-or-Administrative
Supervisor for processing.

MANAGEMENT OF CALLS RELATED TO RELEASE OF DECEASED ISSUES:

1. Addressed by the patient's nurse and ASAdmmstratweSupemse;—#Pa&tem—RepFeseRtaWe-

DECEDENT'S PROPERTY:

1. Except when there is reason to know of a dispute over a deceased patient's personal property,
California law permits a decedent's personal property to be turned over to the decedent's
residence, the patient's spouse or relative, or to the conservator of the decedent/guardian of the
decedent’s estate. If the estate is being administered, however, the property must be delivered to
the personal representative (i.e., executor or administrator of the will/estate) upon request of the
personal representative. If no member of the family or legal representative appears within a
reasonable time, or fails to respond to hospital correspondence, the hospital can deliver the
property to the public administrator and obtain a receipt to be kept in the decedent’s medical
record.

2. The hospital may release the property promptly after the patient's death; however the recipient
must provide reasonable proof of their status and identity. The hospital may rely on their driver's
license, a passport, or photo identification card issued by the U.S. Government. The hospital must
record the property released, and to whom the property was delivered, for a period of at least 3
years. The hospital must also obtain a signed receipt. Hospital will maintain a copy of the photo
identification provided by the recipient, as well as the signed receipt, for the requisite time period.

RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. Emergency Department Deaths of Pediatric Patients Procedure
2 PCS Policy Medical Examiner Notification

3. PCS Policy Organ Donation, Including Tissue and Eyes

4 PCS Policy Patient Valuables, Liability and Control

1C



Patient Care Services
Release of Deceased Procedure
Page 7 of 10

3:5. PCS Procedure Deceased Newborn/Stillborn, Care of
4.6. PCS Procedure Deceased Patient Care and Disposition
5:7. PCS Procedure: Miscarriage and Stillbirth Identification and Disposition Process

6-8. PCS Procedure: Wasting Narcotics Documentation in the Pyxis Machine

J. FORMS:
1.  Authority for Release of Deceased Report - Sample
2. Deceased Tracking Report - Sample

3. Morgue Log - Sample

10



AUTHORITY FOR RELEASE OF DECEASED REPORT FORM - Sample

Test, Fred MR¥ 00000547 FIN# 6002100724
2 SSN  487-66-5555 Room # 516
Oceanside CA 92056
Next of kin: Test, Fred Relation: Pt Phone Number: (1) 111-1111

Patient a donor: Yes
Attending Physician: Test, DME Physician
Pronounced Time: 04/04/2016 14:56 Medical Examiner Notified: Yes Waive No.: 55555

I acknowledge the receipt of personal effects (Acuso recibo de los efectos personales)

Date (Fecha) Signature of next to kin (Firma del Pariente mas cercano) Relationship (Parentesco)

I hereby authorize Tri—City Medical Center to release the remains of (Por medio del presente documento

authorizo a Tri—City Medical Center liberar los restos de) Test, Fred
To (Al): Patient (Paciente)

Mortuary/Procurement Agency funeral home
(Nombre del Mortuario)

(Codigo de Area o # de Telefoggle

NoFEHENS

Date Signature of next to kin Relationship Phone Number

(Fecha) (Firma del Pariente mas cercano) (Parentesco con el Difunto) (Codigo de Area o # de Telefono)
Physician to sign Death Certificate: Test, DME Physician Phone: O -
Mortuary Notified Date & Time: By
Received from Tri—Cityv Medical Center the remains of patient listed above
Date/Time Signature of Medical Examiner/Lifesharing Release by
Returned By:

Medical Examiner/Lifesharing Agent Accepted by Date/Time

Received from Tri—City Medical Center

Date/Time Mortuary/Procurement Agency Release by

Public Administrator Notified Date/Time

00000547

. . . Tes,F"d
Trl'Clty Medical Center 02/:)2/1954/62Years/Male

TCMC/Inpatient/6002100724

Authority for Release of Deceased

PLEASE MAKE COPY OF ORIGINAL WITH FAMILY SIGNATURES FOR MORTUARY PICK UP SERVICE

o [dbond SREIN



UeRIHoON
senuy | 2L aleq | POUION | PALION pue uoneao | (NJo A) ,Mw__%_ww AM%% awny aleq g | #piooay R
W haseajay | paseasjey | swil aeq uepishud | uomssded | Asdoiny | e oo voyendxg | vonendx3 | wooy | (eoipew : :
Aenyuop 0 Q
ajdwes — 180d3d ONIMOVHL d3svdo3a
ol jo g abed
aInpanold paseasa( Jo aseajey
S30IAI3G BJED JUBNBY
Y ..f-tll\ ..I\

1C



o4

LNO WOJA LINAN NI dn aaMdid NOILVDOT
HIANTVN LNTUd AWILL/ALYd % JINVN LNDRId ANLL/ALVd # AN # WOOY AWVN LNHILVd 1Ld
(smay/saeuodN) XHOLVIOLVT
JANOYA LINN Wou4 ANDYON NI
Lno » JINVN NI 4N amIdDid NOILVDO1
ANVN LNIHd AWILL/ALVAd IWVHL LAIT LNIId dJANIL/ALVA # U # NOOY JINVN LNALLVd $Ld
sjdwieS - LHAHS DOT ANDION
0l Jo 0} abed

2INpasold paseada( jJo 9seaey
$90IAI3S aleD Juaned

11



Distribution: Patient Care Services

‘C‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

PROCEDURE: INFANT BLESSING-or-BARTISMSPIRITUAL CARE FOR FAMILY OF CRITICALLY
ILL OR DECEASED INFANT
| Rurpese: To outline the steps in performing a Blessing or bBaptism of either a deceased or a

critically ill infant.
Infant blessmg or baptlsm may be deswed by parents ef—many-eh%nan—denemmahens

. Supportive Data:

Stenle water

Equipment:

A. PROCEDURE:

1. Ask the parents if they have any faith based practice they wish for the infant te-be such as
being blessed or baptlzed

Attempt to reach appropriate clergy if the family has not already done so.

If clergy is unavailable, a bereavement support staff or any member of the medical or nursing
staff may perform an emergency blessing or baptism.

a. it is preferable, but not necessary for the person performing the blessing or baptism to
be of the same denomlnauon as the famlly

w N

are Chrlstlan er—Gat-hehe—pour a small amount of sterllethe water three
times, saying: ‘| bless or baptize you in the name of the Father, and of the Son,
and of the Holy Spirit.”

a-b. Ifinfant has been named, use full given name in place of “you”.

b-c. If possible, another staff member should witness the blessing or baptism.

B. DOCUMENTATION:
1. Document in the medical record and on the Checklist for Assisting Parent(s) Experiencing

Neonatal Death/Stillborn that blessing or baptism was performed with date, time, and name of
person who performed the blessing or baptism.

Department Review

Clinical Policies &
Procedures

Nurse Executive
Committee

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional
Affairs Committee

Board of Directors

5/Q3, 6/08, 512,
04/16

05/12, 05/16

05/12, 05/16

0642 n/a

07/12, 06/16

07/12

1"



@) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
District Operations

ISSUE DATE:

REVISION DATE: 01/08; 07/11

9/07 SUBJECT: BUSINESS VISITOR VISITATION

REQUIREMENTS

POLICY NUMBER: 8610-203

Department Approval Date(s) 11/15
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/1201/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/1206/16
Board of Directors Approval: 05112

A PURPOSE:

C.

1.

To outline expectations for business visitors at Tri-City Health Care District (TCHD)

To ensure all business visitors are pre-authorized to visit with appropriate identification;
understand all practices as they relate to contracts, products, loaner instrumentation,
new/borrowed equipment, dress code, conduct while in the hospital, and confidentiality in the
hospital setting.

Business visitors: Any non-credentialed supplier, vendor; or community service provider.

Suppliers: A person who provides sales or sales support of products or services to TCHD.

Examples of suppliers include but are not limited to representatives of equipment, supply,
or medical materials.

Vendors: A person who provides contracted services to departments or patients at TCHD.

Examples of vendors include but are not limited to dialysis services registry-and
supplemental-staff-or equipment servicerepair-erinstallation technicians.

Community service provider-taisens: Cemmunity-kiaisens-may include, but not be
limited to providers of Home Health, Hospice, Ghaplains;-and Skilled Nursing & Acute
Rehabilitation Services who may present to -FEMGTCHD upon invitation from patient or
family or Case Manager/Social Worker staff for purposes of assessing patient for
appropriate admission to their service.

TCHD's selection of contractors and business visitors shall be made on the basis of objective
criteria including:

Group Purchasing OrganizationNational-centrast affiliation
Quality

Technical excellence

Price

Delivery

Service

2.
DEFINITIONS:
1.
2a.
3-b.
4-c.
POLICY:
1.
a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
2.

TCHD's purchasing decisions shall be made based on the business visitor's ability to meet our

needs.

Prior to entering any patient care area, all business visit

ors must meet all established

requirements in Reptrax as determined by FSMCTCHD Leadership.
Supplier or vendorBusiness-visiter visitation within the hospital shall be by appointment only.

"



Administrative Policy Manual
Business Visitor Visitation Requirements — 8610-203

| Page2of4
5. All business visitors must sign in at the Reptrax kiosk in the main lobby.
i a. Business visitors visiting the Surgical Services division are required to register-check in at
the front desk of the Main Operating Room (OR) or the Sterile Processing Department
(SPD), and must always be identifiable by badge.
b. Business visitors denied access in Reptrax must report immediately to -PurchasingSupply
Chain Management to receive a temporary badge before visiting any areas.
i. After hour business visitors to report to Security and receive a temporary
badge.

6. Business visitors must wear the Reptrax printed badge or other appropriate TCHD
vendor/visitor identification and check in with the charge nurse prior to entering any clinical
area.

7. SuppliersBusiness-visitors- whose product competes with products covered by a sole or multiple
source contracts already in use at TCHD shall not be seen unless the hospital is in the process

of re-negotiating for these items and has requested representation.

8. SuppliersBusiness-visitors who are awarded national contracts with the hospital’s affiliated

Group Purchasing Organization may only discuss those products covered under the agreement.

a. These discussions shall only take place after the Supply Chain Management department
has completed the initial review and the business visitor has received authorization to
proceed.

9. No products shall be Ieft in hospltal depar’(ments without approval from C||n|cal Values Analysis

Team.

10. TCHD employees and busmess wsntors are expected to employ the hlghest ethical standards in
business practices regarding source selection, negotiation, determination of contract awards, and
administration of all purchasing activities to foster public confidence in the integrity of the
procurement process.

a. Neither party shall disclose third party confidential information including contract pricing,
information to any outside party, or use of confidential information for actual or anticipated
personal gain without express consent by the other party or as required by law.

11. Any business visitor not complying with these rules shall be issued a verbal-warning in Reptrax.

If a second offense occurs, TCHD reserves the right to ban that particular business visitor

representative from doing business with TCHD.fora-period-of-five-years:

+-12. TCHD employees are prohibited from being vendors or suppliers of any product or service
at TCHD.

PRODUCT REMOVAL AND REPAIRS:
1. No TCHD owned equipment or instrumentation shall be removed from the Hospital unless
accompanied by authorized paperwork.

+:2. Noinstruments or trays (hospital or vendor owned), will be removed from SPD without
SPD staff’s knowledge and consent.

PRODUCT INTRODUCTIONSS-ANE REPLACEMENT PRODUCTS:
1. All products being brought into into the hospital fc hospital for review/evaluation must be 501K/FDA approved
and at no cost to TCHD. All products for review, replacement, and/or evaluation must be

submitted through the Supply Chain Management Department or Supply Chain Director in
advance.

2. No in-service or product demonstration shall occur without the prior knowledge of the Unit
Manager ander Supply Chain Management.
a. Under no circumstances are products used on patients without in-service/education for
Medical Staff and Health Care providers prior to use of the product/equipment.

DRESS CODE:
1. All business visitors conducting business must dress according to unit policy.
a. If the business visitor representative is required to wear scrubs:, Hhis/her temporary

identification badge shall be clearly visible on the front left pocket of the scrub shirt
b. Scrub tops shall be tucked in at all times.

11



Administrative Palicy Manua!
Business Visitor Visitation Requirements — 8610-203

| Page3of4
' c. All FEMCTCHD owned surgical scrubs must be returned before leaving the hospital.
2. Hair covers must be worn properly. All head and facial hair, including sideburns and
| necklines shall be covered (all hair enclosed), and masks must be worn whenever entering an
area where sterile supplies are open.
3. No open toed shoes are allowed.
G. PRICING:

1. All business-visitors-suppliers must submit pricing to Supply Chain Management Director and
receive approval prior to bringing the product to FGMGTCHD regardless of who requested the
product to be brought in.

2. Product brought in without TCHD Supply Chain Director previously agreeingd upon pricing te
FGMCTCHD-Supply-Chain-Direstor will be considered a “donation” to FTGMGTCHD and will not
be paid for.

3. All suppliersbusiness—visiters and vendors with an on-going relationship with TCHDME must
have a current and approved pricing agreement oncentrastionr file.

a. List pricing is netever acceptedable-
| H. LOANER INSTRUMENTS:

1.

Ali loaner trays must be delivered to SPD no less than 24 hours prior to the procedure start time

to allow for proper inventory and sterilization.

a. All loaner trays shall include up-to-date count sheets listing all contents.

b. All loaner trays must be labeled accurately with the name of the tray, physician intending
to use the tray, and date and time of procedure.

C. Trays must be checked in and picked up at SPD.

i. When picking up loaner instrumentation, suppliersbusiress-visitors shall visually
inspect all items and request additional cleaning if items do not meet cleanliness
standards.

. Missing instruments must be identified at the time of pick-up and verified with a
sterile processing technician.

iii. No replacements shall be made for instrument loss identified after the loaner
instruments have left SPD.

iv. Loaner instruments and trays must be picked up within 24 hours after the use.
2 FCMCTCHD is notdenger responsible for any loaner trays and instruments left
over that-24 hours-peried-:

CONDUCT IN SURGICAL SERVICES AREAS:

1.

Noah~wd

10.

A distance of three feet shall be maintained from all sterile fields. Laser pointers may be used to

identify items on the sterile field

SuppliersBusiness-visitors NEVER scrub in or assist in the surgical procedure.

SuppliersBusiness-visiters are not to open any sterile supplies onto a sterile field.

SuppliersBusiness-visiters shall not operate autoclaves or assist with any patient care.

All pagers and mobile phones must be placed on vibrate while in the operating suites.

At no time shall a business visitor operate a surgical suite phone, copier or fax machine.

VendorsBusiness-visiter representatives may not operate any patient care equipment except

under the following circumstances:

a. Contracted service with TCHD (i.e., laser, lithotripter)

b. Demonstrated evidence of specialized training (i.e., pacemaker, AICD) shall be allowed to
adjust devices to surgeon specifications.

Business visitor representatives may not market products in the OR department to include

physician lounges and surgical suitessurgical-suites. Only pre-approved products may be

demonstrated. All physician sales calls must be arranged through the physician's office.

FSMGTCHD will not pay for any product opened by a supplierbusiness-visiter or vendor during

surgical procedures. Only FEMGSTCHD staff will open product.

SuppliersBusiness-visiters and vendors must remain present during surgical procedures to

support use of their product.



Administrative Policy Manual
Business Visitor Visitation Requirements ~ 8610-203
| Page4of4

1.

Once the patient has entered the OR, the business visitor representative is not allowed in the OR
until surgical drapes are applied and the procedure is ready to commence. The business visitor is
allowed in the OR ONLY for the portion of the procedures related to use of the business visitor's
product. Business visitor representatives shall lirait-te-a-minimumminimize the number of times
they enter/exit an operating suite once a procedure has started. te-a-mirimum-

a. Only one business visitor shall be permitted in the OR, Catheterization Lab, and/or
Interventional Radiology Room during a procedure unless authorized by the department
Ddirector or designee.

b. Business visitor names/information is recorded on the intraoperative record.

TRIAL EQUIPMENT:

1.

2.

3.

4.

All non-TCHD owned equipment for trial must be pre-approved by Supply Chain Management
and Clinical Engineering prior to the day of use.

All equipment must be safety checked by the Clinical Engineering department prior to being
brought into clinical areas.

Any consumable supplies required for use during the trial of equipment must be FDA approved
and at “no cost” to TCHD.

The business visitor/vendor must obtain a “no cost" purchase order from Purchasing before the
product can be left for trial and complete a vendor trial agreement form.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

1. All business visitors with access to patient health information must read and follow all TCHD
policiesTGC-health-care-districis-and, sign a confidentiality agreement and submit to TCHDMGC
contracting-egal for file.

2. Access to specific health data and information shall be limited to the medical record number.

3. Discussion of patient medical information must be limited to work or patient care related
discussions and must take place in a private area.

a. Discussions in public areas (i.e., elevators, restrooms, lounges, and cafeteria) are strictly
prohibited.

4, Business visitor representatives shall only enter an operating suite after the patient is under the
effect of anesthesia and draped for surgery.

5. Business visitor representatives shall not be granted access to the surgical schedule.

6. Photographs are prohibited.

7. Patient Health Information (PHI) will only be possessed and transported by TCHD staff

6-8. Patients should be informed and provide consent of the possibility of business visitors
being present during their procedure to support the equipment and/or products used
during the case.

COURTESIES:

1. TCHD employees may not accept gifts, entertainment, or anything else of value from current or
potential business visitors of goods and services or from consultants to the organization except
for items that are clearly promotional in nature, mass produced, or nominal in value.

a. Perishable or consumable gifts may be accepted from business visitors currently providing
supplies or services.

2. Cash or cash equivalents such as gift cardserificates shall not be given to staff.

a. Business meals and/or nominally valued sporting tickets are permissible by business
visitors currently providing supplies or services. (Refer to Administrative Palicy,
Acceptance-of Gifts-or-Gratuities Conflict of Interest Acceptance of Gifts)

3. Items presented to TCHD employees/staff shall not be intended to evoke any form of
reciprocation.

RELATED DOCUMENT:

1.

Administrative Policy #483 Conflict of Interest Acceptance of Gifts

1



(C‘» Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, Cdlifornia

SURGICAL SERVICES POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL

SUBJECT: ADMISSION / DISCHARGE CRITERIA

ISSUE DATE: 02/04
REVISION DATE(S): 07/06; 06/09; 09/12; 06/14

Department Approval Date(s): 0714
Department of Surgery Approval Date(s): 08/4402/16
Department of Anesthesiology Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 05/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 06/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To provide guidelines for admission and discharge of patients to or from the Operating Room

DEFINITIONS:

Operating Room: A specially equipped and staffed unit designed to meet the surgical needs of
patients within the defined Scope of Service.

1.

POLICY:
The Medical Staff shall be defined by administration.

All hospital personnel rendering patient care in surgery are skilled in performing basic
perioperative care and equipment operation related to their position descriptions.

Additional training is provided for personnel in specialty areas.

The admission of patients to Surgical Services is based on physician-determined surgical need.
Patients admitted to surgery for elective scheduled procedures must have orders
for preoperative admission available to the hospital per surgery scheduling
guidelines.

Patients admitted to surgery from the Emergency Department or
Inpatient/OQutpatient areas must be seen by their surgeon and consent for surgery
obtained prior to transportation from the ED or Inpatient/Outpatient Area to the
Operating Room/Pre-op Holding Area.

On admission to Pre-op Hold/sSurgery-(or-pre-op-holding-area), the following
documents shall be present: (Note: Patients will not be taken into the Operating room if
required documentation is missing from the chart):

1.
2.

3.
4,

a.

aC.

.

kvi.

Correctly completed consent form(s)

History and Physical, written, dictated (must be viewable in electronic medical

record) or updated within the 24 hours prior to the procedure

i-1)  For complete History and Physical requirements, see Medical Staff
Policy “Medical Record Documentation Requirements”.

Physician Pre-Procedure Documentation form

Physician Orders

Completed Preoperative Checklist

Other documents may include but are not limited to:

1) Anesthesia Questionnaire
2) Anesthesia Consent
3) Results of lab work and any other diagnostic tests per physician's orders

4) Previous medical record

"



Surgical Services Policy & Procedure Manual
Admission / Discharge Criteria

Page 2 of 2

d. For cases requiring surgical site marking (per Patient Care Services Procedure
“Universal Protocol”), the surgical site must be marked by surgeon prior to
transporting patient to the OR.

e. Endoscopy procedures performed with RN-administered moderate sedation: refer
to Patient Care Services Procedure “Sedation/Analgesia Used During Therapeutic
or Diagnostic Procedures” for complete pre-operative requirements.

af. The requirements above do not preclude rendering emergency surgical care to a patient
in dire circumstances.

b.g. Routinely performed outpatient procedures may include, but are not limited to:

i. Cosmetic Surgery Procedures
ii. Laparoscopic procedures

iii. Hernia Repair

iv. Appendectomy

V. Cholecystectomy
vi. Hemorrhoidectomy
vii. D&C

viii. Cold Cone

ix. Hysteroscopy

X. ENT

Xi. Cystoscopy

xii. Tubal Ligations
Xiii. Arthroscopic

xiv.  Ophthalmic
b-h. Anesthesia administered includes, but-but is not limited to:
. General Anesthesia
kil Regional Anesthesia
iii. Monltored Anesthesm Care (MAC)

Patlent care is assngned to personnel based on the lndlwdual needs of the patlent

a. Each patient is assigned at least 2 surgical team members, 1 of which is the Registered
Nurse circulator.
b. Procedures requiring additional resources, due to severity of itiness of the patient or

complexny of the procedure, shall be staffed with addmonal personnel

Pat|ents shall be dnscharged from the Operatlng Room by the surgeon and/or anestheSIoIognst

upon completion of the surgical procedure.

a. The postoperative level of care required-by-the-patient-shall-be-is determined by the
surgeon andfand/or Anesthesiologist.{when-applicable)-

b. Discharge to a level of care; other than what was anticipated; shall be communicated to
all involved parties as early as possible.

c. Information related to the patient's postoperative assessment and plan of care shall be
communicated to the receiving unit by the anesthesiologist and OR RN.

d. Postoperative transport shali be directed by the surgeon and/or anesthesiologist (when
applicable) and involve the appropriate personnel and equipment to safely transport the
patient.

i. Endoscopy patients receiving RN-administered moderate sedation shall be
transported by the RN to the designated recovery area, as determined by
the procedural physician.

1



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.LD. #
quired Field
_ate of Visit: [_L V[ L VLI ] (mmimpryyyy)
VISIT ASSESSMENT
Core Visit [ (I #1 (4-8 months) [ 1#2 (12-16 months) [ ]#3 (18-36 months)
Zip Code of Primary Caregiver: HI_H_]DD _
Chronological Age: DD Months DD Days Adjusted Age: |_”_] Months DD Days
[1No
[ Yes: [ Spanish (] Arabic U Armenian
(0 Cambodian/Khmer [ Cantonese {0 Farsi/Persian
Interpreter Used O Hmong/Miao (J Korean (0 Mandarin
[J Russian {J Sign Language (J Tagalog
(0 Viethamese [ Other J Unknown
[ Declined
Insurance (Check all that apply)
gccs O Commercial HMO J Commercial PPO {3 Healthy Families
] Medi-Cal O Paint of Service/EPO (J No Insurance/Self Pay 3 Other
0 Unknown
PATIENT ASSESSMENT
Weight Length Head Circumference
LI01.000] ke LI em) IO O em
or LI Jubs) (1] (02) or L.  ¢iny or .00 imy
GENERAL ASSESSMENT
Is the Child Currently Receiving Breastmilk? _[] Exclusively ] Some [J None
. J Both Parents (0 One Parent ] One Parent/Other Relatives
Living Arrangement |[J Other Relatives/Not Parents [ Non Relative (0 Foster/Adoptive Family
of the Child [ Foster Family/CPS O Pediatric Subacute Facility ] Other
0 Unknown
; ; [ <9th Grade [ Some College O Other
Educaélon O.f Primary J Some High School {1 College Degree (J Unknown
aregiver [ High Schoo! degree/GED (0 Graduate School or Degree [ Declined
O Full-Time O Multiple Jobs {J Unknown
Caregiver Employment | (] Part-Time O Work From Home O Declined
[ Temporary [ Not Currently Employed
(0 None J Yes O Unknown

Routine Child Care I Yes, Check all that apply
O Child Care Outside of Home ] Home Babysitter/Nanny [0 Not Used Routinely
(] Specialized Medical Setting [J Other

O None O Yes O Unknown
if Yes, Check all that apply:
Caregiver Concerns | L] Behavioral O Calming/Crying {1 Feeding & Growth
of the Child [0 Frequent lliness [0 Gastrointestinal/Stooling/Spitting-up [J Hearing
(0 Medications [1 Motor Skills, Movement (J Pain
[Z] Sensory Processing {1 Speech & Language (1 Stress
[0 Sleeping/Napping [ Vision (1 Other

(CQJ) Affix Patient Label
Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way * Oceanside * CA + 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM
m

-100 Page 1 of 11

{Rav N9/1RY

"



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME:

if Yes, Check all that apply

(Last, First) HRIF L.D. #
INTERVAL MEDICAL ASSESSMENT
Does the Child have a Primary Care Provider? C1No [ Yes J Unknown
Does the Primary Care Provider Act as the Child's Medical Home? {ONo Ol Yes J Unknown
O No O Yes: DD Number of Hospitalizations 3 Unknown
If Yes, Check ali that apply
Hospitalization
Reasons 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Gastraintestinal
Infection(s) og/oDjojo|jojo(olocjg|jolo|ojlololo
Meningtisinfection(s) | (] | O | O | O O |1 O |1 O0jCci{OolOlgglololagolo
Nutrition/Inadequate
Growth oo |o{to0jojagyo(ojolojaololotglo
Hospitalizations | Respiratory lliness go|lo|lojogtocjclioygo|gyololjlololo
Since Last Visit
Seizure Disorder(s) gjo|olaol|locjojo|loljo|lgoyoy{glolal o
Urinary Tract
Infection(s) o(cyO0|(O0o0jo|jojolo|jolayg|o|lolo
Other Infection(s) o|(oyo(o0jojolojoc|lo|jgyojgo|lalolo
Other Medical
Rehospitalization(s) O o O O O o o 00 ojoyo|o a
Unknown (1 o T o A A
Having Surgeries
During Hospitalization gl d O O O m a1 a ad|o djojo|lo|o
(O No [ Yes: DD Number of Surgeries 3 Unknown

Since Last Visit

(O Inhaled Steroids (daily)

(1 Oral Steroids

1 Viagra (Pulmonary Hypertension)
1 Unknown

(J Nutrition Supplements (make selection):

O Inhaled Steroids (inter.)
(O Enteral Nutrition

(1 Oxygen (if discontinued also enter chronologic post-natal age:

(] Synagis/Palivizumab

Surgeries [ Cardiac Surgery [ Circumcision {1 Gastrostomy Tube Placement
. .., | Onguinal Hernia Repair [ Retinopathy of Prematurity [0 Shun¥/Shunt Revision
Since Last Visit (1 Tracheostomy O Tympanostomy Tubes (1 Other ENT Surgical
(] Other Gastrointestinal Surgical  [J Other Genitourinary Surgical Procedures
Procedures Procedures O Other Neurasurgical
{0 Other Surgical Procedures [ Unknown Procedures
O No O Yes 0 Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
[ Actigall O Anti Reflux Medication 0 Anti Seizure Medication
[ Antibiotics/Antifungal ] Antihypertensive [ Caffeine
{0 Cardiac Medications {] Chest Physiotherapy (daily) (J Chest Physiotherapy (inter.)
Medications | Diuretics (d Inhaled Bronchodilators (daily)

[0 Inhaled Bronchodilators (inter.)

(1 Dietary Supplements

months
{1 Other

days)

(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way

7883-10

-1002

{Rav N211AY

» Oceanside ¢ CA ¢« 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 2 of 11

Affix Patient Label

11



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

Since Last Visit

(J Helmet
(O Tracheostomy

(7] Other

(O Braces/Castings/Orthotics
(J Nebulizer

(] Ventilator/CPAP/BIPAP

(O Unknown

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #
INTERVAL MEDICAL ASSESSMENT - continue
O No O VYes (0 Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
Equipment O Apnea/CR Monitor

{0 Enteral Feeding Equipment
O Ostomy Supplies
{1 Wheelchair

MEDICAL SERVICES REVIEW

[ Yes (Complete below)

Is the Child Receiving or Being Referred for Medical Services?
(J No (Skip to Neurosensory Assessment)

{J Unknown (Skip to Neurosensory Assessment)

(] Does Not Need

T

[J Referred at Time of Visit

{0 Other/Unknown Reason

[J Receiving {0 Missed Appointment (3 Visit Pending
Audiology O Complete (] Re-Referred (J Insurance/HMO Denied
) ) (O Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
{7 Referred at Time of Visit ] Other/Unknown Reason
{J Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receiving (check reason)
[J Receiving {J Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Cardiology [ Complete (] Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
) ) (] Parent Declined/Refused Service (1 Service Not Available
(J Referred at Time of Visit (] Other/Unknown Reason
(3 Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receivi
[ Receiving [ Missed Appointment (1 Visit Pending
Craniofacial O Complete ] Re-Referred ] insurance/MMO Denied
i ) (] Parent Declined/Refused Service (] Service Not Available
[_] Referred at Time of Visit (] Other/Unknown Reason
(J Does Not Need Dlt/f 1. but o t" O Visit Pend
- issed Appointmen isit Pending
Endocrinology [ Receiving (O Re-Referred (1 Insurance/HMO Denied
L] Complete (J Parent Declined/Refused Service

3 Service Not Available

] Does Not Need

[T Referred at Time of Visit

[J Other/Unknown Reason

[ Receiving (1 Missed Appointment O Visit Pending
Gastroenterology [J Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
] Complete O Parent Declined/Refused Service [J Service Not Available
[ Referred at Time of Visit [ Other/Unknown Reason
O Does Not Need ivi heck r
[ Receiving [ Missed Appointment O Visit Pending
Hematology/Oncology 0 Re-Referred O Insurance/HMQO Denied
(] Complete O Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[ Referred at Time of Visit [ Other/Unknown Reason
[0 Does Not Need ivi
[] Receiving [0 Missed Appointment O Visit Pending
Metabolic/Genetics [0 Re-Referred O Insurance/HMQ Denied
O Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [0 Service Not Available
(] Referred at Time of Visit (] Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need ferr . iving (check r
[J Receiving [ Missed Appaintment {J Visit Pending
Nephrology {1 Re-Referred {0 Insurance/HMO Denied
[J Complete [0 Parent Declined/Refused Service [0 Service Not Available
[ Referred at Time of Visit [J Other/Unknown Reason
[T Does Not Need Referred_but Not Rec jvi 1 Visit Pendi
. issed Appointmen isit Pending
Neurology [ Receiving [ Re-Referred [J Insurance/HMO Denied
0 Complete [J Parent Declined/Refused Service

[ Service Not Available

(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way + Oceanside * CA + 92056

TR0

7883-100

{Rav O7HRY

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 3 of 11

Affix Patient Label

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #
MEDICAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
[ Does Not Need Refared.b ivi Jvisit Pend
- issed Appointment isit Pending
Neurosurgery [ Recelving CJ Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
U Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [ service Not Available
[d Referred at Time of Visit {0 Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receiving (check reason)
[J Receiving [ Missed Appointment {J Visit Pending
Ophthalmology [ Re-Referred O Insurance/HMO Denied
0 Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[] Referred at Time of Visit [] Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need Selerred. b t ivi r Vst Pend
f issed Appaintment isit Pending
Orthopedic L Receiving {J Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
0 Complete {J Parent Declined/Refused Service {J Service Not Available
[] Referred at Time of Visit L1 Other/Unknown Reason
(0 Does Not Need B i oy ivi heck r n -
i Missed Appointment Visit Pending
Otolaryngology L1 Receiving [ Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
(ENT) (] Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [0 Service Not Available
[] Referred at Time of isit [] Other/Unknown Reason
[J Does Not Need r Receivin 0
O Receiving [ Missed Appointment (O Visit Pending
Pulmonology [ Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMQ Denied
L) Complete [0 Parent Declined/Refused Service {0 Service Not Available
(1 Referred at Time of Visit [ Other/Unknown Reason
(] Does Not Need WW&N - Pond
e issed Appointment Visit Pending
Surgery LI Receiving (] Re-Referred (I insurance/HMO Denied
[J Complete [0 Parent Declined/Refused Service O Service Not Available
[] Referred at Time of Visit [} Other/Unknown Reason
] Does Not Need Emmqamamm&mm O
- Missed Appointment Visit Pending
Urology U Receiving [ Re-Referred (O Insurance/HMO Denied
[ Complete (] Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[ Referred at Time of Visit {] Other/Unknown Reason
NEUROSENSORY ASSESSMENT
Vision Assessment History _
Does the Child Have History of Retinopathy of Prematurity (ROP)? O No O Yes
Eye Surgery and/or Treatment with Anti-VEGF (i.e. Avastin)? CONo [Yes [ Scheduled J Unknown
Location of ROP: [ Unilateral (] Bilateral 3 Unknown
Does the Child Have Visual impairment?
[ No (Skip to Hearing Assessment History)
[OYes A.Impairment Due To: (check all that apply)
(] No, Type of Impairment at Visit
O Strabismus: Eye Surgery? (O No [ Yes [ Scheduled
[ Cataract: Eye Surgery? O No ClYes O Scheduled
[ Retinoblastema: Eve Surgery? CJNo [ Yes (] Scheduled
[ Cortical Visual Iimpairment (O Refractive Errors
] Nystagmus CJROP
[l Other 1 Unknown
B. Location of Impairment: U Unilateral {1 Bilateral (JUnknown
C. Corrective Lens(es) Recommended: [1No O Yes ] Unknown
D. Corrective Lens(es) Used: [ No ClYes ] Unknown
E. Is There Functional Vision? O Yes 0 No (complete below)
Location of "Blindness” O Unilateral [ Bilateral [0 Unknown

(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside « CA » 92056

AR

7883-100

IRev N2/1RY

Page 4 of 11

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Affix Patient Label

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME:

(Last, First)

HRIF 1.D. #

Required Field

NEUROSENSORY ASSESSMENT continue

] Unknown Visual Impairment
Why is Visual Impairment Unknown?
O Exam Results Unknown
[0 Needs Referral for Exam
(1 Referred, but Service Not Available

(] Referred, but insurance/HMO Denied Services
[ Referred for Functional Vision Assessment

(J No Ophthaimology Exam Performed

0 Referred for Exam, Not Received

O Referred, but Parent Declines/Refuses Services
(O Referred, but Messed Appointment

(J Functional Vision Assessment in Progress

Hearing Assessment History

Does the Child Have a Hearing Loss (HL)?
(0 No (Skip to Neurologic Assessment)

O Yes

A. Is There Loss in One or Both Ears?

(O One

[0 Both

(] Assessment in Progress

{0 Unknown

O No

[ Yes, ALD Recommended and Received

B. Does the Child Use an Assistive Listening Device (ALD):

[ Yes, ALD Recommended, but Not Received

0O Unknown

C. Type of ALD(s) Used (check all that apply)

(3 BAHA

[ Hearing Aid

{3 Cochlear implant
O Other

FM System
Unknown

{J Unknown Hearing Loss

Why is Hearing Loss Unknown?

[0 Exam Results Unknown

[ Needs Referral for Exam

[0 Referred, but Service Not Available

[J Referred, but Insurance/HMO Denied Services

O No Audiology Exam Performed

(O Referred for Exam, Not Received

(0 Referred, but Parent Declines/Refuses Services
[ Referred, but Missed Appointment

] Hearing Assessment in Progress (Skip to Neurologic Assessment)

NEUROLOGIC ASSESSMENT

*Was a Neurologic Exam Performed During this Core Visit?

O Yes
Date Performed: [ L VL VL ICIC 1T (mmwiporyyyy)

[ONo Reason Why O Acute Hiness (3 Behavior Problems {d Examiner Not Available
Exam NOT (O Known SEVERE Developmental Disability [J Primary Caregiver Refused [ Primary Language
Performed: [ Significant Sensory Impairment/Loss (O Other Medical Condition ] Other

Summary of Neurclogic Assessment

(O Narmal (skip to Developmental Assessment)

[ Abnormal
[1 Suspect
A. Oral Motor Function — Age Appropriate Responses for the Following:
Feeding: O Normal O Abnormal [J Suspect (O Unable to Determine
Swallowing: (d Normal O Abnormal [ Suspect O Unable to Determine
Management of Secretions: [JNormal (3 Abnormal [ Suspect [ Unable to Determine
B. Muscle Tone
Neck O Normal O Increased (1 Decreased [ Suspect [J Unable to Determine
Trunk O Normal O increased (3 Decreased [J Suspect {J Unable to Determine
Right Upper Limb: {3 Normal J Increased (] Decreased [ Suspect (1 Unable to Determine
Left Upper Limb: O Normal O Increased [] Decreased 1 Suspect (J Unable to Determine
Right Lower Limb: [0 Normal (J Increased (0 Decreased [J Suspect J Unable to Determine
Left Lower Limb: (O Normal O Increased O Decreased (] Suspect [J Unable to Determine

| (c\) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside + CA » 92056

7883

-1002

{Rev N2/1R)

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 5 of 11

Affix Patient Label

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

[INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF ID. #

‘equired Field

NEUROLOGIC ASSESSMENT continue

C. Is There Scissoring of the Legs on Vertical Suspension? O No O Yes

D. Deep Tendon Reflexes:

Right Upper Limb: [ONormal [Jlincreased [OJDecreased [JSuspect (0 Unable to Determine
Left Upper Limb: O Normal [increased [JDecreased [ Suspect (J Unable to Determine
Right Lower Limb: [JNormal [increased {JDecreased (] Clonus OSuspect [ Unable to Determine
Left Lower Limb: [ Normal [Jincreased {JDecreased [JClonus [JSuspect [0 Unable to Determine

E. Are Persistent Primitive Reflexes Present? O No [(VYes O Unknown
F. Are Abnormal Involuntary Movements Present? [ No {0 Yes {check all that apply) {7 Unknown
Tl Ataxia {1 Choreoathetoid [ Tremors

G. Quality of Movement and Posture: ONormal [OAbnormal ([ Suspect {0 Unable to Determine
Functional Assessment

A. Bimanual Function O Normal [JAbnormal (O Suspect [ Unable to Determine
Only Complete if the Child is > 15 Months Adjusted Age

B. Right Pincer Grasp J Normal OJAbnormal (] Suspect (d Unable to Determine

C. Left Pincer Grasp {1 Normal 1 Abnormal ] Suspect [J Unable to Determine

CEREBRAL PALSY (CP)

Does the Child Have Cerebral Palsy (CP)?
[ No (skip to Developmental Assessment)

(Yes
{0 Suspect
Gross Motor Function Classification System (GMFCS) Adjusted Age: (check only one)
| Child 18 - 24 months of age adjusted for prematurity Child > 24 - 36 months of age adjusted for prematurity
OLevel OLevel IV OlLevell O Level IV
DLevel It OLevel V O Levelll OLevel V
O Level I (J Unable to Determine O Level Il (J Unable to Determine

[J Unable to Determine

DEVELOPMENTAL CORE VISIT ASSESSMENT

*Was a Developmental Assessment Screener or Test Performed During this Core Visit?

Hes Date Performed. HH/HH/D[—IHD (MM/DD/YYYY)

Assessment NOT (1] Known SEVERE Developmental Disability [] Primary Caregiver Refused [ Primary Language
Performed: [ Significant Sensory Impairment/Loss {1 Other Medica! Condition [[] Other

[CJNo Reason Why OAcute lliness {J Behavior Problems ] Examiner Not Available

DEVELOPMENTAL SCREENERS

Bayley Infant Neurodevelopmental Screener (BINS) - check appropriate range

Overall Classification | ] Low Risk | O Medium Risk | O High Risk | O Unable to Assess
Battelle Developmental Inventory Screening Test, 2Nd Edition (BDIST) - check appropriate range

Adaptive Domain [0 Pass [ Refer (O Unable to Assess (J Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Domain |[] Pass [ Refer O Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Communication [JPass {J Refer {(J Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess
Motor Domain {JPass (] Refer O Unable to Assess (O Did Not Assess
Cognitive Domain (0 Pass (] Refer O Unabie to Assess (1 Did Not Assess

(C:'B) Affix Patient Label
) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside * CA - 92056

|\|| H||l|!||8|3|||mﬂ|ﬂ||“ HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

-10

1Daw N7I4RY

Page 6 of 11

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

[ INFANT NAME:

(Last, First)

HRIF I.D. #

DEVELOPMENTAL SCREENERS continue

Bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development Screening Test, 3'd Edition (Bayley-lll Screener) - check appropriate range)
Cognitive (] Competent | [ Emerging [JAt Risk [J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Receptive Language ] Competent | [] Emerging J At Risk {J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Expressive Language [J Competent | (1 Emerging At Risk [ Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Fine Motor {J Competent | [0 Emerging ] At Risk 0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Gross Motor [] Competent | (] Emerging C] At Risk (J Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
The Capute Scales/The Cognitive Adaptive Test/Clinical Linguistic and Auditory Milestone Scale Screener (CAT-CLAMS)
enter score
Language Auditory (CLAMS) | Score: (] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
Cognitive Adaptive (CAT) Score: [ Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Full Scale Capute Score: [J Unable to Assess {11 Did Not Assess
Other/Not Listed Screener: - check appropriate range
Cognitive O Normal | [ Mild/Moderate | [J Significant L] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Receptive Language J Normal L] Mild/Moderate L Significant {0 Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Expressive Language |[J]Normal (1 Mild/Moderate {1 Significant [J Unable to Assess [] Did Not Assess
Language Composite | ] Normal [ Mild/Moderate [ Significant [J Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Gross Motor (J Normal 1 Mild/Moderate L] Significant [] Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Fine Motor LI Normal | []Mild/Moderate [ Significant {J Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Motor Composite OO Normal | [CJMild/Moderate | [] Significant [J Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess
Personal-Social O Normal | [IMild/Moderate | [ Significant Ll Unable to Assess O Did Not Assess
Adaptive [J Normal {1 Mild/Moderate [ Significant (] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
Other ] Normal [ Mild/Moderate [ Significant [] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
DEVELOPMENTAL TESTS
Bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development, 3rd Edition (Bayley-lll) "Hardcopy" - enter score
Cognitive Composite Score: [ Unable to Assess (O Did Not Assess
Receptive Language Scaled Score | Score: [J Unable to Assess [J Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scaled Score | Score: [ Unable to Assess [T1Did Not Assess
Language Composite Score; (] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Scaled Score Score: {0 Unable to Assess 1 Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Scaled Score Score; [J Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Motor Composite Score: {0 Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Social-Emotional Composite Score: [OJ Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess
Adaptive-Behavior Composite Score: ] Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess
Bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development, 3rd Edition (Bayley-lll) "Computer" - enter score
Receptive Language Scaled Score | Score: {7 Unable to Assess {7 Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scaled Score | Score: {1 Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Scaled Score Score: [J Unable {o Assess (] Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Scaled Score Score: O Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Cognitive Composite Score: [ Unable to Assess {71 Did Not Assess
Language Composite Score: (J Unabie to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Motor Composite Score: [J Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Composite Score: [0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive Composite Score: [ Unable to Assess

[JDid Not Assess

(c‘» Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside ¢« CA » 92056

g

-1

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 7 of 11

Affix Patient Label

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

| INFANT NAME:

(Last, First)

HRIF I.D. #

DEVELOPMENTAL TESTS continue

Battelle Developmental Inventory, 2nd Edition (BDI-2) - enter score

Adaptive Domain Score: [ Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Domain Score: {0 Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Receptive Language Scale Score: (O Unabie to Assess (O Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scale Score: (] Unable to Assess [J Did Not Assess
Communication Domain Score: O Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Scale Score: (0 Unable to Assess (O Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Scale Score: {7 Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Motor Domain Score: [ Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Cognitive Domain Score: (0 Unable to Assess {J Did Not Assess

Revised Gesell and Amatruda Developmental and Neurologic Examination (Gasell) - enter score

L.anguage Development Scaore: J Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Score: (0 Unable to Assess [] Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Score: [ Unable to Assess {0 Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Score: (O Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Adaptive Score: [ Unable to Assess (O Did Not Assess

Mullen Scales of Early Learning - AGS Edition (Mullen) - enter score

Gross Motor Scale Score: O Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Visual Perception Score: (J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
“ine Motor Scale Score: (O Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess

«eceptive Language Scale Score: O Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scale Score: (O Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Early Learning Composite Score: {0 Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess

Other/Not Listed Test:

- check appropriate range

Cognitive {1 Normal O Mild/Moderate {7 significant [JUnable to Assess {0 Did Not Assess
Receptive Language 0 Normal [ Mild/Moderate (] Significant (O Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
Expressive Language |[] Normal [ Mild/Moderate {7 Significant (O Unable to Assess 7 Did Not Assess
Language Composite | (J Normal [ Mild/Moderate {1 Significant [J Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Gross Motor (] Normal (O Mild/Moderate [ Significant O Unable to Assess (0 Did Not Assess
Fine Motor 0 Normal (O Mild/Moderate [ Significant O Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Motor Composite O Normal O Mild/Moderate {1 Significant (J Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
Personal-Social (J Normal O Mild/Moderate [ Significant [ Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive 0 Normal {0 Mild/Moderate O Significant (O Unable to Assess (7 Did Not Assess
Other (O Normal (] Mild/Moderate {0 Significant (O Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess

AUTISM SPECTRUM SCREEN (Optional)

Was an Autism Spectrum Screen Performed During this Visit?

UONo O Yes (complete below)

Screening Tool Used: [1M-CHAT

(JcsBs DP

(O PDDST-I

{J Other/Not Listed

Screening Results:

O Pass
Was the Infant Referred for Further Autism Spectrum Assessment?

(] Did Not Pass

O No

OVYes

(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside « CA - 92056

A

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 8 of 11

Affix Patient Label

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

| INFANT NAME:

(Last, First)

HRIF I.D. #

EARLY START (ES) PROGRAM

Is The Child Receiving Early Intervention Services Through Early Start (Regional Center and/or LEA)? Check all that apply:
ONo [OYes [JReferred [JReferral Failure [ Parent Refused Service [ Determine Ineligible by ES [ Unknown

MEDICAL THERAPY PROGRAM (MTP)

TINo [JYes []Referred

Is The Child Receiving Services Through CCS Medical Therapy Program (MTP)? Check all that apply:
[ ] Referral Failure [ Parent Refused Service {1 Determine Ineligible by ES [0 Unknown

SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW

Is the Child Receiving or Being Referred for Special Services?

Behavior
Intervention

[ Receiving
[0 Complete

[Z] Referred at Time of Visit

] Missed Appointment
[1Re-Referred
[ Service Not Available

[0 Parent Declined/Refused Service

[1 No (Skip to Resources and Social Concerns) [ Yes (Complete below) [T} Unknown
[ Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving (check reason)

() Waiting List

O Insurance/HMO Denied
[J Service Cancelled

(1 Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

Feeding Therapy

[ Early Intervention Specialist [ Licensed Clinical Social Worker (] Psychologist
[J Other [J Unknown

{d Does Not Need ivi k¥ n

E)] 22::{;?3 [ Missed Appointment [ Waiting List

(O Referred at Time of Visit

[J Re-Referred
] Service Not Available

[ Parent Declined/Refused Service

[ tnsurance/MMO Denied
[J Service Cancelled
[ Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

(0 Early Intervention Specialist
(0 Occupational Therapist
{0 Registered Dietitian

[ Certified Lactation Consuitant
[ Physical Therapist
[J Registered Nurse

[C) Home Health Agency
] Public Health Nurse

{7 Speechi/Language Pathologist

Infant Development
Services

[ Other [ Unknown
(0 Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving {check reason)
S 23:?;7;?3 {0 Missed Appointment [ Waiting List

[J Referred at Time of Visit

] Re-Referred
O Service Not Available

{0 Parent Declined/Refused Service

[ insurance/HMO Denied
(] Service Cancelled
[J Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

[ Early intervention Specialist

{0 Physical Therapist

{0 Psychologist

[ Licensed Clinical Social Worker

(] Occupational Therapist
[ Registered Nurse

Hearing Services

O msw [ Speech/Language Pathologist [ Other

O Unknown

{J Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receiving (check reason)

8 gst:;‘{;?g {0 Missed Appointment [ Waiting List

] Referred at Time of Visit

[l Re-Referred
[ Service Not Available

(0 Parent Declined/Refused Service

(J insurance/HMO Denied
{0 Service Cancelled
(O Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

{0 Audiologist [ Early Intervention Specialist O ENT
[ Speech/Language Pathologist (] Teacher of the Deaf ] Other
3 Unknown
Affix Patient Label

(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way » Oceanside « CA « 82056

mm

1P A

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 9 of 11

12



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

| INFANT NAME:

(Last, First) HRIF L.D. #
SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
] Does Not Need Ref Not Receiving (check r n
[J Receiving [ Missed Appointment ] Waiting List
{7 Complete [] Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMOQ Denied

[J Referred at Time of Visit

[J Service Not Available

[ Service Cancelled

[ Service Not Available

Nutritional Therapy [ Parent Declined/Refused Service (0 Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[ Certified Lactation Consultant (3 Public Health Nurse [0 Physician
[J Registered Dietitian [ Registered Nurse (] Other
[ Unknown
() Does Not Need fer! N iving {check r n
O Receiving [J Missed Appointment [J Waiting List
Occupational ] Complete O Re-Referred ) | InSU(ance/HMO Denied
.. | J Service Not Available {1 Service Cancelled
(Therapy (OT) L] Referred at Time of Visit | 5 5o ent Declined/Refused Service O Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[ Occupational Therapist {1 Other [0 Unknown
[l Does Not Need N ivin k
0 Receiving [ Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
Physical O Complete [D] Re-Referred E]‘ insurance/HMO Denied
. ; Service Not Available Service Cancelled
Therapy (PT) BRI EAA L [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [J Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[] Physical Therapist [ Other 1 Unknown
(] Does Not Need ferr Receiving {check n
U Receiving [0 Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
O Complete 8 Re-Referred 8 Insurance/HMO Denied
Speech/Language : ; Service Not Available Service Cancelled
Communication L] Referred at Time of Visit {0 Parent Declined/Refused Service ] Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
] American Sign Language {JEarly Intervention Specialist [ Teacher of the Deaf
(] Speech/Language Pathologist [ Other (J Unknown
[J Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving {(check reason)
[J Receiving (1 Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
{] Complete O Re-Referred L] Insurance/HMO Denied

Health, and/or
Home Nursing

[ Referred at Time of Visit

] Service Not Available

[] Parent Declined/Refused Service

. , ) [ Service Cancelled
Social W?rk [ Referred at Time of Visit [] Parent Declined/Refused Service (J Other/Unknown Reason
Intervention - s

Service Provider:
[ Licensed Clinical Social Worker ] Marriage & Family Therapist [ Psychologist
[ Physician OMsw [ other
(J Unknown
(] Does Not Need N ivi
[J Receiving [ Missed Appointment (] Waiting List
Visiting, Public O Complete O Re-Referred [J Insurance/HMO Denied

[J Service Cancelled
[ Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:
[ Licensed Vocational Nurse
[ Registered Nurse

[ Physician
] Other

[ Public Health Nurse
1 Unknown

‘a} Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way » Oceanside + CA « 92056

g

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 10 of 11

Affix Patient Label

12




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #
SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
[ Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receivina {check reagon)
[ Receiving ] Missed Appointment ] Waiting List
) Complet ((J Re-Referred (J Insurance/HMO Denied
mplete | O service Not Available [ Service Cancelied
. . 0 Referred at Time of Visit | (] Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Other/Unknown Reason
Visitors Services -
Service Provider:
(0 Low Vision Specialist [] Low Vision Specialist (O Occupational Therapist
(Optometrist) (Ophthalmologist) [C] Teacher of the Visually Impaired
[ Orientation & Mobility Specialist (3 Physical Therapist
(] Other ] Unknown
SOCIAL CONCERNS AND RESOURCES
Caregiver-Child Disruptions or Concerns OO No [ Yes, Referral Not Necessary
Single parent, divorce, prolonged separation (incarceration, (O Yes, Referred to Social Worker
military service) multiple changes in caregivers/daycare, {0 Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources
caregiver chronic illness
Economic/Environmental Concerns/Stressors O No [ Yes, Referral Not Necessary
Housing insecurity, lack of resources-$$, insurance (or high {0 Yes, Referred to Social Worker
co-pay), lack of reliable transportation for medical needs [ Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources
Community & Relationship Concerns [ONo ([ Yes, Referral Not Necessary
Emotional support from family/ffriends, supportive and safe {0 Yes, Referred to Social Worker
intimate relationship, safe neighborhood, and resources for {1 Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources
needs
Parent-Child Concerns ONo [JYes, Referral Not Necessary
Feeding & growth, calming, behavior, sleep, other O Yes, Referred to Social Worker
(1 Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES (CPS)

Is a Child Protective Services Case Currently Opened?

O No OYes [ Referred at Time of Visit
DISPOSITION (Required Field)
(1 Scheduled to Return (] Will be Followed by Another CCS HRIF Program (1)
ISCH D
0 Graduated (d Closed Out of Program
] Family Moving Out of State/Country (O Family Withdrew Prior To Completion
O Will be Followed Elsewhere [0 Completed HRIF Core Visits, Referred For Additional Resources

(1) Complete the Transfer Patient Records Process for patient's who will be followed by another CCS HRIF Program.

MD / NNP DATE / TIME sw DATE / TIME
RN DATE / TIME RD DATE / TIME
OT/PT/ST DATE / TIME DATE / TIME
OT/PT/ST DATE/TIME DATE / TIME
OT/PT/ST DATE /TIME DATE / TIME

2 ) Affix Patient Label
(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way ¢« Oceanside * CA + 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM
M

Page 11 of 11

DA, ARG

12



I Unapproved | Preferred | DATE TIME o )
“hbreviation Term Note Progress of Case, Complications, Consultations, Change in Diagnosis, Condition on Discharge,
instruction to Patients.
c.c. “mL"
U “Units"
U “International
Units”
Q.D. “Daily"
“every other
Q.0.b. day”
"3 times
weekly” or
TLW. “three times
weekly”
Never write
o a zero by
Tr(a)zhggmze)ro itseif after
4 mg a decimal
point {X mg)
Always use
Lack of a zero
leading zero befare a
(X mg) decimal point
(0.X mg)
MS ‘morphine
MSO,4 sulfate”
“magnesium
MgSO, sulfate”
S.C.or “Sub-Q", or
s.Q. “subQ”
“mcg” or
Hg “micrograms”
DO NOT use abbreviations
for chemotherapeutic
agents

Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside « CA » 92056

LA

72

0-

il

1018

(Rev 02/16)

PROGRESS RECORD

Affix Patient Label

12



910¢ ‘L sunr

-1- Buijesyy eapWWo) aAle|siba] @ 9oUBUIDACY

ue|jsuuoQq 'S\ ‘palIel SelnuIp pepusy

-:w_:-

yim aoe|das pue . siyj,, PIom ayj 8)ii3s 0} ¢y aui|

‘g abed 0) uonesyipow e pajysanbal oudy J1o103J1g
‘393 1LIWO ) dAIEISIBIT B 9DOURWIBA0D 910Z ‘G
judy 8y} Jo saynuiwe ayy Axies o) yemoys AiusH ‘4g
Aq papuo2as pue e[juul J0joa1ig Aq paAow Sem )|

SaINUI
Joud Jo uoneoyney ‘v

Ajuo uolewou|

‘epuaby s,Aepo) U0 pals se Juswsounouue
s)USLWIWOD dHgNd a9y} pea. ounsobeq uewueyd

alignd
9y} JO siequiawi WO} SJUSWIWOD ¢

"panoidde epuaby

‘A|snowueun

passed uonow ay] -uoiO dY] PapPu0Ids
opJejuos) snatep "ig ‘papuawe se epusbe
ay) anoidde o) ouay 1039311 Aq paAow Sem 3|

‘Alsnowjueun

passed uojjoWw 3y ] "UOIBISPISUOD S,831ILLIWOD

3y Joj pajngiysip uaaq sey siapely [ebs uo
Bunjey-uolisioaq Joy Ayjiqisuodssy £20-v 1 Aoijod J081i00
ay) pajejs ounjsobeq uewuiey) ‘e way epuabe

1oy payoejie sem Aoljod J0a4100ul U pajou yaing "Iy

epuaby Jo [eaoiddy "2

‘ounsobeq uewlieyd
Aq J9)uan jeoipay AllD-lL 1B € wooy Alquiassy
urw-d gg:Z1L 1e Jjaplo 0} pajled sem Bunssw ay |

UOONPOIIU|ASPIO OL IIBD L

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy

uoissnosig

Jaquapy AJIUNWWOoD ‘HMO(S [ned Id 4aquiajy Aunwwio) ‘ojowwaiy |y aquisy Ajunwwo) ‘uiay| axelg Juasqy

"JoquIaw AJUNWWoY) ‘U0SBA| UIGOY ‘SISJOA
USWOAN Jo anbeaT ‘Jakawung suer Jaqualy pJeog ‘pieebAN ainp Jaquiay pieog ‘||9YdUN "3 BINET JJUBISISSY SAIINdaxX3 ‘ue|suuo(q e ;Juasaid sidyl0

099 ‘Meys-pieusag ajAluayd ‘000 ‘Asjuo) endey (0D ‘Uljlalg BA8)S ([8SUN0D [BJ3UBD 'I0J00.d BI8I9) (SIaquisiy Bunop-uoN

YBIS JO JaIyD ‘e 8uas) g “aquiapy ueisiyd ‘yemoys AlusH "iq ‘equiapy uenisAyd ‘opJejuo) snoJep
"1g Jequiapy ANunwwo) ‘yaing oug ‘ousy ‘A aLBNSSOY 10108l ‘ejluuld euowey Jojaalg ‘uosiadiiey)d ‘1d ‘1dqQ ‘ounsobeq T sawer Juasald squIB

910z ‘L aunp
JoL3SIQ 24edyyjeaH AND-uL

sojnuly Bunasyy 99)IWIWIOS dANR|SIBAT @ 92UBUIIAOL)

1d4vad




9102 ‘S aunr

INI

Bunss|y ssnwWwWos aAle|siBaT B S0UBUIBA0D

1BY] pPajou sem ]| "aa)iwwod ay) jo asodind ay) uo
uoiuido Ul @duaJaylp B pey siaquiswl asjjLWo) Swall
asoy)} uo ybnoiy) Buimoj|o} 0] JLIWOD JO JBKEYD dY)
LUOJ} SWB) UIBLIBD 9A0WA 0) Jaylaym apew aq p|noys
uoISIDBap B pue op A|9AljOE JOU S90P 99))IWWoD 9y}
swa)l Auew pajou sem | JyBisian( slieyy aane|siban
pue Jybisian( @oUBUIBAOS) Y)0q J8pun pajs]| swajl

ayj} Buipsebal UCISSNISIP BAISUDIXD SEM 3J9U| "MBIASI
jenuue Joj piemioy Jybnoig sem Jaueysd 9a)iwiod ay

JaueyD sspwwo)
aAlje|sibaT g 90UBLIBADD)
O UOISSNOSI(] PUB MBIASY ‘B

ssauIsng MaN ‘9

uejjouuog ‘s

19y9ed epusbe ul

papn|oul pue epuafe pieog uo pase|d
aq o0} way ‘pajussald se siajiep [eba
uo Bumjey-uoisioa Joj Aljiqisuodsay
— €201 Aaljod pseog Adljod

pJjeog anoidde 0} siojdaliq JO pleoq
3y} 0} Juas 8q O} UOIIEPUBWWO0IDY

‘A|snowiueun passed uopow papuawe ayjl

‘Aepo} 2a)Wwos) ay} Ag malnaal jod|§8l
0] payepdn aq Aoijod ay} uo ajep ay) pajsabbns sem j|

‘uojow a3y} papuoo9as

yemoys -iq ‘siane jeba uo Bunep-uoisioag

104 Apqisuodsay — £20-v 1 Aoljod pieog jo |eacidde
puawWwWooal 0} ouady J0joallg Ag paaoul sem j|

‘[@SUnod ,9sNoyY Ui, Se JOB JoU S80p pue Jado
aoueldwod 12IyD 8y} SI ays pajels meys-pieusag ‘S|
‘[@SUN0g) Jelauac) pue JadlyQ 2dueldwo) 18Iy 8y} Jo

8j0J 8y} BUKSP g NqIYXT puUe Y NqIux3 paule|dxa 18)o0ld
‘S| ‘|osSuno) |[BJaUaL) ‘|9suNod ,8sSNoy Ui, Se sjoe
MBUS-pJeuIag S|\ Jayloym pue [asunoy |BJauac) SNSIaA
18010 aoueldwo) Ja1yD ayj o) pajebajsp ale sainp
1eym uo uonesieo pajsanbal ouay J0j0alIg SUIB2UOD
9S0U) PaAjOSSl 22UIS SBY INg Yyuow Jse| epuabe

ay) uo paoeld sem Yoiym £z0-71 A2110d Ylm SuIsouod
pey Ajjeiiul ays pajels meys-pieulag ajAiayd sy

siane [eba uo Bunjep-uols|oaqg

Joj Ayjiqisuodsay — €20-v1 Adljod

pJeog JO UoISSNISIP pUB MBIADY ‘B
— ssauisng pIo 'S

‘pasoddo ouay 10)0a41g YIm
pessed uopow ay] °saynuiw ayj uo ,.ou,, Bujoa
aq alojaiay) pjnom pue jdasuod siy} o) pasoddo

S1 3ys jey) pajels ays °,24njon4)s sapniwiwod pieoq
ay} Burinbyuoosal,, o} pajejal g abed uo ydeibesed
ISB} 843 Y}IM UIdDu0d passaidxad osje ouay 1039341

ldvid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnoasiqg

oido |




910¢ ‘G aunp -g- Bunesy aswwo) aAne|sibaT p 92UBULIBA0Y

‘A|snowjueun
‘99)lWWOod passed uofjow ay| °"uoiow ayj papuodas ejiuulg

ayj 0] Jauey) pasiaal e yoeq Buuq J0O}odll( "SJaquIDLL 99)IWILUOD YIIM UOISSNISIp

pue L:| 89)IWwWo ay} Jo sisquusl Yyim uo paseq JaHeYY) PasiAal B Jeip 0) meyg-pieulog
Mmeyg-piewsag ‘s 9JESIUNWIWIOD (M MBYS-pleulag S "SI\ 102341p 0} oudy J03dalig Aq paAOW SBM }|

"Yjuow Jxau 99w wod

ay) 0} yoeq Japeyn pasiaal e Buug pue uoljewloul
Jayieb o} |:| sloquiaw sapIWwWod yum yeads

0] MeYS-pleulag ‘S| 10aJIp p|Nod 8joym e SE 83)JILIoD
ay) pajsabbns pue ‘aa)iwwod soy pe ue julodde

0] paau 0] 99)IWIWI0 Y} Joy Auessadauun Alqeqoud

pue [ensnun ag pjnom Ji pIes {asunoy) |ejauss “suotuldo
s Jaquuaw aajjiwwod yoes Jayieb o) meyg-pieutag ‘s
yym ydom o} uerdisAuyd auo yym Buoje ouay pue efluui
sJojoaliq Jo pasudwoo pajulodde aq aspiWWO) O0H PY
ue pue pajqge} aq JaueyD sy} peysabbns ouay Jo1oaaQg

"VHY pue yH9 se yons sbuijeaw je asuepuspe

J1ay) ybnoJy) ajo. 1By} U UL E] BABY SJI8qUISW pleog
pue Jou S80p AJID-1] ‘Sije10ads JUSWUIaA0L) B aney
suonnIsul Auew a|Iym jey) pajess ouljsobeq uewuiey)

‘uone|sibaj
uo snooy Jayealb e aaey 93)IWWOD 8y} pajsabbns sem )|

‘papasu se
apew aq ued sabueyd Ajjenuue pamalAal PUE JusWNoop
Buial] B SI JaeyD 8yl 1ey) pajusLILLIoD [SUNoy [BJaUds)

‘wa)l ay) a1a1dwoo 0} paulInNo aq aiNjoNAs
e Jaleys ay) Jo Yed e ujewal 0] [ WSy 8y} Ji pue
jutod AqQ yulod passnosip aq swa)l 8y} pa)sabbns sem j|

‘aapiwwon) ay} Aq aoueulsanob aajsni] sy} Aq
aouewIaA0b uaamiag UOIBIJUBIBYIP BY) U0 PJUBWLWOD
ounsobeq uewliey) saueusancb jo uonouny

B 8Je pue p[al} ay) ul suadxa Aq papuswiwoodal ale
JaueyD ay) Ul paulno SWa)i pajuawwod ouay Jojoaliq
‘sjoym e se pJeog ayj Aq pajpuey aie pue uoljouny
pJeog e ale (Buiuue|d o162jel)S SE YoNs) Swa) awos

14vid

e|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4

(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido |




910z ‘G aunr - Bunasy aapiwwo) aAle|siba 3 aoueUIaA0D

JoJ Aajjod 8y yum papnjoul sem £01Z€ UOHIBS
apon Alajes ¥ yljeaH sy} paljLie|d |asuno) |elsua9)

"Aejasdes
JuelsSIsSy pJeog Jo AJeleio9s pieogq, ppe
pue pseog ay} jJo JODI}J0 Jayjoue Jo ‘uosiadiey)
821/ Jo uosiadiey) sspiwwo) Buluueld
9 suonesadQ ‘eouBuUl4 9IS — (g "9 A] UODBS <«
‘sasodind uoieoylejo
JoJ JUBISISSY 8AlNoax] ay) 01 9| Asejaloas
pseog QHOL 8yl sbueyd — | g ‘Al UoI8S <

:pa)sebbns osje alam suoISIAa) Buimol|o) 8y ],

‘Jjou aJe uoljepodsuels) pue 6uibpo| 0}

paje|aJ sasuadxa JaASMOY ‘Sa0uaIajuod Je dduepusye
0} Joud epuaby Juasuo) s pieog 8y} uo papnoul s
$92U3J9JuU09 Jo Junouwe uoljelisibal ay} jey) payued sem
)| “suop Buiag Apuauind jou si sesuadxy Jo [eroiddy-aid
0} paje|as uoisiaoid ay) Jey) pajUBWILIOD B(luUlH 1033l

‘(o) ‘Apnis-j|os

“auselul ‘sjeusnol “a°1) uoieanpa Bujuie)qo Jo sueaw
Jayjo 0} anp Aoijod ay) o} uonlippe Sy} Jo JOAB) Ui Jou
SEM BUs pajels ejiuul4 J0joaJi] "SSNNP [BIOIYO 19y /SIY JO
aouewsopad slaquall pieog oy 0} paje(al 8q SaIMUdA
uoleanpa yans jey} uoisiaoid e apnjoul pinoo abenbue|
s1y} pajsabbns jasuno) |essuas) - Jeak/00ss Jo [e10}

e pa9oxa jou |jeys Buusayo uoneanpa painoold-jjas ayl
‘BuISOOYD J18Y} JO SBINJUSA UONEONPS UO [BAoidde pleog
NOYIM JusLuasSINquIal 3aas Aew siaqusw pleog,
:abenbue| Buimol|o} sy pajsabbns oullsobeq ueuliey)

‘Bunjeaw pieoq Ajyjuow ay)
1e [eacsdde Joj Buniem inoyym saniunioddo jeuoljeonpa

pajoadxaun puajje 0} slaquaw pieog mo|e o} Aaljod ay) Buiules) soyy3

puedxa 0} uoljeapisuod Joj epusbe sAepo} uo pasejd Yuswasinguiay asuadx3g

sem Buluies| soyig Yuswasinquiay asuadxg ssauisng | ssauisng — 0Z0-¥L Ad1jod pieog
— 020~ Aolj0d pieog pajels ounsobeq ueuwiieyd 10 UOISSNOSIP PUB MaIASY ]

14vaad

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uolssnasid oidog




9102 ‘G aunp

-G- Bunesyy sapIwWIo) aAle|siba @ 9oUBUISA0S

:psemuoy syulod ¢ 1ybnouq ouay

‘ouay Joyoalig Aq sjulod uoissnasip JO Jnsal e se Aepo)
piemuoy Jybnoig sem s10308J1(J JO pleog sy} Jo saing

— Z¥0-S| 42104 pieog pauodal ouljsobeq ueuliey)

$10)93.i(] JO pieog 8y}
Jo seung — Zv0-§ 1 Aolod pieog
JO UOISSNOSIP pue MaIAY P

uejjguuoqg s\

19)0ed epuabe ul papn|oul pue epuabe
pJeog uo paoe|d ag o) way ‘pajuasaid
Se a|gejieAy S! uoljesuadwo?) pieog
UDIUA 10} SBIIAIDY 0+0-¥ | Adtjod
pieog anoidde o} si0}o8lI(] Jo pleog
ay) 0} Juas aq 0} UojepuUaWIWOIaY

‘A|snowjueun

passed uojow ay] ‘-uojjow ayj papuodss yemoys
1g ‘pajuasaid se 3|ge|ieAy si uonjesuadwod Yawmm
10} SaNIAINOY — 00-v 1 A21j0d pJeog jo [eaoidde
puUaWIWOo3. 0) OUIY 10)2al1] AQ paAOLI SeMm )|

‘sABp O UIYIM JuBWBSINGWid) 10} s)sanbal sisy) Jwgns
slagqwaw pleog A|[eouLo)sIY Jey} pajou Sem )i JaAaMoY
BAISS90X9 Sem sAep gL ybnoy) siaquiall 8aIUWoD
"sAep 08| uiyim pajsanbai jou s| uoljesuaduwod

I pajesuadwod aq jou [|Im J0j0auIq e ey} sapirold
yolym G# uonoas Buipsebal pjsy sem uoissnoasiq

".paaou s|qnop,,

jou sI (s)Bunjeaw ay) se Buo| se Aep e Buljeaw auo
uey) aJow Joj pajesuadwiod aq piNom slequiaw pleog
paje}s [@suno) [eiauag “Aep auo ul pjay sbuieaw
pasljou om} Joj uoyjesuadwod Buipiebal pjay osje sem
uoissnasiqg ".yibua| ul sajnuiw g Ises| je si Bunsaw
ay) 1ey) papiroid ‘ajgesuadwod aq jleys siojoaliq

O pieog ay) Jo 8ajiwwod 20y pe Jo Buipuels e jo
Bunesw Aue je aouepuajie, sapiroid Apeale ajge|leny
s| uoljesuadwo? pieog Y2IYAA JOf SBIIAIDY — 010

- AD110d pieog JO Z# uonoas jey} Ino pajulod jgsuno)d
[eJaua9) ‘sBujsaw aalwwWwoy) 90H Py pleog e
aouepuaje Jo} uoljesuadwod 0} se pjay Sem uoIssnasiq

ajge|leAy st
uonesuadwoy pieog YoIYAA J0)
SalAdY — 0%0-v1 Adllod pleog
JO UOISSNIS|P PUB MBIASY '3

[asuno?) |eiausn)

‘epuabe aapiwwoos Aine uo Jeadde
0] Way ‘99wwod ay) jo Bunaaw
1X8u ayj 0} yoeq Buug pue paquassp
se Aoljod asiAal 0) [9SUN0)) |elauas)

‘Ajsnouwjueun passed uofow

oyl ‘uopow 3y} papuodas yaing Iy ‘93PIWIW0D
ayj Jo Bunoaw jxau ayj o} yoeq Buliq pue passnosip
se Bulules] sa1y)3 ‘Juswesinquiay asuadxy
ssauisng — 0Z0-v 1 A21j0d pieog 9siAal 0} |asuno)
|eJouUa9) J0041p 0} OUY J0)I31ig AG panow Sem )|

‘Ajuo sasodind jeuoljewJsojul

14v¥d

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosiqg

oidoy




910¢ ‘G aunp -g- Bunesiy aapwiwo) aAle|siba g aoueUIdA0D

‘wnJo} uado ue ui passnasIp

9Q J0U pP|NOYS JUBWASINGWIAI 10 S}oeNu0d JoAed
SA|0AUI JBY] SWA) [BUOIIEONPS UIBLSD Jey} pauoliined
uijelg N -oido} [euoneanpa ue epnjoul 0} papuswe
aq Buieaw pieog Ajujuol Jeinbay ay; jo jewoy

sy} pajsabbns sem | ‘sBuneajy |euoljeonp3 asisni
3J0W 10} 9)ED0APE 0} Sem jujod |eulj s,0usy J0}oalig

‘e "JQg sdeysad pue
03D 8y} Yim passnosip ag pjnoys pue anss| |euofjesado
‘Ajjeuonelado passaippe aq ue Jayjes Jng aNss! 99)IWIWOY) SJUBUISA0D) B Jou S|
uoRENSIUIWPY | |IW Jsjua) aJe) juabin ue Jo anssi ay] | Jejua) ased juabin ue jey) paaibe sisquisiu 8ajILWOY

"90IAJ8S SIY} apiaoid 0 soIulD 8y}
Y)IM UOIeIOge|(0D By} pauolsanb pue sinoy Jaye aled
Jusbin Joj PasU 8y} UO PAJUSILIOD OS|e 0udY J0}alIa

‘suoneziuebio

asay) 0] JBjUa) SSaul|dM By} pauado sey gHOL

JI BUILLIBOP O} SEM W)Y SIY} JO JusjUl BY) Pajels ouay
Joj0an "sjuawpedsp auiy pue adljod se yons ‘sauisnpul
18410 Yyum sajesoqe|oo gHDL Moy o} paje|ai si juiod
pu0o2as s,0uay J0joalI] Pajels ounsobeq uewuey)

"9 IWWOd
3y} Jo epuabe }xau ay} uo paoe|d -Ja)JeW SIY) JO UOISSNISIP Jo} yjuow Jxau epusbe
aq (| anssi siy} uo Aajjod Jousig ay) uo paoe|d aq anssi siy} uo Aaljod uisig Aue pue

uejpuuoq s\ Aue pue smejfg ayj Jo 7| uondeg smejAg ay) Jo | uondag pajsebbns [gsunoy |eiauag

“Jaquiaw pieog e Aq wa)l epuabe ue Joj Jsenbal e joslal
0] Ajuoyine s dieyD ay) o} Se uoISSnIsIp |euoljippe sem
alay) ‘[esuno’ |elauag pue O30 aUl Yim uoljeloge|jod
ui Jiey?) pleog 8y} Aq padojaaap si epuabe ay) jey)
sapiaold yoiym smejhg ay) Jo | U0I08s Ul passalppe sl
anssi SIy) palels [asuno) [ejauag) epusbe sy} uo saob
JBUM JNOQE SB3JSNJ| BY] JO 1S By} Joj suoisioap Buew
ul sey Jieyn pJeog ay} Ajuoyine yonw Moy ssnosip

0} sem juiod sIyj JO Judlul JBY paje)s ouay Jojoaag

(019 ‘03D 3} YIM UONRIOqE||0D
‘JyB1SIaA0) 99UBUIBACL) Ul 93)SNJ| BU) JO 9jos 8y ‘|

14vad

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uotssnasiq oido]




9102 ‘G aunp

-1- Buneapy eenwWwo) aAne|siba] g aoUBUIBA0D

‘wrd
gl:z 1e Bunsaw sy pauinofpe ounsobeq ueuuey)

uswuinolpy gL

WS Aine
S| @a)Iwwo?) ayy jo Bunaaw jxau ay |

‘wdog:zL e g Ane
‘Aepsan] Joj pajnpayos st Buiisaw jxsu $,891LWIWOI 3y |

Bunsaw ixau
JO 8w} pue ajep Wyuoy'L |

"9a)IWwWo9 ay) uo sbuiuado ou Ajjusund ale assy |

auopN — sbuiuado Ajunwwod ‘ol

BUON

SUOIJESILUNWILIOY) 93NIWLWOD "6

"Ajuo uonewioju|

‘gouaJajal Jo) }9xoed Buiesw s Aepo}
ul papnjoul sem ue|d JJoAA SapIWWo] 910¢Ad B4l

uejd HoM
99IIIWOYD 9L0ZAd JO MaINSY '8

uejjsuuoq ‘S

"OpJejuo) snolep

"1g pue e auao) “Ig ‘Jakewung
auer ‘S| ‘yaing ou3 JW o} sbuyaug
Alle@ wHoD apinoid o) uejguuo(q S

‘Buyeug Aleg vHD 8yt Buiaieoal u) 1sassiul

ue passaldxs Jakawung auer aAle)uasaldal SIBJOA
USWOAN JO anbea] se [jam Se 93))IWWod ay) JO siaquuialy
‘sanss| aAlje|sibaj uo ajep 0} dn asniwwo ay) Buug

0] Loday aAle|siBa] uonelIdossy |e)ldsoH eluso)led ay)
se [jom se Jodal Bunsay |enuuy uoleIo0SSY |eldsoH
uedusWy sIy Jo saidod palnquisip oulisobeq ueuwuey)d

uolie|siba
aung Buipiebas uoissnosig “/

uejjpuuoqg ‘s

uejjauuog ‘s

"19)oed epuabe ul

papnjoul pue epuabe pieog uo paoe|d
aq o} wa) ‘pajuasald se sioyoal]

J0 pieog 8y} Jo sanng Zy0-G1 Aoljod
pieog aAoidde 0) 1010811 JO pieog
ay) 0} JUSS 8( 0} UO|JEPUBWILLICITY

*99)liwwod ay} Jo epuabe jxau
ay} uo paae|d aq {jim JoNPUO) JO BP0
aAlsuayaldwon — 6£0-G| Adj0d pieog

‘Ajsnowjueun

passed uonow ay} ‘uonow ayj papuodds
ouay Jojoallg "pajudsald se s10joali( Jo pieog
a3 jo sanng — Z¥0-GL Ad1jod pieog jo [eacidde
puawwosal o} ejluuig J032aiiq Aq pasow sem )|

‘pajuasald se Adljod ayj 0} pajsabbns aiam suolsiAal ON

‘pJeog 2y} 0} UOHEPUAWILLODA) B 8)eW pue seap| asoy)
JOpISUOd pue azipuabe p|nos aa)iwwod ay} pue pieog
ayj 0} soido} |BUOIIBONPS 10} SUOIJEPUSWWODS PJEMIO)
BuLiq UBD SJaqWBW 93}IWWOD B3UBUIBA0L) pa)sabbns
jasuno) [elauan ‘uonippe u| "epuabe s.yjuow jxau

uo paoejd aq p|nod pue Bululel) pue uonejuaup pseog
UO UOIJ09S B SBPNOUI JONPUOY) JO 3po)) aAlsuayaldwo)
6€£0-G1 Adljod pJeog jey} 1no pajulod [9SUNo) elauso)

14vid

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosiqg

oido |




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-023

POLICY TITLE: Responsibility for Decision-making on Legal Matters

I.

ROLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

While the Board of Directors retains ultimate responsibility for the conduct of the
business of the Tri-City Healthcare District, the Board has delegated implementation of
its policies and day-to-day operations to the Executive Officer (CEO) and management of
the compliance program to the Chief Compliance Officer. Notwithstanding these general
delegations or other Board policies, the Board of Directors retains responsibility for
making the following decisions:

A.

General Counsel. Hiring of General Counsel to advise the Board on any legal
matter as requested by the Board or as established by policy. The Board shall
approve the retainer agreement, provided that the CEO or Chief Compliance
Officer may negotiate rates and approve attorneys to be assigned to legal matters
over which they have authority, if not otherwise specified in the retainer
agreement. Invoices shall be approved by the Chair of the Board.

Chief Compliance Officer. Hiring and termination of the Chief Compliance

Officer, including approval of terms and conditions of employment and job
description.

Outside Counsel. Authorizing the retention of any outside lawyer or law firm to
represent the interests of the District and approving the terms, conditions and
scope of such retention. However, the General Counsel or Chief Compliance
Officer may assign such approved counsel matters, as needed, provided such
matters are within the scope of work described in the retainer agreement. The
General Counsel or Chief Compliance Officer shall require a matter budget for
each new engagement assigned which is expected to exceed $30,000 in fees and
costs. In addition, the Chief Compliance Officer shall develop and provide
outside counsel with written litigation management guidelines that shall apply to
all such counsel. The Board shall be provided with information on at least a
quarterly basis regarding all matters projected to exceed a total of $50,000 in legal
fees, costs, and damages (if applicable).

Claims and Settlements. With the exception of appeals of the denial of payment
for clinical services, the Board shall approve or authorize the settlement of any
legal matter exceeding $50,000 in value, whether in favor of or against the
District. The Board shall authorize or approve the compromise of any claim made
by the District in any litigation or other adversarial proceeding exceeding
$50,000, and shall approve settlements exceeding $50,000.

-82-

13



E. Initiation of litigation. With the exception of appeals of the denial of payment
for clinical services, authorizing initiation of formal arbitration or litigation shall
require approval of the Board. However, in the event legal action must be taken
to protect life, health or safety within or about the facilities operated by the
District, the CEQO, with the concurrence of the General Counsel or Chief
Compliance Officer may approve the commencement of litigation seeking
equitable relief. In such event, the Board shall be notified within 24 hours, and

ratification of the action shall be placed on the next agenda for consideration by
the Board.

IL ROLE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

See Appendix A.

III. ROLE OF CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

See Appendix B.

Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/30/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 5/06/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/29/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/07/16
Approved by the Board of Directors:

-83.-

13



Appendix A

Position Description
General Counsel
Tri-City Healthcare District

Summary: General Counsel is retained by and reports to the Board of Directors. General
Counsel carries out legal duties as assigned by the Board, and the Chief Executive Officer acting
within his or her delegated authority. General Counsel supports and coordinates with the Chief
Compliance Officer and other in-house legal staff. General Counsel advises the District on
compliance with state transparency laws, including but not limited to open meetings, public
records and conflict of interest laws, as well as compliance with the Local Healthcare District
Law.

Essential Functions:

(a) Advises the Board of Directors and District officers in all matters of law pertaining to their
offices, upon request and consistent with District policies.

(b) Represents and appears for the District and any District officer in actions and proceedings in
which the District or any officer or employee, in or by reason of his or her official capacity is
concerned or is a party, when so directed by the Board, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Compliance Officer or Chair of the Board, as authorized.

(c) Advises on the initiation of any litigation, and provides, assists or supports the Chief
Compliance Officer in, the oversight of litigation matters.

(d) Attends all regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors, and such meetings of
Board committees, or other meetings as requested by the chairperson of the committee, the Chief
Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.

(e) Approves the form of contracts prepared by the District, and reviews the form of contracts to
be made by the District as are referred by Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.
(f) Prepares or reviews any and all proposed ordinances or resolutions for the District and
amendments thereto.

(g) Prosecutes claims or actions on behalf of the District as authorized pursuant to District
policy.

(h) Devotes such time to the duties of office as may be specified by any ordinance, resolution or
policy of the District.

(i) Assists in establishing compliance philosophy and guidelines in conjunction with the Chief
Compliance Officer.

() Advises the Board and senior management on proposed and existing legislation affecting the
District.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board of Directors shall have control of all legal business and

proceedings and may employ other attorneys to take charge of any litigation or matter or to assist
the General Counsel therein.

-84 -

13



APPENDIX “B”

Position Title: Chief Compliance Officer Job Code 20020
Number:

Department Department 8610

Name/Location: Administration Number(s):

Status Position

(Check one): Exempt _x _ Nonexempt | Reports To: Board of Directors

Management Board of Directors

Approval (VP or Date May ,2014

higher): Approved:

Compensation Board of Directors Date May 2014

Approved by: Approved:

The position characteristics reflect the most important duties, responsibilities and competencies
considered necessary to perform the essential functions of the job in a fully competent manner. They
should not be considered as a detailed description of all the work requirements of the position. The
characteristics of the position and standards of performance may be changed by the District with or
without prior notice based on the needs of the organization. The physical location for this position will be
in the District’s corporate headquarters at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA in an office designated by the
Board of Directors. In carrying out these responsibilities the incumbent may be assigned resources as
needed, for example, use of an administrative assistant and will follow a process designated by the Board

of Directors to obtain critical information necessary to carry out duties as required.

Position Summary:

The incumbent serves as the primary contact for the District’s Compliance Program. This individual
occupies a high-level position reporting to the District’s Board of Directors, and functions as an
independent and objective person who directs and monitors the District’s Compliance Program. Key
responsibilities include: develops, initiates and ensures that policies and procedures for the operation of
the Compliance Program are implemented so that the District maintains compliance with all applicable
laws, regulations, standards of conduct and policies. In addition, the incumbent advises the CEO and/or
his designee and the Board of Directors and all internal committees on material legal and compliance

risks, mitigation and corrective actions.

Major Position Responsibilities:

* Develop, implement, oversee, monitor and promote the implementation and maintenance of an

effective Compliance Program.

+ Provide guidance to the Board of Directors and the District’s senior management regarding matters

related to compliance.

* Deliver ongoing reports of Compliance Program activities to the Chief Executive Officer and to the
Finance, Audit and Operations Committee.

+ Report on a regular basis (and no less than quarterly) to the Board of Directors on activities, changes
to, and progress of, the Compliance Program.

+  Develop, monitor and revise the Compliance Program, including the Code of Conduct and
compliance policies and procedures, as needed and based on changes in, and needs of, the District as

well as changes in applicable laws and regulations.

\procopio.local'users\home 8295'Desktop'1292326.docx

-85-

14



Develop and coordinate timely educational and training initiatives that focus on the Compliance
Program ensuring that Board members and District personnel are educated on compliance matters.
Ensure independent contractors and agents of the District are aware of the District’s Compliance
Program and how it affects the services provided by contractors and agents.

Establish, publicize and reinforce effective lines of communication throughout the organization
including, reporting mechanisms, and oversee the District’s compliance hotline.

Create and enforce policies and procedures, in cooperation with Human Resources, the Procurement
Department and the Medical Staff Office related to appropriate screening of the District’s employees,
contractors, vendors, and health care providers against state and federal health care program and
agency debarment lists in accordance with District policies and procedures.

In cooperation with Human Resources, oversee and monitor the enforcement of compliance
obligations and standards through appropriate disciplinary mechanisms.

Oversee and implement systems for routine monitoring and auditing reasonably designed to detect
violations of the Code of Conduct and applicable laws, regulations and policies.

Establish a regular risk assessment process to identify key areas of compliance risk.

Conduct timely investigations of identified potential compliance issues and consult with the District’s
legal counsel, as necessary and appropriate.

Designate work groups and task forces needed to carry out investigations or initiatives of the
Compliance Program.

Develop and implement appropriate and timely corrective action plans to resolve risks and prevent
similar future risks.

Manage other resources, as appropriate, to ensure appropriate legal, compliance and risk program
services are provided to the District.

Qualifications:

ESSENTIAL COMPETENCIES, KNOWLEDGE, & EXPERIENCE

Knowledge of, and familiarity with, health care provider compliance programs, required.
Knowledge of state and federal laws and regulations related to health care providers and, particularly
hospitals, including fraud and abuse, reimbursement and accreditation standards.

Demonstrated ability to communicate with management and report to boards of directors, required.
Knowledge of healthcare risk management, claims management, and loss control, required.
Excellent written and oral communication skills, personal initiative, organized and methodical,
meticulous documentation and computer skills, prompt and reliable, thorough and consistent, and
flexible and adaptable to change, required.

Education:

Graduate degree in Healthcare Administration, Business Administration or Juris Doctorate degree
from an accredited university, required.

Experience:

Minimum 7 years’ experience in a health care compliance program, preferably in a hospital setting,
with at least 2 years at an executive level, required.

Licenses:

If JD, CA Bar membership, required.

- 86 -

procopio.local'users\home'8295' Desktop'1292326.docx

14



Certifications:

* Certification in Health Care Compliance (CHC) through the Health Care Compliance Association
(HCCA), California Hospital Association (CHA) or other recognized Compliance Officer
Certification, required

Essential Organizational Behaviors
1. Demonstrates behaviors that are consistent with the District’s Mission and Values and those that

reflect the “Standards of Service Excellence”.

2. Performs job responsibilities in an ethical, compliant manner consistent with the District’s values,
policies, procedures, and Code of Conduct.

3. Works well with team members toward a common purpose. Reinforces the efforts and goals of the
work group. Supports the team’s decisions regardless of individual viewpoint.

4. Demonstrates flexibility in schedules and assignments in order to meet the needs of the organization
and/or Board of Directors.

5. Utilizes, maintains, and allocates equipment and supplies in a cost-effective and efficient manner.
Improves productivity through proper time management.

6. Seeks feedback from customers and team members in order to identify and improve processes and
outcomes.

Equal Employment Opportunity

Tri-City Medical Center is committed to the principle of Equal Employment Opportunity for all
employees and applicants. It is our policy to ensure that both current and prospective employees are
afforded equal employment opportunity without consideration of race, religious creed, color, national
origin, nationality, ancestry, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, or present or past disability
(unless the nature and extent of the disability precludes performance of the essential functions of the job
with or without a reasonable accommodation) in accordance with local, state and federal laws.

Americans with Disabilities Act
Applicants as well as employees who are or become disabled must be able to perform the essential job

functions either unaided or with reasonable accommodation. The organization shall determine reasonable

accommodation on a case-by-case basis in accordance with applicable law.

-87 -
\procopio.local'users\home'8295'Desktop'1292326.docx

14



POLICY TITLE:

TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-040

Activities for Which Board Compensation Is Available

When compensation has been authorized by Board Resolution, pursuant to Health & Safety Code
section 32103, such compensation may be paid in accordance with Article III, section 4 of the
Bylaws of the District and this policy. Compensation is limited to one hundred dollars ($100)
per meeting, not to exceed five meetings per month. The following are compensable activities:

1.

Attendance at a regular, special or emergency meeting of the Board of
Directors shall be compensable, provided the meeting is at least 30
minutes in length, and the Director seeking compensation is present during
the meeting for not less than 30 minutes.

Attendance at any meeting of a standing or ad hoc committee of the Board
of Directors shall be compensable, provided that the meeting is at least 30
minutes in length, the Director is a member of the committee and is
present during the meeting for not less than 30 minutes.

No compensation shall be available, however:

1.

For attendance via teleconference from a location which is not a location
open to the public and within the jurisdiction.

For attendance at a committee meeting in which the Board member is not
a member of the committee.

Unless the minutes of the meeting or other written evidence reflects a
Director’s attendance in compliance with this policy.

If compensation is limited under any other Board policy, including, but
not limited to Board Policy #010-020 and #010-038.

If the Director does not request compensation in writing within 180 days
of attending the meeting for which compensation may be paid.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 3/25/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 6/07/16
Approved by the Board of Directors:

-139-

\procopio.localusers\home'8295\Desktop'1292326.docx

14



TRICITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-042
POLICY TITLE: Duties of the Board of Directors

The purpose of this policy is to define the primary responsibilities of the Board of Directors as
the governing body ultimately responsible for leadership of the organization.

Brief Job Description

The Board establishes the mission, vision, and goals for the organization. The Board is
ultimately accountable for the quality of care rendered to its patients by both its medical and
professional staffs, for its financial soundness and success, and for strategically planning its
future. The Board hires the Chief Executive Officer, and approves the plans and budgets by
which the CEO will accomplish the quality, financial and strategic goals of the Board. However,
the Board has delegated to the CEO responsibility to run the day-to-day operations of all of the
District’s business enterprises; hence, the Board does not direct operations. Rather, the Board is
responsible for ensuring that strategies developed by management will accomplish key goals,

achieve the mission and fulfill the vision, and holding the CEO accountable for implementation
of those strategies.

Primary Duties and Responsibilities

Financial.

1. Set objectives. It is the role of the Board of Directors, in cooperation with the Chief
Executive Office, to specify key financial objectives which are aligned with Board-
determined goals, mission and vision for the organization.

2. Oversee attainment of objectives. Through annual approval of the budget, and the
ongoing activities of the Financial Operations and Planning Committee, the Board
ensures that necessary financial planning activities are undertaken so that the
organization’s resources are effectively allocated across competing uses. The Board
monitors and assesses the financial performance of the organization on an ongoing basis

through review of periodic financial statements and other reports prepared and presented
by the Chief Financial Officer.

3. Ensure transparency and accountability. Through the selection of independent auditors
and acceptance of the annual financial audit report, together with targeted supplemental
auditing activities of billing and collection activities for compliance with legal
requirements, the Board ensures that appropriate accounting controls are in place and
updated, as needed.

- 142 -

\procopio.localiusers\home'8295'Desktop'1292326.docx

14



Community needs assessment and outreach.

The Board helps keep the organization informed about, and sensitive to, community needs and

perceptions. Conversely, the Board plays a key role in keeping the community informed
regarding the services, activities, and plans of the organization.

Promote quality medical care.

1. Under its Bylaws and those of the Medical Staff, the Board appoints, reappoints and
determine privileges of physicians who practice in the institution.

2. The Board hears periodic reports on indicators of quality, utilization and outcomes, as
well as quality improvement implementation plans, for each area or department of the
organization. The Board holds management accountable to ensure that effective risk
management systems are in place and functioning effectively. In this manner, the Board

takes responsibility for ensuring the quality of nursing and medical care rendered in the
hospital.

3. The Board provides opportunities for members of the medical staff to participate in
governance through membership on Board-appointed committees. The Board provides
the Chief of the Medical Staff an opportunity to participate in Board meetings, including
providing an agenda item at each regular meeting for reports from the Medical Staff.

Compliance oversight.

The Board ensures compliance with requirements of regulatory and accrediting bodies by:
(a) promoting an ethical, self-governing culture throughout the organization through Board and
employment policies; (b) overseeing the effectiveness of the compliance program; and
(c) providing the resources required to implement effective systems.

Responsibilities Defined Elsewhere:

Bylaws.

The Bylaws of the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Directors set forth, in Article III, the
legal powers and duties of the board of directors, as provided under the Healthcare District law.
The Board’s oversight of compliance activities is reflected in Article VI, §2 (establishing a
Compliance and Audit Committee) and Article VII, §3, describing its reporting relationship with
the Chief Compliance Officer. Article VIII describes the Board’s relationship with the Medical
Staff. Article IX, §5 requires the Board to maintain a policy regarding annual self-evaluations.

Board Policies.

Some of the responsibilities of the Board, including those specifically identified by the Joint
Commission, are addressed by board policies. The Medical Staff provides input on equipment
and services to be provided at the hospital under Policy 10-001. Minimum liability insurance
requirements required for medical staff membership are described in a policy jointly-adopted by
the Medical Staff. (Policy No. 10-038.) The Board oversees the prudent investment of excess

- 143 -

\'procopio.local'users\home'8295\Desktop\1292326.docx

14



funds under Policy No. 10-017, which is reviewed annually. Self-evaluations are conducted by
the Board annually under Policy 10-012. Board member orientation and training are provided
for in Policies 10-020 and 10-039. Board responsibilities for decision making on legal matters,
including hiring General Counsel and the Chief Compliance Officer are described in Policy 14-
023. Other policies establish a Code of Conduct for the Board (Policy No. 10-039) and
committee members (Policy No. 10-031), and conflict of interest rules (by resolution in
accordance with the Political Reform Act). These are merely examples and are not intended to
be a comprehensive list of policies describing Board responsibilities.

Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 1/12/2011
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/27/2011
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 10/6/2015
Approved by the Board of Directors: 10/30/15
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 6/07/16
Approved by the Board of Directors:

- 144 -

\procopio.local'users\home'\8295\Desktop\1292326.docx



Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
(No meeting held in
June, 2016)

14



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

May 26, 2016 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:30 p.m. on May 26, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director Larry Schallock

Absent was Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Also present were:
Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel
Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in

Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

é. Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the agenda as presented. Director

Schallock seconded the motion. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Reno
absent.

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the May 26, 2016
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.

4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session



Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Greg Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the May
26, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed
Session which included Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality
Assurance Committees; four Reports Involving Trade Secrets; Conference with Legal
Counsel regarding seven (7) matters of Existing Litigation; five matters of Potential
Litigation; Public Employee Evaluation: Chief Executive Officer; and Approval of
Closed Session Minutes.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Nygaard and seconded by Director Finnila to go into
closed session at 1:35 p.m. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Reno
absent.

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.

8. At 3:35 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session.
10. Director Mitchell led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda ltem Number 24.

12. Special Presentations:
(1) Recognition of Nurses of the Year
a) Imelda Browning, RN — Inpatient Services

————— — — - |

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- May 26, 2016



b) Luke Galindo, Patient Care Support Staff

Ms. Sharon Schultz, CNE reported every year in May we celebrate National Nurse’s
Week and it is her pleasure to introduce Ms. Imelda Browning, Nurse of the Year for
Inpatient Services and Mr. Luke Galindo, Support Staff of the Year.

Ms. Schultz invited Ms. Browning to the podium along with her Supervisor Ms. Rachel
Garcia.

Ms. Garcia commented on Ms. Browning's wealth of nursing experience and her
warmth and compassion to her patients. Ms. Garcia stated Ms. Browning is also a
great resource for her peers. Ms. Garcia commented on a heartwarming patient
experience that touched everyone’s hearts.

Ms. Schultz invited Mr. Luke Galindo, OB Tech along with his supervisor Ms. Sharon
Davies to the podium. Ms. Davies commented on the respect and courtesy Mr.
Galindo exhibits to his female patients and his co-workers. Ms. Davies stated there
was a lot of competition however Mr. Galindo unanimously won the award for Support
Staff of the Year. Ms. Davies stated that regrettably Mr. Galindo will be leaving Tri-
City Medical Center in the near future to pursue a degree in nursing.

13. Introduction
Sharona Ben-Haim, M.D., Neurosurgeon

Mr. Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer introduced Dr. Sharona Ben-Haim, Dr. Greg
Sahagian and Ms. Susan Hadley.

Mr. Knight provided a brief summary of Dr. Ben-Haim's background and experience,
noting she was Chief Resident at Mount Sinai Medical School.

Dr. Ben-Haim expressed her appreciation for the kind introduction and stated she is
thrilled to be at the forefront in collaborating with UCSD to provide high quality

Neurosurgery care. Dr. Ben-Haim also commented on her relationship with the
Neurology Center.

Dr. Greg Sahagian, President and CEO of the Neurology Center stated he is very
excited to have Dr. Ben-Haim join the Neurology Center and stated her presence will
take us to another level of expertise that doesn't exist in the community.

Mr. Knight introduced Ms. Susan Hadiey, Director of Network Development. Ms.
Hadley stated she worked at UCSD for 17 years and is happy to bring great medicine
up to our community.

Directors welcomed Dr. Ben-Haim to Tri-City Medical Center.

No action was taken.

14. Community Update

GE 512 CT Scanner — Dr. Donald Ponec

e_—————— - .=

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- May 26, 2016



Dr. Donald Ponec, Department Chair for Diagnostic and Interventional Radiology and
Medical Director for the Cardiovascular Institute provided a brief presentation on the
most advanced scanner one can buy today, the GE 512 CT Scanner. He described
how the scanner will make a difference for our patients. Dr. Ponec explained Key
Imaging Technology Improvements include the following:

> Emergent Stroke Analysis

» Cardiac Care — Single Heart Beat Imaging

» Enhanced Vascular Imaging Capabilities

» Cancer Staging 3D Fusion Technology

» Dramatic Radiation Reductions and Contract Dose Reductions.

Dr. Ponec commented on the benefits of having two scanners in the hospital and the
fact that the additional scanner will also help throughput in the Emergency
Department tremendously.

No action taken.
15. Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer

Mr. Newhart, Chief Development Officer provided a brief report on the Foundation,
stating the following:

» The Foundation is extremely proud to be the first facility in San Diego County to have
the GE Revolution Imaging System.

> Mr. Darrell Pilant, Caesars Entertainment and Ms. Dawn Koutsky, Advantage Home
Health are the Foundation's newest Board members.

» The Foundation, along with Tri-City Medical Center presented several informational
sessions with nationally known expert Dr. Don Teater entitled “The /llusion of
Opioids”.

> The third annual “Tails on the Trails” event co-sponsored by the Auxiliary and
Foundation netted over $11,000 with proceeds benefiting the Foundation, Auxiliary,
Pet Therapy Program and the Oceanside PD K-9 Unit.

» The 28" Annual Golf Tournament is scheduled for Monday, September 19" at the
Vista Valley Country Club.

» The Diamond Ball is scheduled for Saturday, November 12, 2016 with Master of
Ceremonies Mr. Jay Leno. The Ball will take place this year at the Omni La Costa
Resort & Spa in an effort to attract individuals who have not been connected to the
hospital in the past. Proceeds will benefit the Labor and Delivery renovation.

No action was taken.
16. Report from Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Steve Dietlin, CEO expressed his appreciation to Dr. Donald Ponec for his

enlightening presentation on the GE 512 scanner. Mr. Dietlin stated he looks forward
to hearing more stories about how the scanner has enhanced patient care.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- May 26, 2016



Mr. Dietlin congratulated the winners of this year's Nurse and Support Staff of the
Year Awards.

Mr. Dietlin recognized Tri-City Medical Center's Chief Nurse Executive Ms. Sharon
Schultz for her efforts.

Mr. Dietlin welcomed Dr. Sharona Ben-Haim and stated he is thrilled she has chosen
to share her breadth of knowledge with Tri-City Medical Center.

Mr. Dietlin reported progress is being made with the Crisis Stabilization Unit and he
believes we will be entering into a contract with the county in the near future that will
allow us to bring the Crisis Stabilization Unit to fruition.

Mr. Dietlin reported next month the FY2017 Budget will be brought forward to the

Board for consideration. He stated he is happy to report the District is “back in the
black”.

Mr. Dietlin commented on our recent Patient Safety “A” Rating by Leapfrog. He
stated that a study at John Hopkins spoke to the risk of a facility with a rating of a “C”
compared to that of an “A”.

No action was taken.
17. Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Rivas reported on the first nine months of FY 2016 as follows (Dollars in

Thousands):

» Operating Revenue — $278,810

» Operating Expense — $281,567

> EROE - ($165)

» EROE Excl. Settlement - $1,913

> EBITDA -$11,782

> EBITDA Excl. Settlement - $13,860

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those results included the following:

Average Daily Census — 193
Adjusted Patient Days — 94,831
Surgery Cases — 5,363
Deliveries - 2,157

ED visits — 55,009

VVVVY

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY16 Average:

> Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $41.8
» Days in Net Accounts Receivable - 48.0

Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows: (Dollars in
Thousands):

» Net Operating Revenue — $29,306
» Operating Expense — $29,521
e e

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- May 26, 2016



» EROE - $331
> EBITDA - $1,530

Current Month Key Indicators were reported as follows:

» AVG Daily Census — 201

» Adjusted Patient Days — 9,661
» Surgery Cases — 550

> Deliveries — 189

» ED Visits - 5,182

Mr. Rivas presented graphs which reflected trends in Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days, and
Emergency Department Visits.

No action was taken.
18. New Business
a. Consideration to approve the FY2016-2017 Community Healthcare Grant Awards

Director Nygaard introduced Ms. Gigi Gleason and expressed her appreciation to
Ms. Gleason and the Grant's Committee for their hard work.

Ms. Gigi Gleason reported this year 34 grant applications were received totaling
just under $1 million dollars. Ms. Gleason expressed her appreciation for the
work of the non-profits in our communities and stated the committee is pleased to
recommend funding for 19 of the applicants for a total amount of $300,000. Ms.
Gleason referred Board members to the list contained in the agenda packet that
described the 19 organizations and their request for funding. She stated the grant
panel was acutely aware that the Board is committed to addressing the mental
health concerns of the community and the committee believes the
recommendations reflect that mission. Ms. Gleason expressed her appreciation
on behalf of the panel for their support.

Director Finnila commented that the need far surpasses the amount we can give.
She questioned if the panel reviews the applicant’s past history to make a
determination of what they might receive. Ms. Gleason stated the panel does not
want to fund any project more than three (3) years in a row.

Director Nygaard expressed her appreciation to the committee for their hard work.
Chairman Dagostino stated he appreciates the credibility and fairness of the
process.

It was moved by Director Schallock approve the FY2016-2017
Community Healthcare Grant Awards as recommended by the
Community Healthcare & Compliance Committee in the amount of
$300,000. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- May 26, 2016



NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno

b. Consideration to appoint Ms. Sandy Tucker, Senior Commission Nominee for the
City of Oceanside to a two-year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance
Committee

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the TCHD Board of Directors
appoint Ms. Sandy Tucker, Senior Commission Nominee for the City
of Oceanside to a two-year term on the Community Healthcare &
Alliance Commiittee. Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

c. Consideration to appoint Ms. Mary Donovan, Vista Mayoral Recommendation to a
two-year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the TCHD Board of Directors
appoint Ms. Mary Donovan, Vista Mayoral Recommendation to a
two-year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee.
Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

d. Consideration to appoint Mr. Dung Ngo, Muiticultural Representative to a two-year
term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the TCHD Board of Directors
appoint Mr. Dung Ngo, Multicultural Representative to a two-year
term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee. Director
Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- May 26, 2016



e. Consideratiqn to appoint Mr. Ted Owen, District of Carlsbad Chamber
Representative to a two-year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance
Committee__. ...

it was moved by Director Nygaard that the TCHD Board of Directors
appoint Mr. Ted Owen to a two-year term on the Community
Healthcare & Alliance Committee. Director Mitchell seconded the
motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

f. Consideration to appoint Ms. Mary Murphy, District of Carlsbad Police & Fire
representative to a two-year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance
Committee

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the TCHD Board of Directors
appoint Ms. Mary Murphy to a two-year term on the Community
Healthcare & Alliance Committee. Director Mitchell seconded the
motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

17. Old Business
Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

Director Mitchell reported a demonstration on a Board Portal was held recently on a
product called Board Effect. Director Mitchell stated she was impressed with the
degree of versatility and the fact that the portal can be accessed from any device.
Director Mitchell stated a similar demonstration will be held in June to view the
product from the Governance Institute. She explained the Ad Hoc committee plans to
do a thorough search before making a recommendation to the Board.

No action taken.
18. Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of May 2016 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as

recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on May 26,
2016.

TCHD Rgular Bard of Directors Meeting - 8- | ay 26, 201 |




It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the May 2016 New
Appointment Credentialing Actions Involving the Medical Staff and
Allied Health Professtonals, as recommended by the Medical Executive
Committee at their meeting on May 23, 2016. Director Kellett seconded
the motion. :

Dr. Ma explained the proctoring process for physicians. He stated that in an
organization that puts such a premium on quality of care and safety first we must
have processes in place where physicians must demonstrate competency on certain
procedures that they have trained on but are not regularly using and this is done
through proctoring.

Dr. Ma complimented the Board on their leadership. He stated from the Medical
Staff’'s perspective the Board is doing an incredible job. Additionally, under Mr.
Dietlin’s leadership and his commitment to quality of care, the Medical Staff is
pleased with things that are happening here at Tri-City.

Chairman Dagostino stated the Medical Staff sets up credentialing criteria for a
certain caliber of physician to practice at Tri-City.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno

b. Consideration of Recredentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff and Allied
Health Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at
their meeting on May 23, 2016.

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the April Recredentialing
Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee at their meeting on May 23, 2016. Director Kellett
seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno

20. Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Schallock seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- May 26, 2016



AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

21, Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda
22. Reports (Discussion by exception only)

23. Legislative Update

Mr. Steve Dietlin , CEO gave a brief Legislative Update, highlighting Senate Bill 957
known as the Design Build Bill and Assembly Bill 1300. Mr. Dietlin stated Senate Bill
957 will allow hospitals to utilize the design build process for building healthcare
facilities. Assembly Bill 1300 is designed to improve standards on LPS (locked units)
and streamline the process for involuntary holds.

24, Cémments by members of the Public

There were no commented by members of the public.
25. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Dietlin did not have any additional comments.
26. Board Communications

Director Mitchell reported Director Nygaard was elected Chairperson of the Association
of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD) and congratulated her on the appointment.

Director Mitchell stated she, along with Director Nygaard attended the ACHD Annual

meeting in Monterey. She stated it was a very good conference, informative and well
organized.

Director Schallock reported long time employee Mr. Sal Ramirez passed away earlier
this month. Director Schallock expressed his appreciation for the time and effort Mr.
Ramirez put in during his 50 years at Tri-City.

Director Schallock commended the community on the high number of prescription
medications that were turned in at Tri-City during Prescription Take Back Day.

Director Schallock stated San Clemente Hospital is scheduled to close next Tuesday.
He noted there will no longer be a hospital between Oceanside and Mission Viejo.

Lastly, Director Schallock congratulated Director Nygaard on her appointment to the
ACHD Board of Directors Chairperson role. He stated Director Nygaard’s peers have
recognized her efforts and look forward to her continued leadership.

Director Nygaard stated we are fortunate to have an outstanding community hospital
and it is important to help the community understand how valuable we are.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- May 26, 2016



Director Finnila commented on the wonderful work of the Rapid Response Team and
suggested the Board schedule a presentation by the Team at a future Board meeting.

Director Kellett congratulated Director Nygaard on her appointment to the ACHD Board
of Directors and stated he is confident Director Nygaard will represent the District’s
interests.

27. Report from Chairperson

Chairman Dagostino gave a brief report on the American Healthcare Association
Annual Meeting in Washington, D.C.

28. Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

29. Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:51 p.m.
30. Open Session

At 6:30 p.m. Chairman Dagostino reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present with the exception of Director Reno.

31. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

32. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 6:30
p.m.

James J Dagostino, DPT

Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 11- May 26, 2016



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 2, 2016 - 10:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 10:00 a.m. on June 2, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greta Procter, General Legal Counsel
Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Dr. Gene Ma, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Mitchell led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’'s General Counsel. General

Counsel, Ms. Greta Proctor, made an oral announcement of items listed on the June 2,
2016 Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session



which included Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance
Committees.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session
It was moved by Director Schallock and seconded by Director Nygaard to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).
6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 10:08 a.m.
7. The Board returned to Open Session at 3:00 p.m. with all board members present with
the exception of Director Reno.
8. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino reported no action had been taken in closed session.
9. Consideration of appointment of managers for Tri-City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC
It was moved by Director Nygaard to appoint the managers of the Tri-City Real
Estate Holding and Management Company LLC as follows: Manager: Chief
Executive Officer (Steven Dietlin); Manager: Chief Operating Officer (Kirkpatrick
“Kapua” Conley); Manager: Chief Financial Officer (Ray Rivas). Director
Schallock seconded the motion.
Mr. Dietlin explained this is simply an update of names of positions in the LLC. Director
Schallock questioned if it is necessary to list the names of the individual holding the
respective positions due to potential changes in staff. General Counsel stated the
individual names are needed for annual filings and there is a pending potential sale of
one of the properties.
Mr. Dietlin also explained the District has a 99% ownership in the LLC and the
Foundation a 1% ownership.
The vote on the motion was as follows:
AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno
10. Presentation by Chief Compliance Officer, Cheryle Bernard-Shaw —
“Maintaining an Ethical Work Place” - Compliance Guidance for Managers
Ms. Bernard-Shaw excused all members from the meeting with the exception of Mr.
Glen Newhart and Ms. Norma Braun at 3:15 p.m. She requested staff return to the
meeting in approximately an hour for an interactive discussion with Board members.
Ms. Bernard-Shaw stated in line with her commitment to conduct ongoing compliance
training she would be presenting a one hour video that will provide examples of ethical
issues and unethical conduct.
TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- June 2, 2016



AT 4:05 p.m., Mr. Dietlin, Ms. Schultz and Mr. Bennett returned to the meeting.
The group had an interactive discussion related to hypothetical compliance situations.

In conclusion, Ms. Bernard-Shaw encouraged Board members to stay true to their

values. She stated the Board sets values for the organization and holds management
and staff accountable.

Director Finnila commented that the Board does an outstanding job of ensuring the
organizations abides by the rules however it does not hold Board members to the same
standard. She stated that breach of information weakens the Board and the Board
needs to hold each other accountable.

11. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 4:44
p.m.

James J. Dagostino

Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -3- June 2, 2016



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 9, 2016 - 6:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 6:00 p.m. on June 9, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT

Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno (via teleconference)
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Jody Root, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Wayne Knight, Chief Strategic Officer
Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Dr. Gene Ma, Chief of Staff

Charlene Carty, Director of Finance
Robin Sleeman, Sr. Financial Analyst
Kim Wallace, Sr. Financial Analyst

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Schallock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the agenda as presented. Director

Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0) with a roll
call vote.

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.



4. Open Session

a) Board of Directors Public Workshop for the purposes of review, discussion and
possible action of the Operating and Capital Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017.

Mr. Ray Rivas, Acting CFO stated he would be presenting a high level summary
of the information that was contained in the budget binder which includes a
budget summary, key indicators and capital budget summary. He expressed his
appreciation to Ms. Charlene Carty, Director of Finance and Financial Analysts

Ms. Robin Sleeman and Ms. Kimberly Wallace for their assistance in preparing
the budget.

Mr. Rivas reviewed the following projected figures (Dollars in Thousands) for
Budget FY2017:

>  Operating Revenue - $350,462
»  Operating Expense - $349,829
> EROE-$7,142

> EBITDA - $22,709

Key Patient Indicators for FY 2017 Budget were projected as follows:

»  Average Daily Census — 197.9

»  Adjusted Patient Days — 116,492
»  Paid FTEs — 1,926

»  Paid FTEs per AOB - 6.0

Key Ancillary Department Indicators for FY2017 Budget were projected as follows:

»  ED Visits — 68,780

»  Deliveries — 2,784

»  Surgery IP Cases — 3,728
»  Surgery OP Cases — 3,088

Mr. Rivas stated significant budgeted operational items include the following:

> Increase in Deliveries and Gynecological Surgeries
» Increase in Cardiothoracic Surgeries and Ablations
» Increase in Joint Surgeries

> Primary Care Physician Strategy

Director Finnila questioned if the budget as presented includes our offsite

operations. Mr. Rivas stated that the budget does reflect all operations of the
District.

Mr. Rivas stated our Emergency Department visits are projected to increase due
to implementation of our Crisis Stabilization Unit. He noted the Emergency
Department redesign should also improve throughput and patient satisfaction as
well as have a positive impact on our patients that leave without being treated.

Ms. Sharon Schultz also commented on the Emergency Department redesign and

Team Health’'s model. She stated she has faith that the redesign will improve our
throughput.

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- June 9, 2016



Chairman Dagostino requested clarification related to Productive and Paid FTEs.
Mr. Rivas explained Productive FTEs are those employees on site while Paid FTEs
include employees using PTO.

Director Schallock requested clarification on intergovernmental transfers and when
the money is recorded. Mr. Rivas stated we are ultraconservative and only post
when we receive the cash.

Director Schallock requested Mr. Rivas provide his philosophy on bad debt. Mr.
Rivas stated bad debt currently runs $2-3 million per month. Mr. Dietlin stated it is
important to reserve the bad debt and estimate what we will ultimately collect. He
noted cash price is based on the Medicare allowable amount, not what we charge
Medicare.

Mr. Rivas also reviewed the Fiscal Year 2017 Capital Budget Summary (Dollars in
Thousands) as follows:

»Committee Capital Carry Forward $ 2,770
» Prioritized Capital Equipment & Renovations 9,550
»Contingency 1,500
»>Total Planned Expenditures $13,820
»Equipment Financing $ 5,000
»Funded by Foundation 1,200
»Funded Through Operations $ 7620
> Total Planned Funding 13,820

Director Finnila commented that she was pleased to see some of the critical items
in the budget that were discussed at last week’s Quality Meeting. She stated she

appreciated the fact that the Quality Meeting occurred just prior to the Budget
meeting.

Chairman Dagostino questioned how reimbursement of legal fees through
insurance policies gets stated in the budget. Mr. Rivas explained it would be a
direct reduction in our legal fees expense line. Director Finnila suggested that
significant adjustments of that nature be footnoted so they are readily explained.

Director Schallock questioned if the governmental payors are paying less? Mr.
Rivas stated we are getting reimbursed less for Medicare for a number of reasons,
including Value Based Purchasing and Hospital Acquired Conditions. He explained
we are charged 1% of our patient net revenue or approximately $60,000 per month
for each line item, i.e., Value Based Purchasing would be considered one item,
Hospital Acquired Condition Threshold a second line item, etc. In addition,
Sequestration is 2% of net revenue. Mr. Rivas further explained that there was a
small rate increase of approximately 4% on our charges so that would also
increase the deductions as well.

Director Nygaard questioned why physician fees appear to be increasing. Mr.
Rivas explained there are several physician income guarantees that have matured
and we will begin amortizing some of those loans.

Mr. Rivas confirmed that we do not anticipate raising our Charge Master.

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -3- June 9, 2016



Chairman Dagostino questioned how much revenue we could expect on the
balance sheet for the Medical Office Building. Mr. Dietlin suggested that item be
discussed in closed session due to the fact that the Medical Office Building is in
litigation.

Directors commented on the very detailed job of outlining every category and
commended staff for a well thought out budget.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the Operating and Capital
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017 as presented. Director Finnila seconded the
motion.

The roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b) Demonstration of TCHD Website Design.

Mr. Brian Greenwald presented a visual of our new website that will go live following
presentation to the Board. He explained the website is built around mobile capability and
search functionality. Mr. Greenwald reviewed the various categories including Medical
Services, Find a Doctor, Classes & Events, News, Ways to Give, Patients & Visitors, and
Health & Wellness. Mr. Greenwald stated we also have capability for “blog” content. He
assured Board members that a blog will not be posted until it has been vetted and
approved by the appropriate individuals.

In response to a question from Director Mitchell, Mr. Greenwald briefly reviewed the
automatic translation through the Google overlay.

Director Finnila suggested the location (such as main hospital) be included in the
description for Special Events.

Mr. Greenwald encouraged Board members to view the website and advise of any issues
or inaccuracies. He stated simple changes can be made almost immediately.

Director Reno questioned what the cost is for the new website. Mr. Greenwald stated there
is a one-time charge of $55,000 for the platform compared to our prior contract of $80,000 -
$120,000 per year.

No action taken.

5. Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General Counsel
Mr. Jody Root, made an oral announcement of item listed on the June 9, 2016 Special

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session which included
one Trade Secret with a disclosure date of December 31, 2016.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -4- June 9, 2016



It was moved by Director Finnila and seconded by Director Schallock to go into
Closed Session. The roll call motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 6:50 p.m.
7. The Board returned to Open Session at 7:09 p.m. with attendance as listed above.
8. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairman Dagostino reported no action had been taken in closed session.
10. Comments by members of the public.
11. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 7:09

p.m.

James J. Dagostino
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -5- June 9, 2016



PAYERS & PROVIDERS

Greetings: Teri

Thank you for your subscription to Payers & Providers California Edition. Your renewal invoice
is attached.

Should you decide to pay by credit card instead of check, there are several options available to
you. You can simply write your credit card information on the invoice and fax it back to us. Or
you can go on-line at https://www.managedcarestore.cony/creditinto.htm, and enter your credit
card information using our secured form.

As a reminder, with your paid membership you receive:

e Exclusive access to an online archive of past California Editions

e A copy at no additional cost of all Payers & Providers California Quarterly White Papers
(typically valued at $149 per edition)*

e Complimentary attendance to Payers & Providers sponsored Health Care Web Summit
event each December: Health Care Trends (a $195 value)

e 50% discount on registrations with other Payers & Providers co-sponsored Health Care
Web Summit events

e Complimentary electronic subscription to Payers and Provider National Edition (a $99
value)
*Note: Current White Papers are sent at no cost to subscribers who have been paid subscribers at least 30 days
before the release date. Paid subscriptions must be in effect for 30 days in order to be eligible to receive Quarterly
White papers at no additional cost.

Thanks again for your subscription, and we look forward to continuing to serve you.

Payers & Providers Customer Support

MCOL Positioning you for change in health care
1101 Standiford Ave. Suite C-3, Modesto, CA 95350 B 209.577.4888 (v) B 209.577.3557 (f) M mcare’a mcol.com (e)

15



1101 Standiford Ave #C-3

Invoice

Modesto, CA 95350 (i - W
Tax ID: 77-0400000 ‘ Date Joyolced |
| 5/24/2016 009306
Bill To
Tri-City Medical Center
Teri Donnellan
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056
( P.O. No Terms Due Date Account #
| Due on receipt 5/24/2016
e wrmeeTT e b e T re serger T i TR e S pre CUee e =%
Description Qty Rate Amount
«E;yerg and Providers site license for up to 10 , o 219.00 219.00
‘ subscribers
CA Sales Tax | 7.625% | 0.00
| | '
|
i
‘ |
. |
! !
| |
| I
I
1} '
I
‘ {
| | | '
- N S— | . ‘
Annual Subscription Fees - Aug2016-July2017 Total $219.00
Payments/Credits $0.00 i
Balance Due $219.00 _




€0 [4¢] 10 28] 1¢] [4o] 10
-9TAd -9TAd -9TAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -SIM

2)jey 1onousn] aaAo|dwiz Atejunjop

0T Jo T 28ed - saaualiadx3 1apjoyayels

vo € D 10 €0 @ W o € W Tt €0

-PTAd -PIAd - PTAd - PTAd
-9TAd  -9TAd -9TA4 -STAd -STAd -STAd -STAd ~vTAd -VIAd

R
©

%CT

%Y1
a1ey Janousn] aaAojdw3 Atejunjoau]

91-idy 9T-Jew 91-934 9T-uef ST-920 ST-AON ST-P0 ST-02S GI-8ny ST-Inf  sT-unf ST-Aey ST-1dy ST-JBN ST-994 ST-uer ¢1-23Q YI-AON ¥1-120

€9
9L

8T

9L

|

e

[4"

T€

. .-\E\-Lm.ulfn\m?i?-

0T-6 P3J0OIS —{ii— NUBY 3[1IUBIID( et

(01-0) jendsoH jo Suney |jesan0

SWASAS 19 SIapy

IYVO HITVIH IDNVAAY

(1095 0@ doL) SN _
191Ud) [edIpa AL &

[4¢]
- PTAd

10
- PIAd

%0 _ = _
%b _ i
%9
%01 !

%0
%1
%C

R

£
%Y
%S
%9
%l
%8

%6

15



0T j0 Z 38k - sueydunYy NdvH-ed

Il.'.l.l.l.'.ll.'.'.'.ln.'.|.||.|.Il.|‘|.l.l.ll.'.l.ll.'-l.lu‘|.|.|.'.|.|.ll

—i— sag1eyasi@ 001 12d +|| 95e1S 43d)N d4nssaid paainboy jeydsoH asnoH-uj
ue|d uondy 181129

uejd uondy -
43}

0
3
e Samt 8 ¢ Gmin® Sot Sunm B § % Ammt bt Sumet ¢ 8 * tmieo e Cutnt ¢ 0 © Mumet 00 Semme 0 0 4 duine Sve N
£
e v
uejd uoRdY - sheq juaned 0007 42d sjie4 apiw [eydsoH s
131199
19BUBL JNDL =+ e — UBBAIYD = m e m = UBDIA  wesemrersesensnnans a1ey JADL

S.,NdVLS lied

15



‘asn uepisAyd uideinooul

‘pasn aje|dwa}l JUBWSSassyY AD Pasnaoy
pue 5335 19p.Q sisdas uaym ejep Janag
‘sjendsoy 13y1o 0} 3jgeledwod sn SMOYs

uejd uonay

("3uana 03 soud sixe(Aydoid
JUA Suniadal a1am syuaned)
"9400T 1& 8utssed Ajjusisisuod

uejd uondY

‘wiajqo.d ay) pajda.lod aney 0} LIS
SUII0} UDI}EIUIWINDOP 3Y) JO uBisapal
pue uoNEINPa J4e1S "uoIssiwpe o} Joud
uegIEM UO Sem Juaied Ji uoneanpa
uizepsem Suipiaoad 10U 13M S3SINU WOS

‘|leo8 mojaq asam Asenuqa4 pue Asenuef

uejd uondy

‘§3jnsaJ jeod
anoge A|3ualsisuod uoseas ni4 iseq

-1eaA 3y} Joy suop Sulioyuow NN

uejd uondy

121194

0T 40 € 98ed - sueyouny 240D

yoys andas/sisdas asanas ‘ejpung juswadeuely Ajze3

a &

™

S
S

]

A
..4% ..»o

&

.Y WO

ek TTER % e Tmad | BT Gt STEE e TS T b O

1an29

.

Jal13d

.

1DBUBL JADL ~v e —

Ueain vd

. et TR I STt o T de e TEET T eb TUER G el Vel $OEETE At S

I1A 3|qeIuandsd Ajjennualod pasinboy [eydsoH

918y JINDL

& de Tt T e W, Ced TEE

%0
%07
%0V
%09
%08
%001

%0

%0T
%0T
%0€E
%0V
%08

%0S
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%001

%SL
%08
%S8
%06
%56
%001

15



0T 40 p 98ed - sHeyduUNy 340D

‘(U pET) ueaw

[euonen pue (utw Q8T) uBaW ¥) Yyi0q
uey) (uiw 8OT) 433339 3J8 3M 3WIN|oA
(ySiy A13n) 3jqesewod jo sjeudsoy

ue|d uoidY

131129

‘(ulw ppg) ueaw jeuoiieN pue

{ulw gz) uesw yD uaamiag Aempiw
ale (Ui g/ €) am awn|on (ydiy Asaa)
a|gesew o0 jo s|endsoy Juniedwod
ejep asedwo?) [eldsoy man

-

19119¢g

uejd uondy

‘|eAllae 0}
1oud 5,533 SN 3uanbauy 01 anp aied
{exdsoy %01 doi mojaq Ajjuaisisuo)

uejd uondy

‘yemoys 4qg Aq 1no
1184 0 paynou uedIsAyd ‘Atenuqay

ue|d uoidy

19dJ4e JINDL UEIA VI

{eniuy je ulidsy

91ed JNDL

oot

00¢

00€

0oz

[40)7

ot

ST

(014

%0S

%0L

%06

sa4nseas] 240D

15



sjuaiied 10§ SGMT Pasea.dul
SaSNED Y2Iym 1sn8ny ul sNsuad
1d pue awnjoa @3 Jay3ly
uU33aM19g UD3S UoI1e|3140)

uejd uondy

‘uiejulew
01 Supyopn "uopnesiulwpe uled o}
awi} ueaw ulw O Jo jeod Suilyoeals
Ajjeuly uawanoldwi panuiuod

uejd uonay

sjuained g3 jo uonesstdal

pue Buluaaids A JO ssaullPwil
anoJduly 01 51388103 uodi (ISN)
wex3 usalos jedpay uo Supiom

uejd uondy

s1d asay1 40}
1ndygnouyy ur Juswanosduw| {|e48A0
ue U33s Sey Ydiym sid G pue p oA

uejd UoiIY

193I] JINDL -

104 28e1J) WES] U0 }I0M 0} DNUIU0D)

-

13115g

0T 40 g 28ed - sueyouny aJo)

paieal) Suiag a10jog Ya uaned

(o] 22 N &
N K SRV NP NPE T S
T ey S e v g S

—— e v e s 4 mmma s ¢ e 4 ¢ mmme ¢ § e t f e 4 4 e s 4 GEEe ¢ 4 e s 4 emmms s ¢ mmm—— s s e e

syuaned pagieyasiq a3 404 1981007 J3PINCId O} [BALLY (3 WOL) 3w UBIPIIA

131199

UBBINN YD =-+¢—m - — UBBIAl  weeecersenmmmnneeene a1y DINDL

sjuaned g3 padieyasiqg 1oy asnysedad @3 03 [BALLY 03 WO} 3wl Ueipain

%00

%05

%001

%0'ST

0s

001

0s

001

00t

00¢

00€

[1]0)7

sao.inseglp] 210)

15



0T 0 9 @8ed - Yimou9

:JeaA Joud 0) paledwiod aduewlolad

6 11 (4" 8 6 ot 9 STA

sase) Asa8uns auids

SWRN|OA

D ©> (@

VI HIMV3IH Q3DNVAAQY




0T j0 £ 98ed - ymmoug

:1eaA Joid o} patedwod adUBWIOLRd

| oson T

0’16l

STAd

S'181 €981 0'88T €'e0c 6'L81 2681 9'561 T's61 0'seT 8061
G A2l 2987 DA 6 | 9i00Z) LR i 66T AL
. GEIN Sny ing
(Dav) snsua) Ajleqg adesany - jexdsonH

e

{(Dav) snsua) Ajieg adesany - J1un geyay aindy

[ Y4 T'LC S9¢ 14 STAd

0oT 08T 941 9i6T

AON PO dag any
(Dav) snsua) Ajleq a8esany - yyeaH |esolaeyag juanedu|

(saimwa.ix3 Jamo) sase) Aiasing Juawade|day juiof solep

15



0T j0 8 98ed - yimoio

awes [ seneg :1eah 1o1id 0} pasedwod 3nuewlodd
19T 991 991 €91 9’1t €9t 891 85’1 9s'T 391 85T €9'17 91 STAd
91 991 091 S9'1 €91 ST 951 €9'7 91 09t €9'T 991 9TAd

(anuanay dl/anuanay (301} 10104 paisnipy DINDL

El44 STAd

EBEINE

16



0T J0 6 99ed - y18us.is |edueuly

%IT'T %I9°T- %v0'9 %ZT'T %201 %Cv'T %0.'0 %02'T %66'T %E6'T %Ip0 %ZE'T- %EE'T GTA4
%6T'T %90°0- %ET'T %LL0- %€ES'T- %TE'9- %0v'€ %00°2- %89°0- %99°0 %02°T %EO'E 9T A4
99png aIA QLA dy Jew 98d uer ~“9aq.  AON PO GETS Sny inr -

s anuaaay Junesadg (€101 40 % J0¥I AHIL

160°S (TL13) v18'TS EVES 7625 0LES 86TS 7€9% 955$ 895% s (8ves) 89¢$ STAd
vL5'9$ (5913) TEES (ozzs) (tTirs) (¥8£'18) G965 (£159) (68TS) 7818 7195 798$ 9TA4
eSPRaain EEAL A — FE—. e e [T T Ger T T ™on e ey = =

) (sasuadx3 Jan0 anuanay ss32x3) spuesnoy | ut § 3043 aHOL
00T-SL S'6L L'E8 88 978 £v8 o'LL S'6L 9'LL S'6L 6'LL 18 T'LL T'8L STAd
001-5¢L '8 118 18 118 9'€8 S8 0'v8 £'88 16 8’58 9'e8 9TAd

FETe) dag

{d/v) 219eAed s3un022y Ul shed JNDL

75-8v v'ev Va1 6'6Y 0'1s 9'0S 9'0S 0TS 6’87 0’6V 6’8 S8 88 €91 STAd
[4°% 14 o8y ¥'0S S'6v 6’8V LTS 1’6t oLy £'Sh L'St L'St L'9% 9TAd
23uey any g B dy e oF P 230 D 0 of any

O (4/v) @219eA1302Y SIUNOIDY Ul sAed JINDL

UORERWMCIY] [BIPUBYLY

MO o

A¥VD HLIVAIH ADNVYAAV

N’ " e

1€



0T 0 0T 38ed - y18uans |enueuly

£6E$ ¥'92$ 8L1S v'ETS 7’915 66T 44 6'81$ 8'81$ 6'61S ¥'1ZS L'LTS STAd

082S 8'ves §°LT8 81ES L'GES 1'9€$ ¥'EES L'0ES 9TAd
T ady BN qa3 uef 23q AON’ 190 das Sny nr ]
(1paJ] 40 Bun Buin|oAay 3|qejieaY + YseD) SuolIAl ut § Alpinbi gHOL

o1t 18T (LT 15T €51 ST €1 v2'T 01 6v'T Zs'1 09'T SS'T STA4
01’1 781 0Lt €LT (8T 61 G8'1T S0'T ST'Z 96'T 88'T 9TAd
“jueusano) | unfNLL ABIN ANLL  JAVWIL JEWIWLL 9ed WIL  UBTINLL ANWIL T POWLL  dsSWLL SnyNLL T infTWLL _
uoie|nd|es) Jueuano) agesano) adiey) paxid AHDIL

S0'9 9¢'9 68'S LT°9 819 69°S 68'S 879 6€9 609 109 68°S £€6'S STAd
809 £€6'S 98'S L0'9 £v's LL'S 109 1’9 86'S 16°S S09 €19 9TAd
33png 4 q g dy g go p 3] 0 0 ao any

pag patdna3Q paisnipy Jad (wusjeanb3 swil-|ind) 314 Pred JINDL

%88°S %8V %vy01 %9L°S %85S %vE9 %VE'S %169 %LL9 %y’ %LE'S %SLE %8E'9 STAd
%L0°L %ECY %CT’S %95°€ %L6°C %01°C- %85'L %05°C %S9°€E %06t %ES9 %0C°L 9TAd
T R — — — . — oAy g - — —— = —-
N/ anuanay SunesadQ |e101 JO % vaLI8d dHIL

ZEE'9TS veLs 9ET'ES 029'1$ 165'1S 25918 86v'1S €86'1S 968°'TS 888'TS 95¥'T$ 8865 19L'T$ STAS
€0€°02$ th:m 610'TS  L6L5 (¥659) _ TI0'TS LSETS L18'TS 9v0°Ts 9TA4

99pngidlA | aIk : T CEE] ter P FLTo) das Sny

W/2 W/2

UOLRWLIOLU] [RIDURY]Y]

NOA so 1931UdD) [eDIPAN AND-1IL &
(&

FHVD HIIVIH JIDNVAAY

16



Tri-City Medical Center
Building Operating Lease - ' .
Month Ending May 31, 2016

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOIR Y@ U

Base Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sg. Ft.| Sq.Ft month Beginning Ending Services & Location
Camelot Investments, LLC
5800 Armada Dr., #200 PCP Clinic - Radiance
Carlsbad, CA 92008 Approx 3998 Vista Way, Ste. C
V#15608 6,200 $2.50 {(a)| $13,456.53 2/1/2015] 10/31/18|Oceanside, CA 92056
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic - Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 {(a)| $19,672.00 2/1/2015| 10/31/18|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
Clancy Medical Group
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
V#82575 3,140 $2.49 7.818.60 12/01/15] 12/31/20|Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583 $1.50 |(a) 3,398.15 01/01/13| 05/31/16]Oceanside, Ca 92056
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
V/#81028 5,214 $1.65 |(a) 9,708.56 09/01/12| 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 $1.22 [(a) 10,101.01 07/01/11]  07/01/16|Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapyl/Infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#V81250 4,760 $3.55 |(a) 24,931.00 10/01/12| 10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 $1.10 |(a) 4,984.83 10/28/13] 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 $1.37 7,758.20 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 $3.13 12,413.78 01/01/12| 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 |(a)| 239,250.00 07/01/13| 06/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009

Total $353,492.66

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

16



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

‘@9 . .. i 2 o FOR W
| Tn-C_lg_y_ M_edlc_al Center R YOU

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending 5/31/16

Cost Centers Description invoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees
6186 PALLIATIVE CARE COURSE 51916 200.00 62372 [DIANE SIKORA
7400 FETAL MONITORING COURSE 11422914 164.16 79282 {NURSING STAFF
7400 FETAL MONITORING COURSE 11422914| 2,052.00 79282 |NURSING STAFF
7420 IAHCSMM ANNUAL CONFERENCE 50416 467.31 79820(DEBRA MENDEZ
7420 AORN PERIOP 101 OR COURSE 50516| 3,525.00 9999 |JEN STEPHENSON
8390 ASHP MEETING-INFOMATIC INSTITUTE 50916j 1,025.00 8201|EVELYN SHEN
8390 NPPC CONFERENCE 51016 250.00 78696|LAURA BALL
8450 CLEAVER BROOKS SYSTEM 227755] 1,875.00 48073|P LAYTON, T KAISER, R DICKINSON
8480 CERNER BUILDING CONFERENCE 41616| 2,620.00 82547|EVELYN SHEN
8510 HEALTHCARE BUSINESS CONF 50516 781.24 82677|ERNIE MIER
8610 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING 1080.2| 1,080.20 81508 |STEVEN DIETLIN
8618 IMAGINE CLIENT CONFERENCE 331162 283.55 46515|MELISSA NAIL
8620 CAHHS MEETING - CANCELLED FLIGHT 43016 502.97 81163 |JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 CCA PROGRAM 2016 REGISTRATION 43016 395.00 81163 [JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 AHA ANNUAL-CHA CONF - REIMB 51016] 2,015.71 81515 |JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING - HOTEL 43016 243.57 81163{JULIE NYGAARD
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING - HOTEL 43016 243.57 81163 |LAURA E MITCHELL
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING - REIMB 51016| 1,218.21 82269 |LAURA E MITCHELL
8620 CAHHS MEETING - HOTEL 43016 310.06 81163 |LAURA E MITCHELL
8631 NOTARY CLASS 408163 469.41 79486 |DANIELLE PORTER
8631 SUCCESS IN FUNDRAISING COURSE 40816 131.21 79486 |GLEN NEWHART
8740 LOW BIRTH WEIGHT CLASS 51216 100.00 79414 |CHRISTINA MARKS-TAFOYA
8740 EMERGENCY RM NURSING COURSE 51216 200.00 82710({JANE WATERHOUSE
8740 CARDIOVASCULAR NUTRITION COURSE 41416 200.00 82689{JILL WILLINGHAM
8740 ANIA CONFERENCE 50916| 1,431.58 67036 |KATHY TOPP
8740 MASTERS IN NURSING COURSE 51916{ 4,360.00 28741|LOR! FISHER
8740 ACLS COURSE 50516 200.00 71683|MARY VOLLMER
8740 RN TO BSN COURSE 41416 2,500.00 82690{MELISSA ANCHO
8740 ACLS COURSE 51916 200.00 79416 REBECCA SIMMONS
8740 ACLS COURSE 50516 150.00 37379|RITA CHILTON
8740 ACLS COURSE 50516 150.00 82702|RIZALINA ORENCIA
8740 ACLS COURSE 50516 170.01 82622 [SAMANTHA JENNINGS
8754 SCAHRM ANNUAL CONFERENCE 51216| 1,363.24 16119|MARCIA CAVANAUGH

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.

**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

16



	agenda.packet.june.1
	agenda.packet.june.2

